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ANNEX B - LIST OF CIVIL PA

Full Name = Reasons for Inadmissibility Finding Province Cambodian Lawyer

Foreign Lawyer

. Ug]mmSﬂm -U§1mm8ﬂm-U§1mmSﬂm- Ug]mmSﬂm -Ug]mmSﬂm-

The Applicant described being ordered to carry out hard labour from 1975 onwards, including at Trapeang
“é Thma Dam. However, her identi firmed in the i ion entered in her VIF, state that
o2
a3

CHEN Savey she was born in 1974 and was thus an infant in 1975. While this is traumatising, these inconsistencies make it Banteay Meanchey
impossible to deduce that it is more likely than not to be true that she suffered as a consequence of one of the

crimes charged.

13-VSS-00073

details provided by the Applicant through his lawyers, it is not possible for the ICIJ to be satisfied that it is
more likely than not to be true that he suffered harm as a result of one of the crimes charged.

2 i~ Ens]avement of Applicant and OIA (Preak Norint Commune, Aek Phnom District) Battambang and Pailin

é g hout DK; murder Applicant's aunt and her family, his uncle and his family, and his cousin in

2 SDEUNG Mach P=] Kmrum (prohably in Banan District) (no clear timeframe and exact location). Because of the i i of th h Chet Vanly
% 2

@

B = The factual account provided by the Applicant is word for word the same as for Applicants D5/1357, D5/1361

é &= and D5/1631. While it is not impossible that these Applicants went through the same events at the same time,

2 MLIS Kimchhat ,i‘; the lete lack of ization of the application is di; ing and make it hard to be satisfied from  Banteay Meanchey Chet Vanly
> 2 these accounts that it is more likely than not to be true that they suffered harm as a result of one of the crimes

2 charged.

"

§ =) According to her identifying information, the Applicant was born in 1974, and was thus a toddler throughout

=4 [ DK. However, he described being forced to work hard on a daily basis. The Applicant also mentions that his

§ it g_ parent worked at Trapeang Thma Dam, but fails to mention the timeframe. He also fails to provide sufficient iy MEmeiey Clasti ety
oy information about the deaths of his grandparents and uncles.

S Enslavement of Applicant at Thmar Koul District, Battambang Province in 1975, at Trapeang Thma Dam, Paoy

g u:n— Char Commune, Phnom Srok District, Banteay Meanchey Province in early 1976; forced marriage of Applicant

2 VINH SaMinh 5 at Spean Sreng Commune in December 1975. Disappearances of several Khmer Krom relatives in 1975. The ~ Banteay Meanchey Chet Vanly
> E? VIF and supplementary information do not contain enough detail on the time frame to establish that it is more

o) likely than not to be true that the Appli suffered as a of one of the crimes charged.

E I : . R . B . E . :

5 B3 The Applicant described the foll g and OIA (incl. i living conditions) at various

o A 5 S

©n o & locations in Prey Kabass and Samrong districts, Takeo Province; death of her siblings and other relatives. While <&

i § OUCHLSk:e = it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the Bt -G ety
= iy

admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
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N P o The Applica}t:t described the following:(;nurdfe}: oprplicalln's uncle at Phnom Pros, Kampmllg Siem Di;uict, E
= 2 . Kampong Cham Province in 1977; murder of her aunt/uncle in Kampong Siem in 1978; enslavement o
& z .é [FEM Nhde (v:l_é Applicant, her parents and her older sibling and OIA, at various locations, including in Sector 43. Although this gy CliEm g (Clact Vtly
= - . is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =
S & . Tl?e Applicam described the fo'llow?ng: OIA (disappearance of App]ica‘m's older broll?ers frfsm'Ka'mpong Siem @D
= ? 0 KHIM Dim o District, Kampong Cham Pn‘)vmce in 1?7?); murd.e?' of her two u‘ncles in Kampong‘ Sfem DlS(l’l‘Cl‘ in 19773 R EhEm E Chet Vanly
P & = 3 enslavement and OIA (incl. inhumane living conditions) of Applicant. Although this is traumatising, the facts =
= - described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. otc
@
5 %' ® gh The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations in Kampong Siem District, E
= > 5 HEM Kim Aun = Kampong Cham Province, in 1977 and 1978. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of ~ Kampong Cham -2 Chet Vanly
A 8@ g the scope of the Case File. ,“C:
B
@ n ] The Applicant described the following: ensl. and OIA (incl. inh living conditions) at various @D
3 25 ’E locations, including in Batheay District in 1978, and other locations in Kampong Cham Province, throughout K: Ch 5
& i ér EONIChecu ] DK; murder of Applicant's brother's family, former Lon Nol soldier, and murder of her sister's family. Although ampong Cham ’,_E_ Clasti vty
a - = this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. otc
2 = The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations of Applicant including at
& § E Anlong Chrey Dam, Batheay District in 1976, and other locations in Kampong Cham Province throughout DK; E
; » CHAI Long Seng {:1_ OIA: disappearance of his uncle possibly in Kok Pring Execution Site, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a ; & Cham Province in 1976. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case .“C:
3 = File.
2 The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations (incl. inhumane living
§ § E conditions) of Applicant and her husband at various locations in Kampong Cham Province, including in E
= %' VANN Keat . Kampong Siem District, throughout DK; OIA: death due to starvation of her child; OIA: disappearance of her Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a > = brother and her nephew after they were sent to Kok Pring Execution Site, Kampong Siem District. Although this _“C:
& is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
S The Applicant described the following: 1 and OIA (incl. inh living conditions) of Applicant in
5 § !é Ponha Krek District, Kampong Cham Province; murder of her husband in Kok Pring Execution Site E
=) » CHHAI Chheng = (unspecified date), Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province; OIA (death due to sickness and Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
A ?I B starvation) of her daughters in 1977; murder of her sister and her nieces/nephews at Kok Pring Execution Site =
S (unspecified date). Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
= The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) at various
3 § E locations of Applicant and her husband in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; E
§ %' VAN Hen = OIA: death due to starvation and starvation of her husband; murder of her brothers at Kok Pring Execution Site, Kampong Cham -2 Chet Vanly
a > 4 Kampong Siem District. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case _“C:
= File.
2 5 ‘% Th; :.pl;llic:;nt (:lescribed the following: ensl and}:)IA (incl. inh ¥ ;iving conditi(‘)ins) ofthpplicam E
< 12 = and her husband in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of her cousin at
& E‘, § SAN Rocurn = Kok Pring Execution Site, Kampong Siem District, in 1976-77. Although this is traumatising, the facts gy CliEm g (Clact Vtly
= - E described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =
) The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant in
2 § 2 Prey Chhor District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of his brother at Kok Pring Execution E
§ » AM Peng 2 Site, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, in 1976; OIA: disappearance of his other brother; Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a ?I oz OIA: death of his brother in-law. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of _“C:
& the Case File.
“ The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's husband, a former LON Nol soldier at Kok Pring
= é’ = Execution Site, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1976; enslavement and OIA (incl. E
- 5 = ink livin, ditions) and impri of Applicant in 1976-77 in Bos Khnor Security Centre, Chamkar,
E 2 UCEING sg' Leu District, Kagmpong Cham Province; OIA: death due to starvation of her brother; murder o); her brother in- gy CliEm !é (Clact Vtly
= 3, law's family, her cousin, her brothers and her uncle at various places including Prey Chhor District, Kampong 1=
- Cham Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
o Lg\" o The Applicam dejecribed the following: ¢ 1 ar'ld OI/‘% (i.nc]. inh living conc‘li(ions) at various @D
; 3 ENG Mao ; locations of Appllcanl‘and her husband in Kampong Siem Dlst{:cl, Kampong Cham Prf)vmcfe, throughout D'K; g E Chet Vanly
5 1% T murder of her brother in-law and her other brother in-law's family at Kok Pring Execution Site, Kampong Siem =
= ?;, = District, in 1978. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. otc
@ P L‘é The Applicant de‘scribed the ‘j i g et 1 and OIA (iml,' inh living conditions) of App}icam @D
; ? éy OEURNG Chhan - and helt husb.and in Kampon'g S:en.*n D.IS'II'C[, Kampong Cham ?’r(.wmce; m%\r‘der of her brother =.1t Kok Pring .. @i E Chet Vanly
& <8 = Execution Site, Kampong ‘Slem District, in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside =
= of the scope of the Case File. 1=
& The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant in
£ § @ Kampong Siem and Chamkar Leu districts, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; OIA: death due to E
§ » YAN Ruos 2 exhaustion and sickness of her father; murder of her child and murder of her cousin at Kok Pring Execution Site Kampong Cham -2 Chet Vanly
a ?I ﬁ Kampong Siem District. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case _“C:
= File.
2 %z B Siem it Kompong Cha rvine: muder o s bling i . i e and e pople o Kok Pein g
i) = s 3 -law,
& E‘, § SRS (E Execution Site, Kampong Siem District in 1976-77. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall i !é Sheniazty ¢ ‘\'tf" i
a - - outside of the scope of the Case File. 4= .




01620235 D384.2

& The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant in
g § g Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; OIA: death of her brother due to OIA (incl. E
‘é %' CHHIN Unn =z ill-treatment) in 1977; murder of her other brother and her siblings in-law at Kok Pring Execution Site, Kampong Cham -2 Chet Vanly
a > é Kampong Siem District. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case _“C:

= File.

I

S The Applicant described the following: ensl. and OIA (incl. inh living conditions) of Applicant in @D
5 S = Ki Siem District, K: (o B e @ £ her brothers and other sibling 5
= > ampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province; : disappearance of her brothers and other sibling's
= HONG Th 2 K: Ch: B Chet Vanl
P g © g family; murder of her husband at Kok Pring Execution Site, Kampong Siem District in 1977, and murder of her ampong Cham ’é et Vanty
= & father in-law. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. 1=
- A w2 The Applicant described the following: Impri and OIA (incl. ill ) of Applicant's sister in )
2 A = PO A 5 . y .
< 2 - Chamkar Leu District, Kampong Cham Province; enslavement and OIA at various locations of Applicant in 5
= =] THY Soki . Lo o q > i K: Ch: = Chet Vanl
Py 3;. = e IE Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province tt i DK; OIA: disapp of her sibling. ampong Cham ’,_E_ ot Vanly
a - Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. otc
I a 7} The Applicant described the following: OIA at various locations, enslavement and OIA (incl. inhumane living @D
2 9 =D - 5 A 5 Bl q
- (2 = conditions) of Applicant in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of her 5
= =] YEN M K: Ch: = Chet Vanl
P E‘, = < :g brother at Kok Pring Execution Site, Kampong Siem District in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts ampong Cham ’é et Vanty
= - described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. 1=
S P g The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant E
< %) and her father in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province; OIA (death due to sickness and starvation)
= 3 <
P 3;. =3 CEUUEN Ceer 2 of her father and her grandfather in 1977-78 in Kampong Siem District. Although this is traumatising, the facts e ClEm ’g Clasti ety
a = 3 described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. e
— a -2 The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations (incl. inhumane living @D
) n o Q a8 8 q 5 P 3
< 2 - conditions) of Applicant in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of her 5
= =] MIN S; = B Chet Vanl
b3 3, = T 7} siblings in-law at Kok Pring Execution Site, Kampong Siem District (unspecified date). Although this is gy ClEm ’é et Vanty
= - s traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =

a e The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Siem District, @D
g 2% a Kampong Cham Province, tt b DK; OIA: di of his siblings in 1977, probably at Kok Pring 5
0 : E s

= =] SAN S - . Aoen ; L af 3 - q 5 o Chet Vanl
P ?;, =) on % Execution Site, Kampong Siem District. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the e ClEm ’g ot Vanly
= - scope of the Case File. ol
@ 5 % The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations of Applicant and her husband )
% %0 = 5 q R a g A e
< 2] = (unspecified location); murder of her siblings at Kok Pring Execution Site, Kampong Siem District, Kampong 5
= =] SENG R« B Chet Vanl
b 3, = oeun § Cham Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case gy ClEm ’é et Vanty
s - £ File. e
< a = The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations of Applicant including in @D
% 9 o P 5 o P .
< 27 7] Kampong Thom Province in 1978; murder of her brother at Wat Phnom Pros Execution Site, Kampong Siem 5
= =] CHHUM N 3 q q g g q . o Chet Vanl
P ?;, =) eang 'é' District, Kampong Cham Province in 1978; OIA: disappearance of her sister in-law and her niece/nephew. e ClEm ’g ot Vanly
= - Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. ot

=z The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations (incl. inhumane living
= § w2 conditions) of Applicant in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province; murder of her sibling and her E
; %' NUT Ly . uncle at Kok Pring Execution Site, Kampong Siem District in 1977; OIA (death due to sickness and starvation) Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a = & of her sibling in 1976. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case ,“C:

= File.
© s ] The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations, OIA: forced marriage and @D
3 N~ - g 5 5 A 4 A PR
< » o 2 OIA (incl. ill-treatment) of Applicant in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977; murder of 5
= =3 CHEA S = g S A a a 2 a o a o Chet Vanl
P ?;, =) oeun his sister's family and his sister at Kok Pring Execution Site, Kampong Siem District in 1973. Although this is e ClEm ’g ot Vanly
= - & traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. ot
= 5 g The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations (incl. inhumane living )
) o A . q 5 A 3 "
< 2% = conditions) of Applicant in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province; murder of his father at Kok 5
= S e
2 = LA Nt Q1D Gone) G LAY it o s o S, P S It i 77, ARGy s st e et el |-t (1 2 Sheniatty
= - =2 outside of the scope of the Case File. =
& a @ The Applicant described the following: OIA at various locations of Applicant in Kampong Siem District, @D
3 g % PHANN Chhan ‘; K.ampong Cham Pro‘vince, lhro.ugho.ut PK; murder of.his sis'ler‘in-‘law in Kampong Chém‘ PIOViﬂCe‘il:l 1977 and g E Chet Vanly
o L= s his uncles at Kok Pring Execution Site in Kampong Siem District in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the =
= - facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. otc
2 % 3 ux @2 The Applicant described the following: ensl. and OIA (incl. inh living conditions) starvation and E
‘:’ > 2 NUT Kimhean (L:_sg OIA at various locations of Applicant and his parents in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, ~ Kampong Cham 2 Chet Vanly
A & @ “3 throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. ,“C:
= a g The Applicant described the following: Inhumane living conditions, OIA at various locations (incl. ill- @D
=S [ = 5 . . A A . .
= 2] . D treatment) of Applicant in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province; murder of his brother at Kok 5
= =3 CHOEUM Kimh . g n q At 04 A 5 o Chet Vanl
P ?;, =) fmhor s Pring Execution Site, Kampong Siem District in 1978. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall e ClEm ’g ot Vanly
A - rg outside of the scope of the Case File. oic
— N The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations and OIA: forced marriage of @D
> 73 op- . . . i L 5 3
= 9o 2 Applicant in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1978; murder of her uncle's family at Kok 5
= =] DAN M o2 B Chet Vanl
P E‘, 3 o = Pring Execution Site, Kampong Siem District in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall gy ClEm ’é et Vanty
= - outside of the scope of the Case File. =

=
& § ’é The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations of Applicant and his wife in @D
o i q . .
= S Kampong Cham and Kampong Thom provinces, throughout DK; murder of his brother in Kampong Thom 5
= CHHUN H . . q P o Chet Vanl
P g cang 2R Province in 1977; murder of his sister at Kok Pring Execution Site, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham e ClEm ’g ot Vanly
A a@ @ Province, in 1978. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. o
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o P {é The éPpliCant descfibed the following: OI'A at various lx?catim?s, ?nslavement and OIA (in({l. inhumane living @D
; ? § CHHEAV Kong - condmon's) of Applicant :fnd her hus.band'm Kampong Slf)m Dl‘stn'cl, I.(ampong Cham Prov‘m.ce; murder f’f her s E Chet Vanly
& <8 g brothers in-law at Kok Pring Execution Site, Kampong Siem District, in 1977. Although this is traumatising, =
the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. 1=

3 & o % The lApplicat:il ldescri?ed the following: enslavement and OIA al: various locations and OIA: for(:d marriage of E
= » o = Applicant and his wife in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1976; murder of his cousins at
& 3;. § SESCHME % Kok Pring Execution Site, Kampong Siem Province in 1977; OIA: death due to starvation of his father. e ClEm ’g Clasti ety
A - by Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. o

=2 The Applicant described the following: Impri 1 and OIA at various locations, in Prey
2 § E Chhor, Kampong Siem, Chamkar Leu and Cheung Prey districts, Kampong Cham Province and OIA: forced E
E' » CHHUON Savoeurn [} ;% marriage of Applicant in 1978; murder of her father at Kok Pring Execution Site, Kampong Siem Districtin ~ Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
8 ?I §§ = 1976; murder of her sister. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Cas¢ ,“C:

= File.
© 5 - The Applic;inl djscribed the following: ensl and OIA (linc]. inh living c;mdiltions) at variofuls E
= 2N = locations of Applicant in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province; in 1977 family members of her
Z ?;, § RS 3 uncle were murdered at Kok Pring Execution Site, Kampong Siem District. Although this is traumatising, the e ClEm ’g ey
= - facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. ot
= % @ ;Fhe Applic;mt discribed :ih; ;1‘ b' Ed. 1 and OIA (incl. inh lil:'ing conditions}: at vz:‘ious E
= 2N = locations of Applicant and her husband in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK;
Z 3, § DCEONEEs g) imprisonment of her husband; murder of her brother at Kok Pring Execution Site, Kampong Siem District. gy CliEm ’é (Clact Vatly
= - Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =

@ The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant,
x § E_ her sisters, her grandmother and her father in Prey Chhor District, Kampong Cham Province; OIA: forced E
§ n KAK Hon < marriage of Applicant in 1977; OIA (death due to sickness and starvation) of her mother; murder of her brother Kampong Cham -2 Chet Vanly
a ?I c at Kok Pring Execution Site, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1978. Although this is _“C:

& traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
2 23 % Kampons St D, Kpos Chn Proine roghon DX O1A.dsaparaeeof 1 o nd s g
& E‘, § RCUORSsees o2 sister's family in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case gy CliEm ’é (Clact Vatly
s - &2 File. e
2 P fé: The Applicant described the following: OIA at various locations and Enslavement of Applicant and OIA and E
I 123 N her sister in Chamkar Leu and Kampong Siem districts, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of
Z ?;, § BPIHRE @ her sister and her brother in-law at Kok Pring Execution Site, Kampong Siem District in 1976. Although this is e ClEm ’g ey
= - g traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. ot
S P @ The Applicant described the following: OIA (incl. int living ditions) and ensl. of Appli E
) N = - =t and OIA in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of her cousins and her
& E‘, § SEONCH 2 g cousin's family at Kok Pring Execution Site, Kampong Siem District between 1976 and 1977. Although this is gy CliEm ’é (Clact Vatly
= - ~ traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =

i The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA: inhumane living conditions and lack of medical
= § & treatment of Applicant in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province; disappearance of her husband in E
2 n KOY Chea =) 1976; murder her brothers, rape and murder of her sister at Kok Pring Execution Site, Kampong Siem District Kampong Cham -2 Chet Vanly
A ?I c in 1977; OIA: death due to sickness, lack of medical treatment and starvation of her children. Although this is _“C:

& traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

e @ The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant in
§ § b= ﬁ Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of her husband and her brother in- E
IS » SEM Phoeurn ; E law's family at Kok Pring Execution Site, Kampong Siem District in 1976; OIA (incl. ill-treatment) of her Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a ?I 2 a daughters in 1977. The interview in Case 004 was taken into account. Although this is traumatising, the facts ,“C:

S = described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
o b e g The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. i ‘i living condi(ionsf;md ff;r]ced E
o 2N o marriage) (1977) of Applicant in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province; murder of her sibling at
= 3;. § SUM Moeum pu) Kok Pring Execution Site, Kampong Siem District in 1977 and murder of her brother in-law. Although this is e ClEm ’g ey
= - & traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. ot

g The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions and forced
X § :5: marriage) (1976) of Applicant and his wife in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout E
2 » SUONG Heng = DK; murder of his father and his brother in-law at Kok Pring Execution Site, Kampong Siem District in 1976 ~ Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a ?I :é; and the OIA: death of his brother in Batheay District, Kampong Cham Province in 1976. Although this is ,“C:

S traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

2 The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA: forced marriage (1976) and inhumane living
2 § T conditions of Applicant in Prey Chhor District, Kampong Cham Province; murder of her cousin at Kok Pring E
2 n NHOEP Or ; Execution Site, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province; OIA (death due to sickness and starvation) Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a ? U= of her children in 1978 and 1979. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of &

& the Case File.

2 The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant
= § o and her husband in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province; murder of her son, her brother and her E
2 » TUON Khon ; nephew at Kok Pring Execution Site, Kampong Siem District in 1975; imprisonment and OIA (incl. ill- Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a ?I o3 treatment) of her husband in Kampong Siem District in 1976. Although this is traumatising, the facts described ,“C:

S fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
= 5 %;- The Applica‘m desf:ril?ed the following: ensl A and OIA (incl. inhi living corndi(ions) of Applicant in @D
@ a2 PECH Kimsrun B Kampong S.len? District, Kampfsng Cham F’rov:}we lhmughoul‘DK; n.'nur(‘ier'ofher cousins and 1'a‘pz)T and murder g E Chet Vanly
g < =) LS of her cousins in-law at Kok Pring Execution Site, Kampong Siem District in 1976. Although this is “c:

traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

6
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- N The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations of Applicant in Prey Chhor @D
= 7N o (3o P A n 5
o 12> District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of her siblings at Wat Au Trakuon Security Centre, 5
= NAIM K: Ch: B Chet Vanl
P E‘, § o ’g Kang Meas District, Kampong Cham Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of ampong Cham !é et Vanty
= - the scope of the Case File. -ic
& a s The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations of Applicant in Kang Meas @D
K A o e . R S . .
g a2 THENG Chea h D:s(rlf:l, Kampong Cham Prov{nc?, 1hmugho‘ul DK; murder ‘of.hls sibling and his cou‘su“n at Wat A.u' Trakuon g E Chet Vanly
a L= B Security Centre, Kang Meas District; OIA: disappearance of his brother. Although this is traumatising, the facts =
a - = described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. otc
= N @ The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA: forced marriage (1975) of Applicant in Kang @D
S 9 < w2 e p . .
S 9 x . Meas District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of her husband at Wat Au Trakuon Security 5
= LAUNH N; K: Ch: B Chet Vanl
& ZE e = Centre, Kang Meas District in 1976. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope ——Pone ham 2 et Vanty
a = pread . oiC
of the Case File.

& The Applicant described the following: Imprisonment of Applicant's father and uncle at Wat Au Trakuon
= § o2 Security Centre, Kang Meas District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. The Applicant states in the E
§ %' LY Sen s supplementary information that he does not remember any of these facts but that they constitute a hearsay Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a > 2 account by his mother. This does not preclude him from becoming a civil party in Case 004. Although this is _“C:

& traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
& 5 g The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations of Applicant in Kang Meas )
S © P A P R
) N % District, Kampong Cham Province; murder of her uncle (1977), her sibling in-law (1976), her sibling and her 5
= ORK Y B Chet Vanl
b3 3, § can c child at Wat Au Trakuon Security Centre, Kang Meas District. Although this is traumatising, the facts describec gy CliEm g et Vanty
= - z fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =
o b e o The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant in @D
g 8 CHEA Ean & Kang 'Meas District, Ka:jnpong Cham Province, lhro'ughoul DK; mur‘der of her niejce/nephew at Wat A}x TIakuleampong Cham E Chet Vanly
) L= g Security Centre; OIA: disappearance of her brother in-law and her niece/nephew in 1976. Although this is =
= - traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. otc
o N b=l The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's father at Wat Au Trakuon Security Centre, Kang @D
S 9 o fere P "
S 12 & Meas District, Kampong Cham Province in 1976; enslavement and OIA of Applicant at Preack Krabau 5
= PHAN L; Ch: B Chet Vanl
P E‘, § & ; Commune, Kang Meas District, throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside o~ Pl (€l !é et Vanty
R - = the scope of the Case File. 4=
i a The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant in @D
S n o
S 28> N 2 Kang Meas District, Kampong Cham Province; murder of her brother at Wat Au Trakuon Security Centre, Kang, 5
= DUCH N: K Ch: = Chet Vanl
P 3;. § an = Meas District in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case ampong Cham ’,_E_ ot Vanly
S - File. e

)
© % = Enslavement and OIA (incl. inhumane living conditions) of Applicant in Preack Krabau Commune, Kang Meas @D
E 3 THORNG Neang g District, Kampong Cham Province; murder of her nieces/nephews at Wat Au Trakuon at unspecified time durinz Kampong Cham E Chet Vanly
) ? s DK. The time frame set out in the VIF and Supplementary Information is insufficient to establish that it is more =
= & = likely than not to be true that the Applicant suffered as a el of one of the crimes charged. 1=
s 5 o The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant E
S 2B o~ and her children in Kang Meas District, Kampong Cham Province; OIA: disappearance of her husband and her
= GNIM Kh . L .. K: Ch: = Chet Vanl
P 3;. § on 'E? child at Wat Au Trakuon Security Centre, Kang Meas District in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts ampong Cham ’,_E_ ot Vanly
= - described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. otc

X D The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations (incl. inhumane living
2 § lg conditions) of Applicant in Kang Meas and Prey Chhor districts, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK. E
§ %' SOEM Sokngin 2 Her mother was psychologically impacted by the death of her sibling due to starvation; murder of her uncle's ~ Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
A > D family at Wat Au Trakuon Security Centre, Kang Meas District. Although this is traumatising, the facts .“C:

& K described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
& a - The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations of Applicant in Kang Meas @D
) 9 ore . . iyt "
S 2= = District, Kampong Cham Province; OIA: disappearance of his brother at Wat Au Trakuon Security Centre, 5
= NGIN S e 2 a q > K: Ch: - Chet Vanl
P 3;. § ' qfﬂ: Kang Meas District in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the ampong Cham ’,_E_ ot Vanly
= - Case File. o

§ U= The Applicant described the following: ensl. and OIA (incl. i living conditions) of Applicant,
S S ‘D her husband and her children in Kang Meas and Prey Chhor districts, lhroughou! DK; OIA: death due to E
§ %' SOY Kimheui s starvation of her son; murder of her sister's family and murder of her brother at Wat Au Trakuon Security Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a > g Centre, Kang Meas District in 1978. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope .“C:

S of the Case File.
—_ n 2 The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA in Kang Meas District, Kampong @D
= D 0 o P q . .
o [723-\ Cham Province; murder of his father and his grandfather at Wat Au Trakuon Security Centre, Kang Meas 5
= LIM M - s g q e A 5 2 I < Ch: = Chet Vanl
P 3;. § bR ‘D District in 1978; OIA: disappearance of his uncle. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside ampong Cham ’,_E_ ot Vanly
a & © X =

of the scope of the Case File.

o P ‘g Th; :Ppl:;i:t desc;bed t:/[e “D ing: o 1 C:nd gIA (incl. i ot living conclfl:on;) olf Agp(l;z;:;r;!) E
o 2= =) and her children in Kang Meas District, Kampong Cham Province; isappearance of her husbang
= CHORY Choreb K: Ch: B Chet Vanl
P E‘, § ore 3 and of her siblings at Wat Au Trakuon Security Centre, Kang Meas District. Although this is traumatising, the ampong Cham !é et Vanty
= - = facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. 1=
a s 2 The Applicant described the following: ensl. and OIA (incl. inh living conditions) at various @D
= 9~ [ 5 i o A L P
o ? o locations of Applicant and her children in Kang Meas District, Kampong Cham Province; murder of her 5
= HUON H = . et L .. K: Ch: = Chet Vanl
P 3;. § L 2 husband and her brothers at Wat Au Trakuon Security Centre, Kang Meas District in 1978. Although this is ampong Cham ’,_E_ ot Vanly
= - & traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. e
- N ;2 The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and her parents; OIA: forced marriage of her @D

A — 5 5 8 . . N
@ 2% 2 sister; murder of her brother in-law and her uncle's family, all in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham 5
© KHY S = K: Ch: B Chet Vanl
3 z § rean '5 Province, throughout DK Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case ampong Cham !é et Vanty

- File. =
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%
8 ) The Applicant described the following: ensl. and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant; @D
g S o der of her brother in-law, b hews at Phnom Pros, K: Siem District, K. Cham Province i &
8 > CHUON E f murder of her brother in-law, her nephews at Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province i Ch ) Chet Van
I g an g§ 1977 and her cousin; OIA: death due to starvation and lack of medical treatment of her children, all in Kampong ampong Cham ’,_E_ ot Vanly
& Siem District. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. otc
N The Applicant described the followi: 1 and OIA (incl. living conditions) of Applicant; @D
g 22 g di f h h d h b ther in-l; 1977; murder of h 1l in K Si 5
3 Z& CHUON Eng ol isappearance of her nephews and her brother in-law in murder of her cousin, all in Kampong Siem | @i 2 Chet Vanly
3 = g) District, Kampong Cham Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of =
- the Case File. =
2
3 %' =y _1;' The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations of Applicant; murder of her brothers E
° > © anthol and her mother in Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in . Although this is ampong Cham 2 et Van!
g > 8 CHUON Chanthol 5 d h her in Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1978. Although thisis ~ Kampong Ch: 3 Chet Vanly
a ge 2 traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
I=N
2
2 %' = =] The Applicant described the following: disappearance of Applicant's uncle; murder of her cousins; enslavement E
° > © en, an at various locations o icant, all in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout Kampong Cham E ct Vanl
:2 > 2 SENG Theng = d OIA ious locati f Appli 11 in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Provi hroughout Kampong Ch: = Chet Vanly
a SRS g DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. ,“C:
N %' & @ The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Siem District, E
° > © an = ampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of her brothers in-law . Although this is traumatising, Kampong Cham 2 et Vanl
g > 8 SIM K g‘: Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of her brothers in-law (1977). Although this i ising, Kampong Ch 3 Chet Vanly
a SIS the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
S %' . g The Applicant described the followi: 1 of Applicant and OIA; murder of her brother, her sister in- E
° > © a law, her niece/nephew and her uncle's family in Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham ProvinccKampong Cham e ct Vanl
:: > 2 NHOEK Hay = law, h /neph d h le' f ily in Phi Pros, Kampong Siem Di Kampong Cham P :Kampong Ch: = Chet Vanly
a g - in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. .“C:
- a o The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations of Applicant; murder of her siblings @D
9 5 iy q Ao PR,
= 703 £ and their families at Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977; OIA: 5
© 0 SOUNG Touch M q L 5 2 g : o Chet Vanl
I Z =) ouch :Ezq disappearance of her brother. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the e ClEm ’g ot Vanly
- Case File. “c
- N The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham @D
20
= 2] Eg Province, throughout DK; OIA: death of Applicant's father due to starvation; murder of Applicant's great uncle 5
© © TUON H B Chet Vanl
A z = N 7] and his children probably at Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the gy ClEm ’é et Vanty
- &2 facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =
e %' © g The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant at various locations in Kampong Siem E
ﬁ > § NORNG An = District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK, and OIA: forced marriage in 1976. Although this is Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a SIS [} traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
N The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations of Applicant in Kampong Siem @D
= 9 L= P A 5 B
S 2] 2 District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of her brothers in-law at Phnom Pros Security 5
S g q > 3 3 i
3 z = Loy {‘:1_ Centre, Kampong Siem District in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the gy ClEm ’é (Clact Vtly
- & scope of the Case File. oic
Q %' o EWZ The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations in Kampong Siem District, Kampong E
2 > © rorn G am Province, throughout DK; murder o icant's cousin's family in Kampong Siem District in b ampong Cham 2 et Van!
e > 8 UM S 2 Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of Applicant' in's family in Kampong Siem District in 1978 Kampong Ch: 3 Chet Vanly
a SIS HE Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
Q %' o = The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations in Kampong Siem District, Kampong =
ﬁ = § SEANG Ry ‘% Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of Applicant's brothers in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts Kampong Cham = E Chet Vanly
a g2 described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =
- a @ The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations in Kampong Siem District, Kampong @D
= 0 o = . ) 2 ot T < P . . L i
& ? = CHHENG Man pit C.ham Province, (hrougho?t DK; murder fsi‘Appllcam.s's:blmgs in 1977 in Kampong Sfem District and OIA: g E Chet Vanly
I &4 8 = disappearance of her cousin. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the =
- = Case File. “c
- N o The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA: int living ditions of Applicant in @D
A —
& N = . Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province; disappearance of her uncles in 1977 at Phnom Pros, 5
© ) CHEA Chrech = = Chet Vanl
3 z = ree s Kampong Siem District. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case gy ClEm ’é et Vanty
- File. 2=
I
S & o The Applicant described the following: murder in S-21 Security Centre in 1977 of Applicant's brothers and their @D
© 8 2 & E !
E 3 NHIM Kol (;‘ E’ L3 families; lor‘mre ofl1i§ uncle at Wat Angkuonh.Dei and subsequem murder in 1977‘oprpl.manl's uncle, if] g E Chet Vanly
a ? B 528 Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province. The Applicant was a cadre during DK in Kampong Siem =
& aRA District. He witnessed the torture of his uncle in his capacity as a cadre. The application is declared inadmissible. ot
- P e The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham @D
E ? = LONG Chantha 2 Prm{ince h : hout DK ; C?IA: ’: pp of Applicant's b.mlher in 1977; n‘fur.der of Ap!)l'icam's father in- s E Chet Vanly
3 = = law in 1977 in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts =
- & described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. 1=
&£ The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA: inhumane living conditions in Kampong Siem
® § :E: 5 District, Kampong Cham Province from 1975 until 1979; forced marriage in 1977 in Kampong Siem District; E
ﬁ %' THON Yang = E the Applicant witnessed murder at Tuol Beng Security Centre in 1977 (these facts were clarified during the Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a > o a interview of the Applicant). Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the _“C:
g Case File.
2 %' “ 7} The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA: int living ditions of Applicant; murder E
52 > o en 3= of her brother at Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, Kampon, am Province in . Although this is ampon| am = et Vanl
e > OU M 2 £ her brother at Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem D Kampong Cham Ps 1978. Although th Kampong Ch 3 Chet Vanly
a SRS = traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =

il
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- o :E: The Applicant described the following: ensl. and OIA: ill at various locations of Appli D
v o q q 5 5 .
& 9 = . =@ and her sister; death due to starvation of her brother; murder of her uncle's family at Phnom Pros, Kampong 5
] = 3 3 s
g Z § EERESsSAE EI“EJ Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1978. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside e ClEm ’g Clasti ety
- &= of the scope of the Case File. ot
= %' IS :g The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant; E
§ > 8 PA Meth = murder of her aunt at Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a g & traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =
c
Q %' o E The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA: inhumane living conditions of Applicant; E
ﬁ > % HAY Heak 5 disappearance of her brother in 1977, in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province. Although this is ~ Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a ge g traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
2
Q %' o g The Applicant described the followi: 1 and OIA (incl. living conditions) of Applicant; E
§ = § THAY LayHeng = murder of his sister's family, all in Slung Trang District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK (Sector 42). Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a g "; Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. .“C:
< &h o 5 The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA: inhumane living conditions and forced marriage =
% A A2 PP g 2 B =
ﬁ > % SAO Hai -E of Applicant in 1977, all in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province; murder of her brother in 1978. Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a 8@ = Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
“ a 2 The Applicant described the following: ensl. and OIA (incl. i living conditions) of Applicant in @D
7N o -
= 9w g Prey Chhor and Kampong Siem districts, Kampong Cham Province, lhroughou! DK; murder of her brothers at $- 5
° MAN Nol K: Ch: B Chet Vanl
A z § © -2 21 Security Centre in 1977-78. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the ampong Cham ’é et Vanty
- B Case File. 4=
c . E The Applicant described the following: i and OIA (incl. inh living conditions) of Applicant in @D
B .
& 9 Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1975-77; murder of her brother at Phnom Pros, Kampong 5
© MAN H: 3 3 A i o Chet Vanl
I Z § an =3 Siem District in 1977; OIA: death due to starvation of her brothers in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the e ’g SRRy
- & facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. ot
- N % The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA: int living litions and forced marriage @D
D e A . A q .
= 9w = of Applicant in 1977; murder of her husband and her brother in Phnom Pros Security Centre, Kampong Siem 5
]
2 Z e LENCH cen = 7ttt g (s o i 77 /AR (6 e, e s Gl el s o |- e = Sheniatty
- & scope of the Case File. =
- . o The Applicant described the following: i and OIA (incl. inh living conditions) of Applicant in @D
&« . o . . A
& n % N = Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province; murder of her brothers in Prey Chhor District, Kampong 5
8 3 3 >
g Z § L NIR oo 2 Cham Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case e ’g ey
- = File. e
=
2 %' w = The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant; E
2 > © SEANG SokChea 2 murder of her father in Chamkar Leu District and her uncles at Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, likely in = Kampong Cham -2 Chet Vanl
v =] pong b pong y
a SRS ‘% 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =
S %' ° ,ﬁ The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant; E
ﬁ > 2 CHEA Hoeun g murder of her uncles at Tuol Beng, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is Kampong Cham -2 Chet Vanly
a 8@ =t traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
o %' o 2 e The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. living conditions) of Applicant; E
§ > < PEN Sineth @ g murder of her brother at Phnom Pros Security Centre, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in ~ Kampong Cham -2 Chet Vanly
a g @ 2= 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. ,“C:
I %' ® Eg The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant; E
RO > © KHIM Hean, murder of her uncles in 1977 in Prey Chhor District, Kampong Cham Province. Although this is traumatising, Kampong Cham < Chet Vanl
-n =) g @ y pong g g pong 2 y
a SIS 3 the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
o B o o2 The Applicant described the followi 1 and OIA (incl. i living conditions) of Applicant; &
2 2 PP 4 pp 5
= > 2 KEY Hen 5 murder of her sibling at Phnom Pros, Kam ong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this Kampong Cham = Chet Vanl
v =] g flos pong; gl pong = y
a SRS e is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =
<+ &\ o °D” The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA: inhumane living conditions and lack of medical iz
3 2 Pp! g 2 5
o = 2 SEANG Mom = treatment of Applicant; murder of her father in-law in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in Kampong Cham o Chet Vanl
-n =] PP pong pong pong -2 y
a 8@ @ 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
- N o The Applicant described the following: enslavement and forced marriage of Applicant in Prey Chhor District, @D
g g § NY Huon = Kan.*npong Cham Pro\fil.]ce in 1975; qisappearance of her'sisler's .fa?nily in qhhlong District, Kratie Province. e E Chet Vanly
A = P ‘While this is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than not to be true that she =
- suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged. 1=
© a - The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA: inhumane living conditions of Applicant; ill- @D
g g % HOURT Chhun treatment and murder of her husband between 1977 and 1978 at Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, e EhEm _E Chet Vanly
I &4 E (é:q Kampong Cham Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case ’,_E_
- File. e
- N L‘é The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. living conditions) of Applicant; @D
D
@ 20N 3 " murder of her sister, her uncles, her aunts and her cousins at Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, Kampong 5
° VUNG Kim H: D K: Ch: B Chet Vanl
3 z § 1m Hien Uz Cham Province in 1978. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case e ’é KRR
- - File. 4=
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D117/38

D117/44

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA: inhumane living conditions and lack and medical
treatment of Applicant; murder of her husband at Phnom Pros Security Centre, Kampong Siem District,
Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of
the Case File.

Kampong Cham

The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant in
Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province throughout DK; murder of her father at Phnom Pros,
Kampong Siem District, in 1976. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of
the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. ill ) and impri (1977) of
Applicant in Kampong Siem and Prey Chhor districts, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; OIA: death
due to exhaustion and lack of medical treatment of his father in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts
described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Cham

Kampong Cham

The Applicant described the followi: 1 and OIA (incl. living conditions) and lack of
medical treatment of Applicant; murder of his cousin at Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Kampong Cham
Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant in
Prey Chhor and Kampong Siem Districts, Kampong Cham Province; murder of her brothers in Kang Meas
District, Kampong Cham Province in 1978. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the
scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant in
Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, from 1975-1979; murder of his relatives at Phnom Pros,

Kampong Cham

Kampong Siem District, in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of gy CliEm
the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant;

murder of his uncle's family at Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Kampong Cham

Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations of Applicant in Kampong
Siem District, Kampong Cham Province; murder of his brothers in-law in 1977 in Kampong Thom Province. = Kampong Cham
Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA: inhumane living conditions of Applicant; death
due to starvation and lack of medical treatment of his father in 1978 in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Kampong Cham
Cham Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA: i living ditions of Applicant, in

Kand Meas, Prey Chhor and Kampong Siem districts, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; lack of s
medical of Applicant ill of his brother. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall

outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant

and murder of his aunt's family at Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1978. Kampong Cham

Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations of Applicant in Kampong
Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of his brother in Kampong Siem District, in  Kampong Cham
1976. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA (incl. inhumane living conditions) of Applicant in
Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of his uncle in Phnom Pros,
Kampong Siem District. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case
File.

The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant in
Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of her cousins in 1977; OIA: death
of her aunt and uncle due to exhaustion and lack of medical treatment (these facts were clarified during the Kampong Cham
interview of the Applicant). Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the

Case File.

Kampong Cham

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations of Applicant and murder of
her sister at Phnom Pros in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is Kampong Cham
traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations of Applicant and murder of

his siblings at Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is Kampong Cham
traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant was a messenger for Prak Yut in Kampong Siem District in 1977. He escorted prisoners to Tuol
Beng Security Centre. He then worked as a soldier in Dambae District. In his interview, he clarified that he lost
a cousin, in unknown circumstances. I am not satisfied that it is more likely than not to be true that he suffered

as a result of one of the crimes charged.

Kampong Cham

The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations of Applicant in Kampong Siem
District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; OIA: death due to exhaustion and sickness of her father anc Kampong Cham
murder of her brother. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
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v %‘ ~ us g The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham E
E > 5 SAY Kim Nay 3 = Province tl i DK; OIA: disapp of her brother in 1978 in Kampong Siem District. Although this Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a 8@ a® is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
& The Applicant described the following: ensl. and OIA (incl. i living conditions) lack of medical
&= 'é ‘g treatment of Applicant and her mother in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; E
E %' AN Et = murder of her father at Wat Au Trakuon, Kang Meas District, Kampong Cham Province. While the dates Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a > T provided by the Applicant are confusing, the context described allows to readjust them for admissibility ,“C:
g purposes. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
® %' < 5 e The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA: death due to exhaustion of her E
E > g PHENG Vannat ; mother in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, thcKampong Cham -2 Chet Vanly
a GRS = facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
) %' i AT The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant from 1975 until 1977, after which he joined E
E = E SENG Um !E: the army; OIA: disappearance of his brothers in 1977 from Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province. Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a g = Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. .“C:
- o ™ The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations and lack of medical treatment of D
% o . . " A "
Q N = Applicant in Chamkar Leu and Kampong Siem districts, Kampong Cham Province; murder of her brothers and 5
IN BIEN T o ) ; - o o Chet Van,
I Z .é oeu = her father after arrival of the Southwest cadres, in Kampong Siem District. Although this is traumatising, the e ClEm ’g ot Vanly
- facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. ot
n ©» The Applicant described the following: enslavement in various locations of Applicant and her mother, OIA: @D
= D~ . men 5 oy
Q n = = death due to starvation of her siblings and murder of her stepfather, all in Prey Chhor District, Kampong Cham 5
S 2 8 i, y , Kampong
A z .é KoUScen ;::: Province, throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case gy CliEm g (Clact Vtly
- File. 2=
Q %' w0 . @ The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA: inhumane living conditions and forced marriage =
E > g KHIN Seang Horn g EE 5 (1977) of Applicant in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province. Although this is traumatising, the ~ Kampong Cham .“C: E Chet Vanly
a g = facts described fall outside of the scope of (he Case File.
- N @ The Applicant described the following: and OIA (incl. living conditions) of Applicant in @D
9 o q R
fal wn = &= Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of her father; OTA: disappearance 5
N 5 3 5 3
E z .é D E_ of her uncle in Kok Pring, Kampong Siem District in 1976. Although this is traumatising, the facts described gy CliEm g (Clact Vtly
- fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =
s 2 The Applicant described the following: enslavement in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province )
3 2 = 2 hroughout DK and OIA: di f his father from Wat Angkuonh Dei in Ki Siem District i &
S 28 SUN Chean - = an * Clsappearance OLis fatoer rom Tal ARSKUORA Del 1 Rampong Siei DISHCLIN e, 500 Cham = Chet Vanly
I &4 B @ A 1978 (these facts were clarified during the interview of the Applicant). Although this is traumatising, the facts =
- described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. ot
i %' = <o The Applicant described the following: ensl. and OIA (incl. i living conditions) in Kampong E
E = E HUOT Yann Suzg Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of his s:blmgs Although this is traumatising, Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a g the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. .“C:
D
3 %' & w2 The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant in E
E > g SEAN Loem 2 Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of her father and her siblings in ~ Kampong Cham -2 Chet Vanly
a ]S S 1978. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. &
S %' o & The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations in Kampong Siem District, Kampong E
E > E SAT Khim E 3 Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of his father, his uncle and his sibling. Although this is traumatising, Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a g the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. .“C:
* %' <+ (,m:_ The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inh living conditions) of Applicant in E
E > g SANG Kun = Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of her aunt, uncle, cousins and her Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a 8@ 2 father. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
o N o» The Applicant described the followi: 1 of Applicant in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham @D
9
@ 2B =3 Province, throughout DK; murder of Applmam‘s grandmother, uncle, aunt and her family in Kok Pring, 5
= LIM N; hh: K: Ch: B Chet Vanl
A z .é guncihay ,g = Kompong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described ampong Cham !é et Vanty
- fall outside of the scope of the Case File. 1=
2 %' © g The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations of Applicant in Kampong Siem E
E > g LOEM Lon D District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of his uncles and murder of his cousins. Although Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a ge 2 this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
= %' ~ E The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. living conditions) of Applicant; E
E > E YIN Meas po murder of his cousin, nephews and murder of his niece in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a SRS o 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =
'3 g g B ic
Q %' o 73 The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant in E
E > g ME Seang EE Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of his brothers in Kampong Siem Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a ge el District in 1976. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
- 5 7} The Applicant described the followi: 1 and OIA: i living ditions and forced marriage )
=)
(@ 12 & (1977) of Applicant, murder of her father and her brother and death at war of her brother, all in Kampong Siem 5
BN MAT K B Chet Vanl
A z .é can = District, Kampong Cham and Kampong Thom provinces. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall gy CliEm g et Vanty
gl B oic

outside of the scope of the Case File.
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- a 3 & The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations in Kampong Siem District, Kampong @D
E g § ME Muy e E Cham Pr‘?‘iime lh'muglm\‘x( DK‘; murder of Apglicam’s cousin in 1'97.7 in KamP?ng Siem District (l.hese facts g E Chet Vanly
I &4 B K] - were clarified during the interview of the Applicant). Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall =

- a outside of the scope of the Case File. otc
@ % = = The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. living conditions) of Applicant E
E > E PHAN Phal 1; and murder of her brothers in-law's families in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a SRS = Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. ,“C:

& The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant
° 'é 2 & throughout DK in Prey Chhor and Kampong Siem districts in Kampong Cham Province; murder of his brother E
E %' BUM Ser = 5 in Stung Trang District and murder of family members of his uncle in 1977 at Kok Pring Security Centre in Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a > e a Kampong Siem District (these facts were clarified during the interview of the Applicant in Case 004). Although _“C:

g this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
o %' = ©» The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations of Applicant in Kampong Siem E
E > E NOU Hoeurn @ S District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of her sibling in-law. Although this is traumatising, Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a SRS = the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =
% %' < Z The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant E
E > g NHY Hoeurn g and her mother in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK. Although this is Kampong Cham -2 Chet Vanly
a 8 = traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
2 %' “ = ,2 The Applicant described the following: ensl of licant; murder of her uncle's family at Phnom Pros, E
E > E HENG Chan Thoeun [ 5 Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described = Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a SRS = fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =
= %' =~ 2 The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA: inhumane living conditions of Applicant; E
E > g SAO Thai 'E disappearance of his brother in-law; murder of his cousin in 1977, all in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a SIS = Cham Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
b %' o 2 The Applicant described the following: Int living ditions of Appli and murder of her brother at -
= £ LONG Chanthol =5 Phnom Pros in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1978. Although this is traumatising, the ~ Kampong Cham S £ ChetVanly
a ge 5 facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =
“ a E('-2 The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations of Applicant's mother and @D
E g ?\r HAN Hort g murder of his uncle in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1976. The Applicant filed the ey @ E Chet Vanly
I &4 B g application on behalf of his mother. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of =

- the Case File. o

. The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations of Applicant's parents and murder of
- E :5:, her uncle's family at Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1978. While the @D
E 3 HON Lihuong 2 {\Pplicant N not born, according to the infom'.mtion oflhe application, during these events, she estab!ishes tha e E Chet Vanly
A Z ©» it is more likely than not to be true that her family suffered as a of one of the crimes =

& UST charged against Ao An. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case =

- File.
by %' —_ E_ The Applicant described the following: ensl. and OIA (incl. inh living conditions) of Applicant E
E > g NEOU Sok and murder of her sister at Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a ge & this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
a %' ~ 5 The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations of Applicant; OIA: disappearance of E
E = E NGUON Nhar ) her brothers and murder of her cousins in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK.  Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a GRS & Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =
2 %' o 5 The Applicant described the following: Inh living conditions of Appli and murder of her father in E
E > g KONG Sokchea ’{é o Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1978. Although this is traumatising, the Kampong Cham -2 Chet Vanly
a SIS a facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:

2

= %' < b= The Applicant described the following: OIA: ink living conditions of Applicant and murder of her uncle E
E = E YENG Sin = and her cousin at Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, in 1978. Although this is ~ Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a g :g traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. .“C:
® %' " '“é The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations of Applicant in Kampong Siem E
E > g SOU Dary = District, Kampong Cham Province throughout DK; murder of her father at Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem Kampong Cham = Chet Vanly
a SIS 2 District, in 1976. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
- N & The Applicant described her enslavement at various locations in Krauch Chhmar District, Kampong Cham @D
gy 28 - k-] Province and the murder of her brother in Kratie Province. While it is ised that these are 15}
= e MIN Thén = Kampong Cham -2 Chet Vanly
A = & events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civi =

- party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File. 2=
- . c The Applicant described the following: i and OIA (incl. inh living conditions) of Applicant, @D

9 o - 4 fore A
& 20 A 2 e murder of her brother at Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977 and murder of 5
BN ING Sokkh: 8 i 2 2 o Chet Vanl
I Z .é okhan & = her uncle in Prey Chhor District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts e ’g SRRy

- = described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. o

N ,% The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. living conditions) of Applicant; @D

T 9 o =
A 2 murder of her father, her brother and her uncles' families, at Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, Kampong 5
= MUCH S K: Ch: B Chet Vanl
A z .é avoeum E Cham Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case ampong Cham ’é et Vanty

- - File. “ic
- a The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant, @D
ﬁ g g TOUCH Kimthorn 'g g his wife al@ his sons and murder of his bro(ht?r ?n»]aw anc'l l‘1is nephew, all in ]?ampong Sie{n District, Kampo‘ng g E Chet Vanly
A &3 o> D Cham Province, throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of =

- ofC

the Case File.
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The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations of Applicant, murder of her siblings in-
law, her sister and her nieces/nephews, all in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province throughout
DK, including at Phnom Pros. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the
Case File.

Kampong Cham

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations of Applicant, imprisonment
of her husband, murder of her sister's family at Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province,

1977 and murder of her brothers in-law in Kampong Thom Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts e ClEm
described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations, inhumane living conditions of

Applicant and OIA: disappearance of her cousin in Chamkar Leu and Kampong Siem Districts, Kampong @

Cham Province throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the:
Case File.

The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant
and murder of her cousins (1977) in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK. Kampong Cham
Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: ensl 5 OIA: ink living conditions of Applicant; death due
to exhaustion, starvation and sickness of her father and her dmother (1976); and disapp of her
brother in-law and her cousin (1977) in Prey Chhor and Kampong Siem Districts, Kampong Cham Province,
throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Cham

The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) in various
locations of Applicant, in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK. Although this is Kampong Cham
traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations of Applicant, murder of her sister's
family (1977) at Phnom Pros and OIA: disappearance of her brother (1978), all in Kampong Siem District,
Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the
scope of the Case File.

Kampong Cham

The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations; murder of his siblings at Phnom Pros
(1977); and OIA: death due to starvation, sickness and lack of medical treatment of his parents, all in Kampong
Siem and Prey Chhor Districts, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, the
facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Cham

The Applicant was a RAK soldier and he described his work during Khmer Rouge regime in Phnom Penh and
Kampong Chhnang Province. The facts described do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission Kampong Cham
of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement, lack of medical treatment at various locations of
Applicant, all in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK. Although this is Kampong Cham
traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations (incl. inhumane living conditions) of
Applicant; murder of her godfather in 1976, all in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, Kampong Cham
throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations of Applicant, OIA: ill-treatment of her
brother and murder of her uncle at Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977.  Kampong Cham
Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the followi: 1 and OIA (incl. i living conditions) of Applicant
and her husband and murder of her son al Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in ~ Kampong Cham
1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA: inhumane living conditions and lack of medical
treatment of Applicant and murder of her brother at Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Kampong Cham
Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the at various | living conditions and lack
of medical treatment; murder of her slblmgs her uncle and her cousin in 1977 at Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem
District, Kampong Cham Province (these facts were clarified during the interviews of the Applicant). Although
this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Cham

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA of in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham
Province, throughout DK the Applicant witnessed killings and enforced disappearances at a very young age (thg
description was clarified through the interview of the Applicant). Although this is traumatising, the facts
described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

“Kampong Cham

The Applicant described being forced to carry out hard labour in Kampot Province; and the murder of her

husband in Kampong Som province as well as the disappearance of her parents, siblings in in-laws at the

Durian plantation in Kampong Som Province, all in 1977. While it is clearly recognised that these traumatising Kampot
events for Applicant, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit her admission to be

joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.
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= a ) The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA of Applicant and her family in Takeo Province
§ g % CHIN Simén .g- from 1.9761 and thereafter; disappc‘ea‘rance of Applicant's father from Takeo vain‘ce in 1978. Whi‘le it is o TR ('é Chet Vanly
v 43 = r that these are events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission oic
A - =1 of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
In the VIF, the Applicant described forced labour and inhumane living conditions she went through, as well as

= the murder of her four brothers in Kampot Province, and the death by sickness of her brother, her sister, her
= é 7] father and her grandfather in Kampot Province, and death by drowning of her other brother in Kampot Province.
=y =3 i In the second document, she stated that all of her aforementioned family members, including her aunts and e
= n PRUM Samon 5 § . . o . X Kampot = Chet Vanly
o ? uncles, were sent to the Durian plantation and disappeared there. In addition, the Applicant was born in 1975 oic
a & = and it is not credible that she was forced to work. Given the inconsistency of the information provided by the

- Applicant, it is not established that it is more likely than not to be true that he suffered as a consequence of one

of the crimes charged. In any event, the application falls outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

& The Applicant described the enslavement and OIA (incl. forced marriage and inhumane living conditions and
2 § s the murder of his father and his younger brother at the Durian Plantation in Prey Nub District, Preah Sihanouk =
2 @ SAM Vuth; b Province). While it is clearly recognised that these are traumatising events, the facts provided by the Applicant Kampot = Chet Vanl
Z 2 v 2 by 8! g P! y PP P! = y
o > do not relate to any matter which would permit his admission to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the

& application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

- ) The Applicant described being subjected to OIA at Bet Trang and other locations in Kampong Som Province
= § @ from 1975 until 1977 and in Kampong Trorlach District, Kampong Chhnang Province from 1977 until 1979; to
§ 3 NAP Somaly = g forced marria‘ge'in 1978 in Ka@pong Tr'nrlacy D?suict and i ‘ : living : ditions; the ‘ 2D of his . ('é Chet Vanly
o ? o B parents and siblings. The Applicant clarified in his Case 003 interview that his parents and siblings were not eic
A s E a killed at the Durian Plantation. While it is recognised that forced marriage loss of family are traumatic events,

- the application and related documents set out facts outside of the scope of Case 004.

_ The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) at various
— § 2 locations of Applicant in Kampong Trach District, Kampot Province. The Applicant witnessed the rape of
= S ‘E women who worked in her mobile unit by the unit chief; forced disappearance of her uncle and her father in e
S (] MEAS Sean A a T A P Kampot = Chet Vanly
P 4] 2 1978 in Kampot Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any ol
= < ) matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the

- territorial scope of the Case File.

& - The Applicant described being forced to carry out hard labour; the death by starvation and sickness of her child
= § J% 5 and her husband and the disappearance of her parents in Prey Nop District, Preah Sihanouk Province. While it 2
§ %' SOEM Ream ; S is clearly ised that these are tr ising events, the facts provided by the Applicant do not relate to any Koh Kong os Chet Vanly
a = Q2 2 matter which would permit her admission to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of S

S the territorial scope of the Case File.

& 3 The Applicant described the following: her brother was a soldier in 1975-78 in Division 4, stationing in Kandal
8 ér =, Province; enslavement of Applicant's brother in Kampong Chhnang airfield, and subsequent murder in 1978; 2
2 n NEANG La; € Applicant's other brothers were also killed at the airfield. While it is recognised that these are traumatisin Prey Ven = Chet Vanl;
= 2 y PP 8! g AEnE = y
a > E events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil =

= party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

o) The Applicant described the murder of her husband; death due to starvation of her daughter, her parent in-law, -
2 § g, and her relatives; ensl and ink living ditions of Appli in Kampong Chhnang Province. E
ﬁ %' KHEAV Chuon = ‘While it is clearly recognised that the death of loved ones is a traumatising event for her, the facts provided do Pursat W Chet Vanly
a = 2] not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In =

g particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File. =
- A 2 The Applicant described the following: enslavement in Kampong Chhnang Province; disappearance of -G

“ o . L A .
2 0
hS ? = KRUOCH Sang E Appllca.n(‘s parents from Kampong Chhnang Province i 1978. While 1(' is recogn}se}i that these are Pursat ‘g Chet Vanly
I &4 B E . traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be c

- = joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File. =

o
w g 2 The Applicant described his enslavement and inhumane living conditions and murder of his sisters and his i
2 = [~ f P q A q .
Z > HEM Tong - uncles i l:unhea Leu District, K:?n‘dal Province and Odong District, Kampong Sl?eu Province. Whlle it is  Dussat ‘g Chet Vanly
3 ? 5 T that these are events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission c

& [~ of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File. =
- a ,% The Applicant described his enslavement and OIA in various locations in Kampong Chhnang at Province. -
g g § MORK Saroeun E Whi?e i.( is re‘cognised }ha( these ém. lrauma(is%nfg events, they do not re]z?le lo‘any ma(‘(er ‘which would permit lh‘:Pursat ‘g Chet Vanly
I &4 8 = admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case c

- D File. s

% 7} The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations and inhumane living conditions; -ic
s 8 3 . : ; : : |
H > LONG Yorn murder of. her husband; death due to .slckness and starvation of .her fz'ath.er and hef l?rolher, force.cl marriage of he Pursat ‘g Chet Vanly
3 ? {:1_ sister, all in Takeo and Kampot provinces, throughout DK. While this is traumatising, the Applicant does not c

& & establish that it is more likely than not to be true that she suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged. =

= Enslavement at various locations, imprisonment and ink living conditions of Appli in Trapeang
- g = @ Thum Commune, Tram Kak District, Takeo Province from April 1975 until 1978; and in Ta Phem Commune, @
g 3 BUN Saroeun E § Tra@ Kak Dislr'icl .fn'Jm 1978 ‘unllil 1979 ((‘hese facls.wen‘e clarified during lhe‘ l1eax?ing in Case 002 by the ) Pursat ‘g Chet Vanly
3 Z - = Applicant). While it is that impr and loss of family members are traumatic c

& o 2] events, none of the facts related in the application or related materials fall within the scope of the charges in =

- Case 004.
“ a 7} The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations of Applicant; OIA: inhumane living - )
g g é PHAT Homn ('5: conditions (:rprplic?nl; d'ea.lh due to ?i?kness and st{nvation of her siblin.gs and l?ef father i'? Treang District, Pursat ‘g Chet Vanly tﬁ_\:"" (Y
3 = < Takeo Province. While this is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than not to be c A

- true that she suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged. =
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2.1

The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations, inhumane living conditions and
imprisonment of Applicant and her children; murder of her husband and the death of her mother, in Tram Kak
District, Takeo Province. While this is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than
not to be true that she suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged.

The Applicant described the enslavement and murder of his father in Kampong Chhnang Province. While it is
clearly recognised that the death of a loved one is a traumatising event for him, the facts provided do not relate
to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the
application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations in 1976 in Bakan District, Pursat
Province and in Kampong Chhnang Province from 1977 onwards (incl. inhumane living conditions) of
Applicant; murder of her husband in Bakan District (unspecified time). While this is traumatising, the ApplicaniPursat
does not establish that it is more likely than not to be true that she suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes
charged.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations and inhumane living

conditions of Applicant at Samrong District, Takeo Province; death due to sickness and starvation of his

mother, brother and sister; disappearance of his older brother. While it is recognised that these are traumatising Takeo
events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil
party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Pursat

Pursat

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA in Kouk Kriem Village, Vihear Thom Commune,

Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts Kampong Cham
described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations in Kampong Cham Province

from 1975 onwards; murder of Applicant's brother in 1976, attempted murder of Applicant in 1977; OIA

(forced marriage) of Applicant in 1977, in Vihear Thom Commune, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham  Kampong Cham
Province (these facts were clarified during the interview of the Applicant). Although this is traumatising, the

facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations in Kampong Siem and

Chamkar Leu districts, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts Kampong Cham
described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations in Kampong Siem and Prey

Chhor districts, Kampong Cham Province; OIA: disappearance of Applicant's sister in 1976 (unknown

location) and brother in Krala Commune, Kampong Siem District in 1977; OIA: death of Applicant's sister in- Kampong Cham
law in Krala Commune, thereafter. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of

the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA in Prey Chhor District, Kampong
Cham Province, throughout DK; OIA: forced marriage of Applicant in late 1976 in Prey Chhor District; murder
of Applicant's husband in Prey Chhor District, in 1978; murder of Applicant's brother in 1977; OIA:
disappearance of Applicant's other siblings (no clear timeframe and location). The public testimony in Case 002
was taken into account. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case
File.

Kampong Cham

The Applicant described the followi: 1 of Applicant and OIA and her family in Chamkar Leu

District, Kampong Cham Province, !hmughout DK; murder of Applicant's brother in Kang Meas District,

Kampong Cham Province in 1977; murder of Applicant's brother in S-21; murder of Applicant's sister in-law in Kampong Cham
1978 in Prey Chhor District, Kampong Cham Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall

outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations in Prey Chhor District,
Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of Applicant's father in Prey Chhor District in 1977. Kampong Cham
Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA in Chamkar Leu District, Kampong

Cham Province from 1975; murder of Applicant's great aunt's family in 1977 in Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem

District, Kampong Cham Province; imprisonment and OIA (incl. ill-treatment) of Applicant's father in 1975 in  Kampong Cham
Kampong Siem and Chamkar Leu Districts. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the

scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations in Kampong Cham Province;
OIA: disappearance of Applicant's brothers, one of them was a RAK soldier sent to Wat Angkuonh Dei in
1978, and the other disappeared in 1977 (these facts were clarified during the interview of the Applicant).
Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Cham

The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA from 1976-1978 in various places
including Kapong Siem District, in Kampong Cham Province; OIA: forced marriage of Applicant in 1978 in
Kampong Siem District. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case

File.

Kampong Cham

The Applicant described the murders of her uncles during DK in Wat Phnom Pros in Kampong Cham Province,
at an unspecified time. While I acknowledge that this may have constituted a trauma for the Applicant, born
after the Regime, the facts described are not precise enough to establish that it is more likely than not to be true
that she suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged.

Kampong Cham

The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA and her family in Kampong Svay
District, Kampong Thom Province from 1976 onwards; OIA: disappearance of siblings and brother in-law in
unspecified ci murder of 's brother, a former Lon Nol soldier, at S-21 in 1979. Although

this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Cham
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=2
® %' o é E The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's husband in 1975 in Kampong Siem District, E
3 > g MAO Kimleang w:'__i E Kampong Cham Province; OIA: death of Applicant's mother in 1978 in Kampong Siem District. Although this Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a =5 ® o a is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
EY a2 The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's father in-law (this was clarified in the interview as
< é E § the VIF stated that it was her father) in 1977 in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province; OIA: death E
3 %' IEM Channy o S of her uncles, transferred from Kampong Siem District to Kampong Thom Province; enslavement and OIA of = Kampong Cham -2 Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a > = a Applicant throughout DK in Kampong Siem District (these facts were clarified during the interview of the ,“C:
= = Applicant). Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
s The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham
S é :g Province, throughout DK; OIA: disappearance of Applicant's brother (unspecified location) in 1978; OIA: E
3 %' MECH Man = disappearance of Applicant's other brother in Chub plantation (unspecified time); OIA: forced marriage of Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a > “n” Applicant in 1977, supposedly in Kampong Siem District. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall _“C:
= outside of the scope of the Case File.
n @ The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham @D
= 9 B § o S " R A ]
g ? S CHEA Phan &= vamzfe from 1975 onward?, OIA: disappearance of A.pph(.:am 's brother fmd his family at Phnom gro? in 1976; e E i ity Ryt g
3 2= 5 OIA: disappearance of Applicant's brothers, RAK soldiers, in unknown circumstances. Although this is =
- traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. 1=
_ The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA and her family in Stung Trang
< § = District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of Applicant's uncle in Teuk Cha, Prey Chhor @D
3 w2 feredd 5 " P "
% S District, Kampong Cham Province, in 1977; murder of Applicant's uncle in Prack Kak Commune, Stung Trang 5 . . .
& g LR EeETg 1§ District, in 1976; OIA: forced marriage of Applicant's siblings in 1977 in Prack Kak Commune; OTA: death due e ClEm ’g LGl Makinelecau
= & to starvation of Applicant's mother in 1977 and father (unspecified date) in Stung Trang District. Although this ot
- is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
i N % The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA in Ampil Kranhanh Village, Ou @D
=+ @ o =
B 1%8=] A Svay Commune, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, th hout DK; OTA: pp 5 3 q g
P E § (AM Samoeurn E Applicant's uncles in 1976 in Kampong Cham Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall gy CliEm g Gy Mainelataui
= - g outside of the scope of the Case File. =
@ o !é The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA in Krala Commune, Kampong Siem D
3 g ot 5 1 1 di : 0 B
% ©» o o District, Kampong Cham Province, DK; OIA: of 1 t's brother in Trapeang =) . . .
= CHUON L: . q A S o 5 2 . K: Ch: - Kim Mengkh; Martine J:
P i § ang ] Tras Village, Krala Commune, in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the CEHIR O ’,_E_ R EHE L
=2 ' X
= = scope of the Case File. otc
& %' <+ :E_’E. The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA in Batheay District, Kampong Cham E
2 > § EAN Ret 2 Province, throughout DK; imprisonment and murder of Applicant's father in Roung Damrei Village, Batheay =~ Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a 29 & District, in 1976. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. .“C:
1~
2 %' v 2 The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA in Krouch Chmmar District, and E
§ > § HAK Sory -ic Stung Trang District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; persecution against the Cham. Although this isKampong Cham -2 Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
A RS E traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
o s 42 Applicant described the murder of her siblings in Tboung Khmum District, Kampong Cham Province, in 1977. @D
% g § HEM Yoeun g ‘While it is recognised !.hat the loss of ﬁ.imily menjnbl?r isa traL.ur‘Aatising ev?n‘! for her, the facts providl?d do not e E i ity Ryt g
o &35 2 relate to any matter which would permit her admission to be joined as a civil party; the facts fall outside of the =
2 - E territorial scope of the Case File. oic
2 %' = ’(’é The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Siem District, E
§ > § IT Kong . Kampong Cham Province; murder of Applicant's father and uncles in 1977 in Kampong Siem District. Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
A 3 S = Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. &
— a 2 The Applicant described the following: ensl. of Applicant and OIA in Vihear Thom Commune, @D
v “ o D
% 12=1 . . Wz o Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of Applicant's father in late 1976; 5 . q 5
P E § KCAK Kim Krin Ni=hd brothers in 1977 in Vihear Thom Commune. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of th\,KamP ey Elimn g Yy el
= - c scope of the Case File. =
& %' o =2 The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA and her husband in Kampong Siem E
§ > § KHY Naichean g & District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
A 29 ,g outside of the scope of the Case File. 3
. N 2 The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Siem District, @D
vy w o 1
£ = . Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder Applicant's father in 1977 in Kampong Siem District; 5 3 q 5
= KOY Y B Kim Mengkh: Martine J:
P E § m E_ murder of Applicant's brother in Phnom Pros Phnom Srey, Kampong Siem District, in 1977. Although this is Kampong Cham g Sy IS L
= - = traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =
= . The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Siem District,
= § S Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; OIA: death due to starvation of Applicant's father in 1977/1978 in E
§ %' LANG Han = Kampong Siem District; OIA: forced marriage of Applicant in 1976 in Krala Village, Kampong Siem District; Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a > D% murder of Applicant's aunt, uncle, and nephew (no clear timeframe or location). Although this is traumatising, _“C:
= the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
g @ The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Siem District,
a § 3 Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; OIA: death due to sickness of Applicant's father in 1975 in E
= @ im 2 ampong Siem District; imprisonment and murder o icant's husband in Angkuonh Dei Security Centre, ~ Kampong Cham e im Men, artine Jacquin
f vln LENG Yi Kampong Siem Di p: d der of Appli husband in Angkuonh Dei S y Co Kampong Ch: = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacqui
a > _0? Kampong Siem District, and sent to S-21 in 1977; murder of Applicant's brothers (no clear timeframe or ,“C:
& location). Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
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The Applicant described being forced to carry out hard labour; the murder of Applicant's father in Krouch

e % © Chmar District, Kampong Cham Province; persecution of Cham in Kampong Cham Province. However, the @D
% 3 LI Pat = Appllca.n(‘ only described facts sunroundmg the Cha.m rebellion. While it is recognised fhal these are . g E Kim Mengkhy it g
P %] 2 traumatising events, the facts provided by the Applicant do not relate to any matter which would permit his =
= i admission to be joined as a civil party; in particular, the application falls out of the temporal scope of the Case ot

- File.

i Enslavement of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Speu Province, throughout DK; murder of Applicant's brothers
5 § cg in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province (probably in 1976); murder of Applicant's sister in Phnom E
2 » LY Srorn = Pros Srey, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province (probably in 1976). While it is recognised that ~ Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a ; 2 these are traumatising events, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of ,“C:

& the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. The facts fall outside of the temporal scope of the Case File.

“ The Applicant described the arrest and disappearance of Village and Cham religious leaders (including his
o 3 éz = father and his cousin) in Village 5, Svay Klaing Commune, Krauch Chmar District, Kampong Cham Province @D
% 8, - E in 1975; in late 1975, his mother and his siblings were evacuated from Village 5 and murdered at Kanh Chauch 5 . . .
& 2 NS = = lake, Stung Trang District, Kampong Cham Province. While it is clearly recognised that these are traumatising e ClEm ’g LGl Makinelecau
= i B a events, the facts provided by the Applicant fall out of the temporal scope of the Case File. The publicly ot

- available trial testimony in Case 002 was taken into account.

g The Applicant described the following: imprisonment of Applicant in Krouch Chmar District, Kampong Cham
2 § iS5 Province; death of Applicant's grandfather due to illness; disappearance of Applicant's brother; persecution of E
? » MAT Keu e Cham in Kampong Cham. While this is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than Kampong Cham -2 Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a ?I = not to be true that he suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged. In particular, information on the ,“C:

S time frame is insufficient.
e & e ( The Applicant d;scribed the foll;)wing: Imprils)onn}:enl oprp]icam ianlmuch ChmardDisl;'icl, Kampong Cham E
% N - -G -ic Province; OIA: disappearance of Applicant's brother in-law; murder of his parents and siblings in Kampong . . .
& i § LLHeE B E Cham in 1978; persecution of the Cham in Kampong Cham. The Applicant and his family are Cham. Although e ’,_E_ I Yy Rarmeslacann
= - this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. otc
5 %' © @ 2 The Applicant described the following: murder of her sister at S-21 in 1977 or 1978 upon transfer from the = o
= =2 NHEM Sophan :'57 'E_ Central Zone. While this is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than not to be ~ Kampong Cham E5 Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a S8 2 true that she suffered as a result of one of the crimes charged. =
Q & o . 'Iihe Appli(glm de[s’crib.ed lh.e 1:39117()5w7i161g: ens;avenf'nr( o].prp]i;alln andg):‘A 1: K:mponpghsiem;)islri]?, E
* 0 = N P ampong Cham Province in -76; murder of Applicant's father and her brother at Phnom Pros, Kampong . . .
& i § SUOAED 5% Siem District, in 1976 or 77; OIA: forced marriage of Applicant in 1977 in Kampong Siem District. Although e ’,_E_ I Yy Rarmeslacann
= - this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. oic

The Applicant described the following: disappearance of her father in 1976 from Kampong Siem District,

S i Kampong Cham Province; OIA: death of Applicant's mother due to illness in Prey Chhor District, Kampong
3 § = Cham Province; enslavement and OIA of Applicant in Prey Toteung, Kampong Cham Province; murder of her E
? » PHAN Sophat 2 uncle in Kampong Siem District; OIA: disappearance of her cousin. While it is recognised that these events Kampong Cham -2 Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a ?I = would have been traumatising for the Applicant, she does not establish that it is more likely than not to be true ,“C:

& = that she suffered harm as a result of one of the crimes charged. Specifically, the dates are not clearly laid out and

the ones that feature fall outside of the temporal scope of the Case File.

E %' = @ o The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Siem District, E
3 =z S PHAN Yin / Yim &3 Kampong Cham Province from 1976 until 1979 and OIA: forced marriage in 1977. Although this is Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
o 29 traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
7 - L‘é The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA and her family in Kampong Siem E
® 2] i District, Kampong Cham Province tt hout DK; OIA: disappearance of her husband in 1977; murder of her 3 q 5
Z E § THONE Em/ g m 2 uncles (unspecified circumstances). Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope o e (€ ’é Yy el
& - = the Case File. =
2 25 & Cha Povies ot DK OIA dsapesrnes o o b st of e brthr s s oy g
% a 5 : disapp s B s . . .
Z i § (R4 ‘g 1977 at Phnom Pros in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province. Although this is traumatising, the e ClEm ’g I Yy Rarmeslacann
= - facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. ot
3 P '“E:_ The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Siem District, E
® 2] Kampong Cham Province; murder of Applicant's brother in 1976; murder of Applicant's brother in Tuol Beng, . q 5
& E § TR ey Ej Kampong Siem District in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of gy CliEm ’é Gy Mainelataui
& - & the Case File. =

& The Applicant described the following: Imprisonment of Applicant's siblings in Krouch Chmar and Stung Trang
2 § ‘?1 districts, Kampong Cham Province in 1975; enslavement and OIA of Applicant and his family in Kampong E
§ n SA Lip e Siem and Chamkar Leu districts, Kampong Cham Province throughout DK; persecution of Cham in Kampong Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a ?I E Cham. The Applicant and his family are Cham. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of _“C:

= the scope of the Case File.

S = The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA of Applicant and her relatives in Chamkar Leu
2 § ‘5 District, Kampong Cham Province; imprisonment of Applicant's father in Kampong Siem District, Kampong E
? » SAM Chhun Hieng Z Cham Province in 1975; murder of Applicant's uncle in 1975. While this is traumatising, the Applicant does not Kampong Cham -2 Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a ?I é establish that it is more likely than not to be true that she suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes ,“C:

& 2 charged. In particular, the facts described fall outside of the temporal scope of the Case File.

5 The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Siem District,
2 § :m: Kampong Cham Province; OIA: disappearance of Applicant's sister in-law and her family in 1977 in Prey E
§ n SAN Kheng ; Chhor District, Kampong Cham Province and their murder in Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District; OIA: Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a ?I 2 disappearance of Applicant's brother in-law in 1977 in unspecified circumstances. Although this is traumatising, _“C:

3 the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
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The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and her husband in Kampong Siem District,

Kampong Cham Province; murder of Applicant's brother in 1977 at an unspecified location; imprisonment of

her other brother at Wat Anghuonh Dei Security Centre, and subsequent murder in Tuol Beng, Kampong Siem

District (unspecified time frame); OIA: death of her husband due to exhaustion; OIA: death of her brother due toKampong Cham
illness. While it is ised that this is tr the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely

than not to be true that she suffered harm as a result of one of the crimes charged. Specifically, where the time

frame is established, the location is not and when the location is established, the time frame is missing.

In a first d the Applicant describes: and OIA of Applicant in Kampong Siem District,

Kampong Cham Province; death of her children in Kampong Siem District in 1976. In a second document, she

states that she lived in Kratie Province during DK and moved to Kampong Cham only after 1979. She also Kampong Cham
listed the deaths of her siblings and their families. While this is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish

that it is more likely than not to be true that she suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged.

The Applicant described the following: The application contains information: in a first document,
the Applicant describes the following: death of her husband due to exhaustion in 1977 in Chamkar Leu District,
Kampong Cham Province; murder of Applicant's brothers in 1977 in Chamkar Leu District. In a second
document, she describes: death of her husband in 1976 at an unstated location and murder of her brothers in
1976 at Tuol Beng and Wat Angkuonh Dei, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province. While the

i contains i i ies as to the districts, it appears more likely than not to be true that the
Applicant was in the Central Zone in 1977 and suffered harm as a consequence of at least one of the crimes
charged. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Cham

The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA in Chamkar Leu District, Kampong

Cham Province; murder of Applicant's brother, father and husband in 1977 in Kampong Siem District, K: Ch
Kampong Cham Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case ampong Cham
File.

The Applicant described the following: disappearance of Applicant's brother in Kampong Siem District,
Kampong Cham Province; enslavement and OIA of Applicant in Kampong Siem District, throughout DK. Kampong Cham
Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: disappearance of Applicant's grandfather in 1975 from Krouch Chmar

District, Kampong Cham Province; imprisonment of Applicant's parents and siblings in Krouch Chmar District;

enslavement and OIA of Applicant; OIA: disappearance of Applicant's cousin; murder of Applicant's brothers Kampong Cham
and father in 1978. Persecution of the Cham in Kampong Cham; the Applicant and his family are Cham.

Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: OIA: death of Applicant's brother due to starvation; OIA: disappearance
of Applicant's cousin and uncle; enslavement of Applicant in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham
Province, throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case
File.

Kampong Cham

The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Siem District,
Kampong Cham Province throughout DK; murder of Applicant's sister and her husband in 1977 in Kampong ~ Kampong Cham
Siem District. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the ing: of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Siem District,
Kampong Cham Province; OIA: disappearance of Applicant's husband in 1977 from Kampong Siem District;
OIA: disappearance of Applicant's father, brothers, nephews and nieces. Although this is traumatising, the facts
described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Cham

The Applicant described the following: murder of her husband in Angkor Chey District, Kampot Province in
1976; ensl. and OIA of Applicant in 1975-76 at unclear location. While it is recognised that these are
traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be
joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Cham

The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and her parents and OIA in Kampong Siem
District, Kampong Cham Province and Kratie Province; murder of Applicant's father at Tuol Beng and murder
of Applicant's father in-law in 1977, both in Kampong Siem District. Although this is traumatising, the facts
described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Cham

The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Siem District,
Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of Applicant's uncle and great uncle at Phnom Pros,
Kampong Siem District, in 1976. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of
the Case File.

Kampong Cham

The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Siem District,
Kampong Cham Province; OIA: disappearance of Applicant's father and uncle in 1978 at Phnom Pros,
Kampong Siem District. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case
File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA and her family in Kang Meas
District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall Kampong Cham
outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Cham

The Applicant described the followi: 1 of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Siem District,

Kampong Cham Province, lhroughou! DK Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the Kampong Cham
scope of the Case File.
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Il

- o g The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA in Chamkar Leu and Kampong Siem D
5 » o Ao o N 5 AP . A
] 23 CHAI Oak & districts, Kampong leam Province, (hrf)u‘ghout DK: 1jnurder of Appllcatt‘ls ch\:ld and ‘grandcluldren 11977 in g @ E Kim Mengkhy it g
I 3 g 3 Kampong Cham Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case =
- = File. <=
- n E‘E The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various places in Chamkar Leu and Kampong @D
A 0 5 A B ! A
< 124 p=} Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, tt hout DK; OIA: d ance of Applicant's brother from 5 . . .
a S pp i
A i 3 PEANH Srun & Kampong Siem District in 1977; OIA: forced marriage of Applicant in 1977 in Kampong Siem District. gy CliEm ’é Gy Mainelataui
- = Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =
5 2 o The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations in Kampong Siem District,
a) § E = Kampong Cham Province, tt b DK; disapp of the Applicant's brothers, one a Village chief, who E
S %' NAT Hoeun (E = was taken to Wat Angkuonh Dei in 1977 and the other, a RAK soldier, who disappeared in Wat Phnom Pros in Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a > E E 1977 (these facts were clarified during the interview of the Applicant). Although this is traumatising, the facts _“C:
= a described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
& % © :g The Applicant described the following: ensl. of Applicant and OIA and her family in Kampong Siem =
S > § PHAN Ren @ District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall Kampong Cham = E Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a =R & outside of the scope of the Case File. =
=2
a %' “ EE The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA tk i DK in Kampong Siem E
S > é TER Koem Seang I('::l.'i District, Kampong Cham Province from 1976; murder of her two sisters and their families in 1977 under the ~ Kampong Cham -2 Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a =R c Southwest Zone rule. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File _“C:
B
S %' ~ % The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham E
S = é TOUCH Moeun = Province throughout DK; OIA: forced marriage of Applicant in 1977 in Kampong Siem District. Although this Kampong Cham -2 Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a = & is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =
S The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations throughout DK in Kampong
S § g et Siem District, Kampong Cham Province; OIA: forced marriage of Applicant in 1977 in Kampong Siem E
E %' PIN Dan @ ) District; murders of Applicant's father and brother in Kampong Siem District and his cousin in Prey Chhor Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a > < a District, Kampong Cham Province (these facts were clarified during the interviews of the Applicant). Although _“C:
= this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
=] %' ~ g The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA in Chamkar Leu and Kampong Sierr. E
g = § 'VEN Unn = districts, Kampong Cham Province, tt hout DK; OIA: disappearance of her husband in 1977 (unknown Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a 5@ = location). Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. .“C:
n w2 The Applicant has described the imprisonment and murder of her siblings in-law in Tuol Sleng prison. While it @D
2 23 e g is clearly recognized that the death of loved ones is a traumatising event, the facts provided by the Applicant do 5 .
a > = NHOEM Kim Hoeurn c DG . . o - L L L Kampong Cham -2 Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
I I E é wy = not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In =
- = particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File. oic
n @ The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham @D
v 92 o q - 8 an ]
& 2> o = Province, throughout DK; imprisonment in Wat Angkuonh Dei in 1978 and subsequent murder of Applicant's 5 . . .
& =] CHUON Ph: K: Ch: B Kim Mengkh: Martine J:
A i = an fﬁ; father at Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District; murders of her grandfather and uncles. Although this is ampong Cham ’é im Yengy arting Jacquin
- traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. 1=
2 %' & 2 The Applicant described the following: OIA: disappearance of Applicant's husband in Kampong Siem District, e
S > g CHHUON Ly 28 Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of Kampong Cham = E Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a =5 ® @ the Case File. e
@
N :E The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations in Kampong Siem District, @D
© 9 o a 8 5 5
ISl 2] = Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murders of Applicant's brothers, one in 1976 at Kok Pring 5 3 q 5
By S e
8 i = VA LG RN .g Execution Site, Kampong Siem District, the other in 1977 in Kampong Siem District, their wives and children. Rempeazishan ’é i Y gy Wl Lnegin
- = Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =
=~ %' & 2 The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations in Chamkar Leu and E
3 > § NOU Nin 2 Kampong Siem districts, Kampong Cham Province, tk i DK; murder of Applicant's aunt and her Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
A =R o children. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
- N 2 The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's father and uncles (in Tuol Beng, Kampong Siem @D
E g § CHHUN Yean é Distr%ct) m:n accusation ofbeing Vi.etnamese in 1977 in Kam}:ong Cham Province; enslavemerfl :imd OIA o‘f. s E i ity Ryt g
3 2= Applicant in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, =
- é the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. 4=
_ a The Applicant described the following: imprisonment, OIA (incl. ill ) and ensl of Appli @D
E g g DY Chhong ’g. murder Oprplinitjll'S siblings and their children in 1976 all in K:?mpol vaince.‘ While it i‘s rfecogr{ised that g E Kim Mengkhy it g
3 = Loy these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the =
- Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case File. otc
- g é- The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA in Stung Trang District, Kampong @D
& 53 = Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of Applicant's brothers in-law in Chamkar Leu District, Kampon; 5
g ; NAY(NAI) Chhun Hi 5 HUSEHE : o R Ch . Kim Mengkh Martine Jacqui
3 g ( ) un Hien 5 & Cham Province, in 1977; murder of Applicant's uncle and his wife in 1977 in Prey Chhor District, Kampong ampong Cham ’é im Yengy arting Jacquin
il . Cham Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. 1=
)
- g 3 The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's brothers in Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, @D
E 3 SEANG Yay ::B: Kampong Chan'f Prf)vince in 1976; e}1slavelnc*tnl an.d QIA (incl: if]humane livi?g conditions) oprplicanl fil‘ g E Kim Mengkhy it g
I ? Angkor Chey District, Kampot Province. While this is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is =
0 ‘E more likely than not to be true that she suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged. o
4 %' o :g The Applicant described the following: Imprisonment and murder of her siblings in Tuol Sleng prison (no clear E
g = g PHOUNG Yat timeframe); enslavement and OIA of Applicant in Prey Chhor District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout = Kampong Cham -2 Kim Mengkhy
a = {é; DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. ,“C:
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D219/59

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA in Kampong Siem and Chamkar Leu districts,
Kampong Cham Province tk i DK; OIA: disapp of Applicant's cousin in Chamkar Leu District. Kampong Cham
Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the followi: 1 of licant, his parents and siblings in Kampong Siem
District, Kampong Cham Province, !hmughout DK; OIA: death of Applicant's parents due to starvation, illness
and inadequate medical care. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the
Case File.

Kampong Cham

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA: forced marriage of Applicant (1976) and murder
of her father (1977), all in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province. Although this is traumatising, the Kampong Cham
facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA, murder of her relatives in Kampong Siem
District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the Kampong Cham
scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA: disapp of Applicant's family members in

Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described Kampong Cham
fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and murder of her relatives in Kampong Siem District,

Kampong Cham Province, in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of Kampong Cham
the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA, murder of her siblings in Kampong Siem District,

Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of Kampong Cham
the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA in Kampong Siem and Chamkar Leu districts,
Kampong Cham Province (Applicant, throughout DK) and Kampong Chhnang Province (her husband in 1977);
imprisonment and OIA (incl. ill-treatment) of Applicant, her husband and her sisters (1976); murder of
Applicant's sisters. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Cham

The Applicant has described the murder of his cousins' families in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham

Province in 1975 and murder of his brother in O Chrov District, Banteay Meanchey Province. While it is clearly

recognised that the death of loved ones is a traumatising event for him, the facts provided by the Applicant do Kampong Cham
not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In

particular, the application falls out of the temporal scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: murder of her uncle's family at Kok Pring Execution Site, Kampong
Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside Kampong Cham
of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's husband and her brothers in Kampong Siem
District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the Kampong Cham
scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the followi: 1 and murder of Applicant's brother in Kampong Siem
District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the Kampong Cham

scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA: forced marriage (1977) and murder of
Applicant's brother in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is Kampong Cham
traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's relatives in Kampong Siem District, Kampong
Cham Province in 1976. While this is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than
not to be true that she suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged. Specifically, the fact fall outside
of the temporal scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA; murder of her husband and brother
in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described Kampong Cham
fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Cham

The Applicant describes the following: enslavement and OIA of Applicant in Kampong Siem District,
Kampong Cham Province. While this is traumatising, the application is not sufficiently specific to establish that Kampong Cham
it is more likely than not to be true that the Applicant suffered harm as a result of one of the crimes charged.

The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's aunt and her brother at Kok Pring Execution Site,
Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977; enslavement and OIA in Kampong Siem District. Kampong Cham
Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: ensl and impri from 1975 until 1977 in Krouch Kor
Security Centre; OIA (incl. ill-treatment) in Prey Chhor District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK
OIA: forced marriage in 1978 in Prey Chhor District (these facts were clarified during the interview of the
Applicant). Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Cham

The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA; murder of her siblings and her
husband in 1977 in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts Kampong Cham
described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
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2
£ %' & 12 The Applicant described the followi: 1 of Applicant and OIA; murder of her father and her brother E
b > 5 THEANG Srin ; at Kok Pring Execution Site, and of her relatives in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a = = Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. ,“C:
= The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at Along Chrey Dam in Sector 41, Kampong Siem
3 § :(':-:: 2 District, Kampong Cham Province in 1976 until 1979; OIA: forced marriage in Kampong Siem District in E
E %' SUM Pet - 5 1977, and murder of Applicant's father and his uncle in 1976 in Kampong Siem District (these facts were Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a > ‘2 a clarified during the interview of the Applicant). Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of _“C:
= the scope of the Case File.
2 %' =~ @ The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA; murder of her father, siblings and =
2 > § PUM Nin - her relative in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the ~ Kampong Cham = E Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a 52 = facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =
g %' —_ — The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA; murder of her siblings and her father E
bS > § PHAN Savy ; E in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described Kampong Cham -2 Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a =R fall outside of the scope of the Case File. &
5 %' “ The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA; murder of his brothers (1977) and E
b > 5 MEAK Un g g OIA in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts described ~ Kampong Cham -2 Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a = fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =
w a = The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Siem District, @D
@ o . . B . . . P
= 28 . o Kampong Cham Province; murder of his brother in 1976 and his uncle in Kampong Siem District; murder of his 5 q q q
Q KHIM Ph K: Ch: = Kim Mengkh; Martine J:
I i § Hong ,g brother in Memot District, Kampong Cham Province (unspecified circumstances). Although this is traumatising, ampong Cham ’,_E_ im engiy artine Jacquin
- the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. otc
2 % = - The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's husband and her uncle in Kampong Siem District, =
2 > 5 KHAT Nai Eng 5.8 § Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of Kampong Cham = E Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a = = the Case File. =
S %' < o= The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA; murder of her uncle and her aunt in- E
o = = KANG Nai & law in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts Kampong Cham o Kim Mengkh: Martine Jacquin
= 8 ry c pong pong gl 2. pong -2 gkhy q
a =R described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. &
= A The Applicant described the followi; 1 of licant and OIA; murder of his daughter at Kok Pring 2
> 2 @ PP g PP gl g 5
£ > 5 HAUT Mich ‘:i g Execution Site, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the  Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a = o= facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =
I %' o 3 The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's husband in 1977 in Kampong Siem District, E
o = = ENG Sun o Kampong Cham Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the CaseKampong Cham = Kim Mengkh Martine Jacquin
v R g2 DOHE) g £, DS pong -2 gkhy q
A o e File. =
S
Q %' ~ Eg The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA; murder of her uncle at Kok Pring E
E = 5 DIN Vanna = Execution Site, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK. Although this is Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a 5@ .ﬁ@ traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. ,“C:
=4 %' < 3 The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's aunt, nephews/nieces in Kampong Siem District, E
E > g CHHAY Yay E 3 Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a =l the Case File. 3
] %' o @ The Applicant described the following: ensl of licant; OIA: disapp: of his father in 1978 E
E = 5 THEANG Hen E 5 from Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a = @ = outside of the scope of the Case File. -
© 5 g The Applicant described the his work as a soldier in Ponhea Krack District, Kampong Cham Province. While it @D
& 2R is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the 5 q q q
o LEANG Ha e - g 0 L A 5 R o Kim Mengkh; Martine J:
I i § an ’g admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case e ClEm ’g im engiy artine Jacquin
- File. =
IN %' o E The Applicant described the following: ensl of licant; OIA: disapp: of her husband and the E
o > K CHHIM Nouw D death of her mother due to lack of medical treatment in 1977 in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkh: Martine Jacquin
i T S B pong pong pong gkhy: q|
a = é Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. ,“C:
w a a The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Siem District, @D
2 a A . " -
& 2> = Kampong Cham Province, th b DK; OIA: d of Applicant's husband Kampong Siem District. 5 . q q
Q NUN Thol . o q a o . K: Ch: - Kim Mengkh: Martine J:
I i § © 3 in 1976 or 1977; OIA: disappearance of Applicant's brother in Kandal Province, in 1975. Although this is ampong Cham ’,_E_ im engiy artine Jacquin
- traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. oic
2. p
o~ N % The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Siem District, @D
% g E YOEUN Noeurn & Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of Applicant's grandparents in Kampong Siem District; e EhEm 5 i ey Wi o
3 4= ‘g_ murder of her cousin's family. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the ’é
- Case File. =
= %' —_ E The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA; murder of her siblings and her uncle
ﬁ > § SUN Neov [ in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described Kampong Cham E Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a =8 s fall outside of the scope of the Case File. e
= %' o ,gh The Applicant described the followi: 1 of licant; murder of her cousins in Kampong Siem E
ﬁ > % SUONG Sam Bo - District, Kampong Cham Province; murder of her brothers in 1977 in Prey Chhor District, Kampong Cham Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a = 2 Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. ,“C:
- o Eg The Applicant described the following: disappearance of Applicant's brothers in 1975 and other unspecified D
g g E SOMM Sean - date and at unspeciﬁe(}l location; enslavfenjnenl and OIA of Applicant (hrc‘rugho‘ut DK, ‘in Kampong Siem District, e EhEm E Kim Mengkhy
I I E E Kampong Cham Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case =
- = File. <=
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- N - The Applicant described the followi: 1 of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Siem District, @D
9w
S 2 3 Kampong Cham Province; OIA: dlsappearance of her brother and his family and of her sister in 1977 from 5 3 q g
° PHUONG Khi K: Ch: B Kim Mengkh: Martine J:
3 i § un {2) Chamkar Leu District, Kampong Cham Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside ampong Cham !é im Yengy arting Jacquin
- o of the scope of the Case File. 1=
e %' 2 42- The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA; murder of her grandfather, her E
ﬁ ] PHOEURNG Pech 2 brothers and her cousins in 1977 in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province. Although this is Kampong Cham -2 Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a = @ ? traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
8 %' P fg The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA; murder of her brother, father in-law, E
§ = 5 PHENG Ran = cousins and the people at Kok Pring Exccution Site, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a 5@ = 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. .“C:
2
s %' @ L) The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA tk i DK in Kampong Siem E
ﬁ > a NHOEP Noeun ; District, Kampong Cham Province; murder of her siblings and her mother in Kampong Siem District in 1976. Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a = @ e Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
E %' % g, The Applicant described the following: ensl of licant; OIA: pp of her dp E
§ = 5 MAK Yuon = (1975), her husband (1978) and murder of her son (1979) in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a =R =D Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. .“C:
- a = The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA; murder of her father at Kok Pring @D
& g E KHUON Pey = Execution Site, and murder of her brothers, aunt, cousin and mother, in Kampong Siem District, Kampong K Ch 5 Kim Menekh Martine Jacquin
g I E gq Cham Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case ampong Cham ’g sy &
- File. =
S % o0 rg The Applicant described the following: ensl. of Applicant th hout DK in Kampong Siem District, E
ﬁ > 5 KHOURN Yin ©» Kampong Cham Province; murder of her cousin at Kok Pring Execution Site in Kampong Siem District Kampong Cham -2 Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a = k=i (unspecified date). Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. ,“C:
=2
= %' & [ The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA; murder of her brother, sister in-law, E
ﬁ > § KEM Heng ; nephew, at Kok Pring Execution Site, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977, and her Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a = @ R father. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
S} %' o E The Applicant described the following: ensl. of Applicant and OIA; murder of her siblings at Kok Pring E
§ = 5 KAUNG (PHUONG) Hak Execution Site, Kampong Siem District Kampong Cham Province in 1977; murder of her brother in-law. Kampong Cham -2 Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a =R ﬁ; Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. ,“C:
=2
L} %' “ ‘E The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA; murder of her husband, her brother, E
ﬁ > § IM Sreang p=} sister in-law and her nieces/nephews (1977) in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province. Although ~ Kampong Cham -2 Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a = @ ig_ this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
= %' © - The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA; murder of her brothers in 1977 in E
ﬁ > 5 HEAV Theng ;g g Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a = outside of the scope of the Case File. =
a) %' = g The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's husband, her brother, her siblings in-law, and her E
ﬁ > § HE Eang ¢ niece/nephew in 1977 in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province. Although this is traumatising, the Kampong Cham -2 Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a =R 2 facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. &
° N o The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA in Prey Chhor District, Kampong @D
n o o q o fof Bt B
@ n = N = Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of his brother, his sister in-law and his nieces/nephews in Kampong & ) . .
2 DY S: K: Ch: B Kim Mengkh: Martine J:
3 i § an 20 Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1976. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside ampong Cham !é im Yengy arting Jacquin
- of the scope of the Case File. 1=
& %' — ’g The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA; murder of her uncle and his wife in =
2 > g DUCH Yoeur ; Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described  Kampong Cham = E Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a =R o fall outside of the scope of the Case File. e
% %' - 200" The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA; murder of her family members in =
§ > 5 CHHEN Khom g Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described ~ Kampong Cham = E Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a 52 = fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =
o a % The Applicant describes the following: murder of Applicant's father at Kok Pring Execution Site, Kampong @D
E g ﬁ SOM San - Siem ]‘)islricl,‘l(.ampong 'Cham Province (unspecified date). While this is traumatising, the A‘pplicat‘]l does not g E Kim Mengkhy it g
] I E E establish that it is more likely than not to be true that she suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes =
- = charged. Specifically, the time frame is missing from the information she provides. otc
- N !m: The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA th hout DK in Kampong Siem @D
& g E TORIR Ly T ,é District, Kampong Cham Province; murder of her grandparents and her uncles in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham 5 Kim Mengkh Martine J .
E 4= yEng = possibly in Kok Pring Execution Site. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope pong !é im Mengichy artine Jacquin
- = of the Case File. 4=
= %' o o The Applicant described the following: ensl of licant; OIA: disapp of his uncle in 1977 E
ﬁ > g DIN Bunneang 27 from Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a =l = o outside of the scope of the Case File. 2
S % = 'g' The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA; murder of her siblings at Phnom E
§ > g 'UON Naisim g, g Pros, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a 5@ & described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. .“C:
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The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham

Province, throughout DK; OIA: disappearance of Applicant's aunt and cousins in 1976 in Kok Pring, Kampong g
Siem District; murder of Applicant's relative in Kampong Siem District in 1976. Although this is traumatising,
the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the g: of Applicant's mother in Kampong Siem District,
Kampong Cham Province throughout DK; murder of Applicant's father in Kampong Siem District, Kampong
Cham Province in 1976. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case
File.

The Applicant was forced to overwork in Kampong Chhnang and Kampot provinces. His father died of
starvation and lack of medical care and his siblings were murdered. While it is recognised that the death of
father and murders of siblings are traumatising events, the fact described in the application do not relate to any Kampong Chhnang
matter which would permit her admission to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of

the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the death due to starvation and inadequate medical care of his brother and his

grandfather; disappearance of his uncle and forced marriage of his sister; imprisonment, enslavement and OIA

(incl. inhumane living conditions) in Kampong Chhnang Province. While it is recognised that these are Kampong Chhnang
traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be

joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: Imprisonment and murder of Applicant's siblings including in Kampong

Kampong Cham

Svay District, Kampong Thom Province in 1977 and enslavement of Applicant at various locations in Kampong Kampong Thom
Thom Province throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the pong
Case File.

The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Svay District,
Kampong Thom Province from 1975 onwards; murder of Applicant’s grandfather in Kampong Svay District in
1977; OIA: death of Applicant's brother and his family in Baray District, Kampong Thom Province in 1977.

Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Thom

The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's brother; imprisonment of Applicant's cousin and
his family; enslavement and OIA, all in Stoung District, Kampong Thom Province in 1977. Although thisis ~ Kampong Thom
traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's sibling, a former RAK soldier in 1977; murder of
her father in Prasat Ballangk District, Kampong Thom Province in 1975; enslavement and OIA of Applicant's
children and brother throughout DK in Kampong Thom Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts
described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Thom

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA of Applicant in 1975; death due to starvation of

Applicant's parents in 1976; murder of Applicant's uncles, all in Kampong Svay District, Kampong Thom

Province in 1976. While this is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than not to  Kampong Thom
be true that he suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged. In particular, the facts fall outside of the

temporal scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: ensl of licant and OIA in Kampong Svay District,

Kampong Thom Province; murders and disappearances of Applicant's relatives, in Kampong Thom Province,

between 1975 and 1977, one a purged RAK soldier. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall gy T
outside of the scope of the Case File.
The Applicant described the following: imprisonment, OIA (incl. ill-treatment) and subsequent death due to
deq medical care of Applicant's husband; enslavement and OIA of Applicant in Prasat Sambour and
Kampong Svay districts, Kampong Thom Province in 1975; murder of Applicant's sibling in-law in 1976. g T

‘While this is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than not to be true that she
suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged. In particular, the facts fall outside of the temporal scope:
of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: disappearance of Applicant's parents at Wat Srange, Kampong Svay
District, Kampong Thom Province. While this is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is more
likely than not to be true that she suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged. In particular, no
indication on the time frame is provided by the Applicant.

Kampong Thom

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA in 1976 in Kampong Svay District, Kampong

Thom Province; OIA: death of her father due to starvation; murder of Applicant's uncle. While the Applicant

does not specify exactly the time periods when these events occurred, she states under the time frame category Kampong Thom
1976-1979. Thus, I am satisfied that it is more likely than not to be true that she suffered harm as a result of one

of the crimes charged. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: disappearance of Applicant's husband in 1975; murder of Applicant's
child; ensl and OIA of Applicant at various places in Kampong Thom Province, throughout DK. Kampong Thom
Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and starvation of her mother in Kampong Svay District,

Kampong Cham Province until 1979; murder of Applicant's great aunt and grandfather (unspecified

circumstances). She also states that she 'worked very hard to compleet their assigned tasks". While it is Kampong Thom
r ised that these are i events, the identifying information provided by the Applicant state that

she was born in July 1979, after DK. She therefore fails to provide proper identification.

The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Svay District,

Kampong Cham Province in 1975 and 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of ~ Kampong Thom
the scope of the Case File.
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The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's cousin in Wat Srange Security Centre, Kampong
Svay District, Kampong Thom Province in 1977; murder of her brother at Wat Srange Security Centre
(unspecified date); enslavement of Applicant. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of
the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Thom

The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's husband in 1976 in Wat Srange Security Centre,
Kampong Svay District, Kampong Thom Province, her father and her sister in Sedan District, Kampong Thom
Province; murder of her brother in 1977; enslavement of Applicant in Kampong Svay District, throughout DK.
Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Thom

The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's husband in 1976 in Wat Srange Security Centre,

Kampong Svay District, Kampong Cham Province; ensl. and OIA of Appli (unspecified dates).

‘While this is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than not to be true that she Kampong Thom
suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged. In particular, the dates are too vague to establish the

temporal scope of the events.

The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Svay district, Kampong,

Cham Province; murder of her father and siblings, in 1978 in Chamkar Leu District, Kampong Cham Province. Kampong Thom
Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant (a RAk soldier in Division 450) described the following: enslavement at Kampong Chhnang
airfield in 1977 and other places thereafter. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not
relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall
outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Thom

The Applicant described the followi: 1 of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Svay District,
Kampong Thom Province, lhroughou! DK murder of Applicant's father in 1976-77 and her siblings in 1977, in
Kampong Svay District; OIA: forced marriage of Applicant's sister; murder of Applicant's sister (unspecified

circumstances). Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Thom

The Applicant described the following: Imprisonment of Applicant's uncles and her brother, a RAK soldier, in
‘Wat Srange Security Centre, Kampong Svay District, Kampong Thom Province in 1977 and 1978; enslavement
and OIA of Applicant in Kampong Svay District from 1977 onwards. Although this is traumatising, the facts
described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Thom

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA in Kampong Svay District, Kampong Thom
Province (unspecified time); disappearance of Applicant's brother (unspecified location/time). While this is
traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than not to be true that she suffered as a
consequence of one of the crimes charged. In particular, the time frame cannot be ascertained.

The Applicant described the following: OIA: death of Applicant's sister due to starvation and murder of her
brother at Wat Srange Security Centre, Kampong Svay District, Kampong Thom Province in 1978; murder of
her father in 1977 in Kampong Thom Province; enslavement and OIA of Applicant in Kampong Thom
Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the followi: 1 of Applicant and her mother in Kampong Svay District,
Kampong Thom Commune, lhmughout DK; murder of her mother in 1978 in Wat Srange Security Centre,
Kampong Svay District; murder of her uncle in 1978, at Wat Srange Security Centre. Although this is
traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA of Applicant in Prasat Ballangk District,
Kampong Thom Province; murder of Applicant's father in 1975 and uncle in Kampong Svay District, Kampong
Thom Province; murder of his uncle in 1976 in Prasat Ballangk District; disappearance of Applicant's sibling in
1975 (unspecified location); murder of Applicant's grandmother in Santuk District, Kampong Thom Province ~Kampong Thom
(unspecified time). As the Applicant does not provide a clear time frame, it is not possible to conclude that it is

more likely than not to be true that he suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged. Specifically, the

facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Thom

Kampong Thom

Kampong Thom

The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Svay District,

Kampong Thom Province, throughout DK; murder of Applicant's uncle at Wat Srange, Kampong Svay District Kampong Thom
(unspecified time). Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA of Applicant and her husband in Kampong
Chhnang Province throughout DK; murder of Applicant's husband in 1977. While it is recognised that these are
traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be
joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Thom

The Applicant described the following: disappearance of Applicant's brother in 1977 from Kampong Svay
District, Kampong Thom Province; enslavement and OIA: forced marriage of Applicant in Kampong Svay Kampong Thom
District in 1976. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Svay District,

Kampong Thom Province throughout DK; murder of Applicant's cousins in 1978 (unspecified location). Kampong Thom
Although this is traumatising, the facts descnbed fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Svay District,
Kampong Thom Province, throughout DK; murder of Applicant's sibling in-law in Kampong Thom Province;
OIA: disappearance of Applicant's uncle and his children. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall
outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA in Santuk District, Kampong Thom
Province, throughout DK; murder of his mother at Wat Srange Security Centre, Kampong Svay District, g T
Kampong Thom Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case
File.

Kampong Thom
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The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's siblings in Kampong Svay District, Kampong

Thom Province in 1976 and 1977; enslavement of Applicant. Although this is traumatising, the facts described Kampong Thom
fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Svay District,

Kampong Thom Province, throughout DK; murder of Applicant's son in 1976 at Wat Srange, Kampong Svay

District, Kampong Thom Province; OIA: disappearance of Applicant's other son in Santuk District, Kampong Kampong Thom
Thom Province in 1977; OIA: forced marriage of Applicant in unspecified circumstances. Although this is

traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at unspecified time in Kampong Svay District,

Kampong Thom Province; murder of Applicant's mother (unspecified time) and siblings (1976) in Kampong

Svay District, Kampong Thom Province. While this is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is ~ Kampong Thom
more likely than not to be true that she suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged. Specifically, the

facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: disappearance of Applicant's brother at an unknown location in 1976;

enslavement and OIA in Kampong Thom Province, throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts Kampong Thom
described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: death of Applicant's mother in 1976 in Kampong Svay District,

Kampong Thom Province; enslavement and OIA at various locations in Baray District, Kampong Thom

Province in 1976. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter Kampong Thom
which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope

of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA in Kampong Thom Province, throughout DK.

Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. Lz M
The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant in

st : " I . {4 Anplicant's sibli
Kampong Svay District, Kampong Thom Province DK; OIA: pp of App s siblings e T

in-law from Phnom Penh. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case
File.

The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's brothers in Koh Thom District, Kandal Province
in 1975; murder of Applicant's mother in S-21 Security Centre; enslavement and OIA at various locations (incl.
inhumane living conditions) of Applicant and his grandparents in Kampong Svay District, Kampong Thom Kampong Thom
Province, throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case
File.

The Applicant described how she and her family were forcibly transferred and forced to work in Siem Reap
Province, the murder of her mother at S-21 and her d; While it is ised that these are
traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be
joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations, and OIA: forced marriage (1977) in
Kampong Svay District, Kampong Thom Province; his siblings, former RAK soldiers were arrested and killed. Kampong Thom
Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Thom

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations throughout DK; OIA: forced
marriage in 1976; murder of Applicant's brother; OIA: disappearance of her husband, all in Kampong Thom  Kampong Thom
Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described enslavement and OIA (incl. inhumane living conditions) in Kratie Province. While it is
r ised that these are events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admissionKratie
of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the murder of her uncle's family and her cousins and enslavement and OIA in Dambae
District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977, Phnom Penh in 1978 and Kratie Province. While it is recognised
that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the
Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kratie

The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's uncles at Tboung Khmum District, Kampong

Cham Province in 1976; disappearance of her sister from Kratie Province in 1977; enslavement and inhumane

living conditions of Applicant in Kratie Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they Kratie
do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as
they fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the murder of her mother and niece, death due to starvation of her father; enslavement
and inhumane living conditions in Kratie Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events,
they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party,
as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the imprisonment and murder of her uncle, aunt in-law and her husband and murder of
brothers in-law in Kratie Province. While it is ised that these are events, they do not relate to
any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside
of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's mother, siblings at Prey Chhor District, Kampong
Cham Province in 1977; murder of Applicant's brother in-law in Svay Rieng Province; enslavement and OIA
(incl. int living ditions) of Applicant at Chamkar Leu District, Kampong Cham Province. Although
this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the murder of her father; enslavement and OIA (incl. inhumane living conditions) in
Kratie Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which
would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial
scope of the Case File.
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2 @ The Applicant described the enslavement and forced marriage (incl. ink living conditions) in Mondulkiri -
2 g E Province. While it is ised that these are ising events, they do not relate to any matter which would ‘('é_‘
g %' YAN San - permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case  Mondulkiri Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a > :g File. Her husband and son's disappearances in 1973 and 1974 respectively, fall outside of the temporal scope of gu
= the Case File.
- a 2 The Applicant described being forced to carry out hard labour and to marry in Mondulkiri Province, and the w3
Q g % YIN T = disappearance of his mother and brother. While it is clearly ised that these are ising events for Mondulkiri 2 Kim Menekh Martine J q
g I E eng ‘g him, the facts provided by the Applicant do not relate to any matter which would permit his admission to be ondufidrt gu im Mengichy artine Jacquin
- joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File. D
o
“ g 2 The Applicant described the imprisonment and OIA (incl. ill-treatment) of her husband at S-21 and his murder E 'g:_
5 < t Ch Ek in 1977. While it i ised that the isi ts, they d t relate t 1 =
Q » Martine LEFEUVRE i P eIl At faese are ¢ 18 events, they donotrefale fo any mater o je cambodia 2 2 Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
3 ? é which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope T o
i = of the Case File. -3
pamy =
I
© g P The Applicant described the imprisonment and OIA (incl. ill-treatment) of her father at S-21 and his murder at g:-
E 3 OUK Nary i Ch?ung Ek in 1977‘. While itlis fecognised (hal.lhese are l{'aflmalising fe\{enls, they do not relate l‘0 anx matter Outside Cambodia E (‘E: Kim Mengkhy it g
I ? =5 which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope T o
2 of the Case File. = =
—_ =
& The Applicant has described being subjected to forced labour in Kan Chach District, Prey Veng Province, and
3 é = the murder of his father and uncles possibly in Ou Reang Ov District, Kampong Cham Province (East Zone) =
§ %' KONG Phearin € and the murder of his father in-law in Wat Au Trakuon. The Applicant does not provide enough information in  Phnom Penh = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
8 > {é relation to the time frame of his father in-law's murder to establish hat it is more likely than not to be true that he L=
= suffered harm as a result of one of the crimes charged.
“ @ The Applicant described the following: disappearance and murder of Applicant's parents in Prey Veng Province
- § g v ﬁ in 1974; murder of father-in-law in Doun Tei Commune, Ponhea Kraek District, Kampong Cham Province in
8 g = 2 o : i i P— i — g
2 > EM Oeun & e 1978; brothers 1{1 1977, and‘ other family members from Prey Ve‘n‘g val?ce, forced fnarflage of Applicant in Phnom Penh = Kim Mengkhy it g
I ? @D S Prey Veng Province in April 1977 or 1978 (these facts were clarified during the hearing in Case 002 by the =
o o= b a Applicant). Although it is recognised that the disappearance of loved ones and forced marriage are traumatising
- a events, the facts described in the application fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.
- N = The Applicant described the followi: 1 di in Takeo Province. While it is recognised
@ 7 &
3 ? A POL Sotheara 2 that the disappearance of loved ones and forced labour of the Applicant are traumatising events, the information Phnom Penh = i ity Ryt g
3 = @ provided by the Applicant does not allow the ICIJ to be satisfied that it is more likely than not to be true that he =
- suffered harm as a result of one of the crimes charged.
- a = The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations in Svay Rieng Province; 2
E g % PRACH Yan g murders of Applicant's ‘lmsband, siblings. While ?1 if reco‘gnised lh.al these are.(r‘aumalisingi e‘vems, they do not Sy e E Kim Mengkhy e Tt
I 3 g & relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall
- «E_’v outside of the territorial scope of the Case File. E“
= The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations in Svay Rieng throughout
B § g DK. The Applicant also described the disappearance and death of various family members, without much ;%
3 %' CHAN Yun - p . While it is ised that these are ising events, they do not relate to any matter which Svay Rieng 3 Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a = =) would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the E\a
= Case File.
G o The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations in Prey Veng and Svay Rieng
Q é ’E provinces, throughout DK; deaths and disappearance of various family members in these locations and others %
S %' PEN Soeun = (unclear). While it is ised that these are ising events, they do not relate to any matter which would Svay Rieng 3 Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a > 2 permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case E\\
= File.
2 @ The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA of Applicant and his family in Svay Rieng .
= § = Province; the Applicant described that he was sent to work at a Wat Preatheat, which he locates in Svay Rieng =
B %' YIN Thoeun ; Province, and the deaths of various relatives, without description of the ci While it is ised  Svay Rieng 3 Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
A > =) that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the E\a
= Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.
o g 5_ The Applicant described the disappearance of her father, former Lon Nol soldier; enslavement and OIA at 2
g 3 MEAS(MIES) Sokha 2 various. lofalions (incl. inlmmane‘ l?vil1g conditions) in Svay Rieng and Prey Veng provinces. Wh‘ile it is .. Sy e E Kim Mengkhy e Tt
A ? 2 T that these are events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission
o o of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File. E“
S The Applicant described the murder of her father, her husband, former Lon Nol soldier and her brother;
2 g g_ enslavement and OIA at various locations, forced marriage (incl. inhumane living conditions) in Svay Rieng ;%
g %' TAN Sok = Province. While it is ised that these are ising events, they do not relate to any matter which would Svay Rieng 3 Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a > . permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of E\,
= the Case File.
2 The Applicant described the enslavement and OIA at various locations (incl. inhumane living conditions);
< é ,g. murder of her husband, her brother and death due to sickness and lack of medical treatment of her sister and ,r'%
E %' MOUL Yin forced marriage of her cousin in Svay Rieng Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, Svay Rieng 3 Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin
a > > they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, E“
= as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.
- . @ The Applicant described the imprisonment, ill-treatment and murder of his brother; imprisonment, ill-treatment 2
5 g E NUT Sarun and enslavement at various locations in SVfiy Rieng vair?ce. While'il ?s recognised tl?al these an? t.raumalisin‘g lSVay Rzt Jlg? i ity
3 2= c events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civi
- 2 party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File. E“
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o g The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA and her family at various locations in D
© A+ & q et . h A
= 2 o] Kampong Siem and Chamkar Leu districts in Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of Applicant's 5] . q q
S SOEM N . mf P 2 . K: Ch: - Kim Mengkh: Martine J: , Isabelle D d
A i § oeun =2 brother probably in Phnom Pros (unspecified date). Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall CEHRg O ’,_E_ R EHERS LI, HERCHL B
- 2 outside of the scope of the Case File. oic
= The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA at various locations in Prey Chhor
= § I?E: District in Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; OIA death of Applicant's husband due to exhaustion and E
3 %' SORN Kim %) illness in 1976; OIA: death of Applicant's child due to illness in 1977; OIA: disappearance of Applicants Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin, Isabelle Durand
a > 2 brothers, RAK soldiers, in unknown circumstances. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall .“C:
= outside of the scope of the Case File.
N The Applicant described the following: Imprisonment of Applicant in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham
Q § @ Province in 1976; enslavement and OIA at various locations in Kampong Siem District, throughout DK; OIA: E
3 %' SOU Ron ‘E; forced marriage of Applicant in 1978 in Kampong Siem District; OIA: disappearance of Applicant's brothers in Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin, Isabelle Durand
a > unknown circumstances. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case _“C:
= File.
= c The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA of Applicant in Tbaung Khnum District,
EN § | = Kampong Cham Province, th hout DK; disapp of Applicant's father in Tbaung Khnum District in E
3 %' SAMRANG Sithat 2 1977. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would ~ Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin, Isabelle Durand
a = S ermit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case =
d 5 ¢l pp: J DAL ¥ P =
= File.
o n -2 The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA in Chamkar Leu District, Kampong Cham D
2 @ [ A frrecd 5 e
] 2= SUONG Hun g P}'ovmce, one of the Applicant's cousins was.anes‘(efi and sem‘ lz.) Prey To(eul?g and a brother was‘kllled. The g E Kim Mengkhy e e, T i
3 3 E £ circumstances and dates are not laid out. While this is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is =
- more likely than not to be true that he suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged. oic
= The Applicant described the following: The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and
= § fé OIA in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province; murder of her cousin's children in Memot District, E
g %' KIM Sean Kampong Cham Province in 1977. While it is ised that this is ising, the Applicant provides Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin, Isabelle Durand
a > 1?51 insufficient time frames and locations to establish that her application should be admitted to the Case File. .“C:
= Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
© o 2 The Applicant described the following: the Applicant describes murders of family members, forced marriage and D
© £ o A " . q . 3
] 2 & SUM Thol - forced labour in Kaljnpon‘g $1em Dlstfl?(, Kampong f:ham Province. Ye(‘, the VIF does not delz?ul the ume‘fm‘me g E Kim Mengkhy e e, T i
2 =3 " of these events. While this is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that the facts described fall within =
- the scope of the Case File. oic
2 The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations in Kampong Siem District,
[ § "‘é E Kampong Cham Province throughout DK; murder of Applicant's uncle and brother in 1977 in Kampong Siem E
g %' KEO Theary b E District; OIA: death of her father due to starvation and illness in 1976 in Kampong Siem District; OIA: forced Kampong Cham -2 Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin, Isabelle Durand
a > S a8 marriage in late 1977 in Kampong Siem District (these facts were clarified during the interview of the ,“C:
S Applicant). Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
o A 5 The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA and his family at various locations in @D
B o 5 A A 5 " " o
I 2 EK Hai = Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of Applicant's brother in 1977 in 5] Kim Menekh Martine J in. Isabelle Durand
3 i § o E Kampong Siem District. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case e CliEm ’g im engiy SO AL, e O
- File. =
I
o § 7} The Applicant described the following: disappearance of Applicant's husband in 1976 in Kampong Siem @D
S S = e P 5 H . A Oy Frraf M oA
a > SOEM Rocurn : DlS‘l’lCF, Kjampong Cham vam(fej forced marriage of Applicant in Kampong S:c?m District in 1?76. Whll(:) n' is s E Kim Mengkhy Wisitns TFeapiin, Tl D
3 ? - T that these are events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission =
& of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the temporal scope of the Case File. 1=
"
- § P The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA in Kampong Siem and Chamkar Leu districts, @D
Q S . s Kampong Cham Province, in 1976 and 1977; OIA: death of Applicant's mother in 1976 (unspecified location); 5] q
a / NHEM R ¥ ’ q . 3 &oa ’ o Kim Mengkh: Martine J. in, Isabelle D d
3 g i murder of Applicant's brother in 1976 (no location); OIA: disappearance of Applicant's cousin in 1976 (untold ey ’g R EHERS LI, HERCHL B
5 location). Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. oic
~ s E Q The Applicant described the following: Impri of Applicant's husband in Tuol Beng Security Centre in )
9 2 8 e q
& ©n & -2 & Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, under control of the South Zone cadres; 5 . . 0
N SUM Chan Thol K: Ch: B Kim Mengkh: Martine J: Isabelle Di d
3 i § an tho 5 E and OIA in Kampong Siem District. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope ampong Cham !é im vengy arting Jacquin, fsabelle Duran
- =g a of the Case File. oic
2
= %' < g The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA in 1978 in kampong Siem District, E
< = SRENG Hen Kampong Cham Province; OIA: disappearance of Applicant's brother at an unclear location and unspecified Kampong Cham o Kim Mengkh: Martine Jacquin, Isabelle Durand
7 R = DORE) PP pp! D! pong 2 gkhy q
a =@ % time. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
- \ ‘E The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA of the Applicant and her family throughout DK in @D
2 = 8 e P o q
q) ©a Kampong Siem District, kampong Cham Province; OIA: disappearance of her great and uncle and various other 5 3 q g
N LIM S K K: Ch: B Kim Mengkh: Martine J: Isabelle Di d
Pl i g cang Keang ,m & family members in 1977 in Kampong Thom Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall ampong Cham = tm Mengkhy artine Jacquin, Isabefle Luran
a 3 2 = Y pong g 2. =
- outside of the scope of the Case File. 1=
= %' <+ = The Applicant does not describe what happened to him or his family after 1975. The facts described in the E
E > § KHI Leat g Victim information form and supplementary information form do not establish that it is more likely than not to Kampong Cham = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin, Isabelle Durand
a =S g be true that the Applicant suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged. _“C:
- \ & The Applicant described the followil 1 of Applicant and OIA in Chamkar Leu and Kampong Sierr. @D
g g ; LONG Ran :!"; districts, Kampong Cham Province, throughou! DK; murder of her siblings in-law in 1975 in Kampong Cham s E i ity
3 2= & Province; imprisonment and murder of a brother at S-21 Security Centre in 1977. Although this is traumatising, =
= oic

the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
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D219/119.1.1

The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA at various locations in Chamkar Leu
and Kampong Siem districts, Kampong Cham Province, th b DK; OIA: disapp of Applicant's
sister and her family in 1976, sent to Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District; murder of Applicant's father in 1979
at Phnom Pros. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Cham

The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Cham Province,

Kampong Cham Province; murder of her husband and her brother's family at Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem
District, in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Cham

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations of Applicant and his wife in
Kampong Siem and Stung Trang districts, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; imprisonment and OIA:
disappearance of his siblings in Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts
described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Cham

The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's siblings in-law and niece at Wat Au Trakuon

Security Centre, Kang Meas District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977; murder of Applicant's uncle's family,
it and OIA and inad medical care of Applicant in Kang Meas District, Kampong Cham

Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Cham

The Applicant described the following: OIA: death due to sickness of Applicant's father in 1975; OIA: death
due to starvation and inadequate medical care of Applicant's mother in 1977; imprisonment, OIA (incl. ill-
treatment) and murder of Applicant's cousins in 1976 in Prey Chhor District, Kampong Cham Province;
imprisonment of her husband in 1977; enslavement and OIA (incl. inhumane living conditions) of Applicant in
Chamkar Leu District, Kampong Cham Province from 1977 onwards. Although this is traumatising, the facts
described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Cham

The Applicant described the following: OIA: forced marriage in 1976, enslavement and OIA (incl. inhumane
living conditions) of Applicant in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK. Although Kampong Cham
this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA in Chamkar Leu District, Kampong Cham

Province, throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case Kampong Cham
File.

The Applicant described the following: The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant in

Kratie Province; Applicant's brother was sent to be a soldier in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham

Province and disappeared in 1977. While the it is acknowledged that this is traumatising, the Applicant does ~ Kampong Cham
not establish that it is more likely than not to be true that she suffered as a result of one of the crimes charged.
Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the disappearance of Applicant's husband and son; enslavement of her cousin at
Kampong Chhnang Airport; enslavement and OIA in Kampong Chhnang Province. While it is recognised that
these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the
Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Chhnang

The Applicant described the death due to sickness of his father and murder of his mother; enslavement and OIA
at various locations (incl. inhumane living conditions) in Kampong Chhnang Province. While it is recognised
that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the
Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Chhnang

The Applicant described the murder of her siblings; death due to starvation and inadequate medical care of her
father; ensl and OIA (incl. int living conditions) in Kampong Chhnang Province. While it is

r ised that these are events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission
of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Chhnang

The Applicant described the following: forced marriage of Applicant's sister in 1976; murder of Applicant's
sister in 1975; death of Applicant's son due to starvation in 1976; enslavement and OIA, all in Kampong Speu
Province. While the Applicant describes being forced to carry out labour in Kampong Speu Province in 1975-
76, he also claims to have been transferred to Pursat and B b provi in 1975. The ci are
thus unclear and while this is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than not to be
true that he suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations in Kampong Svay District,
Kampong Thom Province from 1975 until 1979 (incl. disappearance of Applicant's son, who was in a mobile
unit at Kampong Svay District, Kampong Thom Province in 1978). While the Applicant mentioned in her

Kampong Speu

application that her brother had disappeared, she clarified in the interview that only her son had disappeared Lz M
(these facts were clarified during the interview of the Applicant). Although this is traumatising, the facts
described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA in Kampong Svay District, Kampong Thom
Province throughout DK; OIA: forced marriage of Applicant's sister (unknown location and time); murder of
Kampong Thom

Applicant's husband (unknown time), in Kampong Svay District; OIA: death of Applicant's son in unknown
circumstances. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA and her family in various locations i
Kampong Svay District, Kampong Thom Province and Kampong Cham Province throughout DK; imprisonmen
and murder of Applicant's husband, and in-laws in Wat Srange in late 1977. Although this is traumatising, the
facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

'Kampong Thom
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The Applicant described the following: OIA: forced marriage of Applicant in 1977 in Kampong Svay District,
Kampong Thom Province; murder of Applicant's brother in 1976 at unknown location. Although this is
traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Thom

The Applicant described the following: disapp of Applicant's gr and nephew at Wat Srange in
1977; imprisonment of Applicant's uncle in Wat Srange in 1977; OIA: forced marriage of Applicant's aunt
(unspecified location/time); enslavement and OIA of Applicant in Baray District, Kampong Thom Province.
Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Thom

The Applicant was forced to work in Siem Reap Province. Her husband was murdered and she was thereafter

forced to remarry in 1978. Her sister was also forced to marry (unknown time and location). While it is

recognised that the death of her husband, and her forced marriage are traumatising events, the fact described in Kampong Thom
the application do not relate to any matter which would permit her admission to be joined as a civil party. In

particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA and her family in Santuk District in
Kampong Thom Province in 1976-1977; OIA: forced marriage (unknown time/location). Although this is
traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Thom

The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's brother in Takeo Province (unspecified date);

death of Applicant's father due to starvation and disease in Takeo Province in 1977; enslavement and OIA of

Applicant and her father in Takeo Province; murder of Applicant's brother in 1977 in Takeo Province. While ~ Kampong Thom
this is traumatising, these inconsistencies make it impossible to deduce that it is more likely than not to be true
that she suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged.

The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's father at Wat Srange, Kampong Thom Province
(unclear time 1976-77); murder of her mother; OIA (incl. ill-treatment), enslavement and OIA (incl. inhumane
living conditions) of Applicant in Kampong Thom Province throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, the
facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the followil 1 and OIA of Applicant in Kampong Svay District,
Kampong Thom Province in 1975; murder of her brother and uncle in Kampong Thom Province in 1975. While
this is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than not to be true that she suffered as
a consequence of one of the crimes charged, specifically in terms of the time frame.

Kampong Thom

Kampong Thom

The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant in
Cheung Prey District, Kampong Cham and Kampong Thom provinces, throughout DK; murder of Applicant's
uncles, aunts in-law and cousins in 1975 in Kampong Thom Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts
described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Thom

The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA of Applicant and her children in Kampong Thom

Province; murder of her husband in 1975 at Wat Srange Security Centre, Kampong Svay District, Kampong

Thom Province. While this is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than not to be Kampong Thom
true that she suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged. In particular, she does not establish the

time frame.

The Applicant described the following: imprisonment and murder of Applicant's husband, a RAK soldier, in
Phnom Penh. While it is ised that these are events, they do not relate to any matter which
would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the
Case File.

Kampong Thom

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various places, including Wat Srange Security

Centre in Kampong Thom Province th i DK; OIA: disapp and death of Applicant's sons, one was

a RAK soldier and disappeared in 1977 from Phnom Penh, the other died of disease (from the interview, it does Kampong Thom
not appear that he was a messenger for the CPK). Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside

of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant in Kampong Svay District, Kampong Thom

Province until 1977 when she stepped on a land mine; murder of Applicant's brother an unspecified time and

location and in unspecified circumstances; OIA: death of Applicant's father at unspecified time and location and Kampong Thom
in unknown circumstances. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the
Case File.

The Applicant described ensl 2 impri OIA (incl. ill ) and murder of her brother in
Kratie Province. While it is clearly recognised that the death of a loved one is a traumatising event, the facts
provided do not relate to any matter which would permit her admission to be joined as a civil party. In
particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kratie

The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA in Chamkar Leu District, Kampong
Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of Applicant's father in-law in Stung Svay Security Centre, Kratie Kratie
Province in 1978. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: disappearance of Applicant's father in 1975 from Kampong Cham
Province; imprisonment and murder of Applicant's mother and murder of her aunt in 1978 in Kampong Siem
District, Kampong Cham Province; inhumane living conditions of Applicant. Although this is traumatising, the
facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kratie

The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's uncle in Kratie Province; murder of another uncle
in 1977 and OIA (death due to sickness and starvation) of her mother in 1978 in Kandal Stung District, Kandal
Province; imprisonment and murder of Applicant's husband and sister in Kratie Province; enslavement and OIA
(incl. inhumane living conditions) of Applicant in Kratie Province. While it is recognised that these are
traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be
joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.
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The Applicant described the imprisonment, ill-treatment and enslavement of her husband; murder of her father

§ g E LY Mourn L; in-law; L ! and int living conditions in Fratie Province: While it %S ﬁecognised that t SR Kratie = Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin, Isabelle Durand
3 = = b= traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be =
joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
- b e E The Applicant fiescribed‘lhe ir?'nprisf)nmen( anq d.isappear‘al‘we of her parems., :siblings and hu‘sba‘m‘i; enslaveimenl i
g ? = SORY Sokhan 2 and OIA at various loFéllons (incl. inhumane living conditions) in Mctndulkm Provm.ce. While }l is recognised Mondulkiri Kim Mengkhy it e, T i
I I E =) that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the gu
- 2 Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case File. D
i [} The Applicant described the death due to sickness, and starvation of her daughter and her mother; the -
B g g_ OIA (incl. ill ) and murder of her husband and children; enslavement and OIA (incl. ‘('é_‘
S %' KRIS Sophen inhumane living conditions) in Mondulkiri Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, Mondulkiri 5« Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin, Isabelle Durand
a = . they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, g
= = as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.
<= The Applicant described the following: Impri OIA (incl. ill ) and murder of Applicant's father
o g s at Tboung Kpmom District, Kampong C}"nam vairfce in 1975; murder of Applicant's aunt, uncle, f'iun.l in-law ]
g 3 LOEM Tha = and her cousins at Tba.ung Khmum District; OIA: dlsapPearance f)f her‘ unc]fe from Pun‘he‘a Krek ]?l,S[nCL Mondulkiri 2 Kim Mengkhy it e, T i
2 Z L) Kampong Cham Province; enslavement and OIA at various locations (incl. inhumane living conditions) of Se
o Applicant in Kampong Thma Commune, Santuk District, Kampong Thom Province from 1976 until 1979. D
- Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
R o = The Applicant was forced to serve as a soldier in Division 105; and went through: enslavement and forced -
IN g g S marriage in 1977 (incl. inhumane living conditions) in Kratie and Mondulkiri provinces; murder of his uncles in =
g %' KUL Nem P E Takeo Province in 1975. While it is ised that these are ising events, they do not relate to any Mondulkiri gu Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin, Isabelle Durand
a > “E:_ & matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the g
= R scope of the Case File. The public testimony in Case 002 was taken into account.
= The Applicant described the murder of his brother; the OIA (incl. ill-treatment) and murder of his aunt's family; -
o) é E enslavement and forced marriage; he was also forced to serve as a soldier and fight against the Vietnamese; ‘('é_‘
E %' SRAEUY Savin 1B = inhumane living conditions in Mondulkiri Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, ~Mondulkiri gu Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin, Isabelle Durand
a > 2 they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party,
= - as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.
The Applicant described the death due to starvation of her brother; the murder of her sister in-law and her
© nieces/nephews in 1975 in Kampong Trabaek District, Prey Veng Province; the murder of her husband in 1977
- 2 - “ at Svay Teab District, Svay Rieng Province; the forced marriage of her cousin in 1976 in Svay Chrum District, ;%
g 3 KONG Yun 3 g S\./ay.Rleng Province; being forced into hard lfabour (mf:l. mthmane.llvmg cond:tml?s) in Kam.pm?g' Trabaek. Sy s g i iy Wisitos TFreapiin, Tl D
3 ? ﬁ E District, throughout DK (these facts were clarified during the interview of the Applicant). While it is recognised E“
4 that these are traumatising events, the facts provided by the Applicant do not relate to any matter which would
- permit her admission to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the facts fall outside of the territorial scope of
the Case File.
E 2 The Applicant described enslavement and OIA at various locations; imprisonment, OIA (incl. ill-treatment), -
Q8 S & medical care; disapy of his father and his brother; death due to starvation and inadequate =
E %' KHENG Sam Ol 2 medical care of his mother and his son in Svay Rieng Province. While it is recognised that these are Svay Rieng 3 Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin, Isabelle Durand
a > ’m: traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be E“
= = joined as a civil party, as they fall outside oflhe scope of the Case File.
5 P ’“E: Ehe App;cant desc(r;:ed tl}:e "‘ i f{ b ;}i "P“ 'andlf)IA :;lnd hg‘éal;llli u; Chadmkar Leu . E
k= 2 =l istrict, Kampong Cham Province and in Kampong Thom Province, throughout DK : forced marriage o . 5 5
E i § HORN =S g Applicant in 1977 (unspecified location). Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the i ’é Yy it pegein, 0D ey
- = scope of the Case File. -ic
=~ The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA at Ist January Dam, Baray District,
< = Kampong Thom Province from late 1976 until mid-1977 and various other locations in Baray District; OIA:
c g Iﬁc g :isa];p;amnce okf Applicant's father i; 19}:7 at Wlal Baray Chan Dek Seclurily Centre in Baray Eislricl; OIA: E
s S « - eath due to sickness of Applicant's brother in a hospital in Kampong Thma Commune, Suntuk District, q q q
E g EUREE0Y = o Kampong Thom Province in 1977; murder of Applicant's mother and other sibling in 1977 at Chamkar ey ’g I Yy Elathasiun e n e igsd
5 L= 'o\: Andaung Commune, Chamkar Leu District, Kampong Cham Province (the descriptions were clarified during the ot
- = Applicant's hearing in Case 002). Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of
A the Case File.
& = The Applicant described the murder of her husband on accusation of being a Lon Nol soldier; murder of her
N g g nephews, her niece in-law with child and her relatives; disappearance of her sons; forced marriage of her G
by %' HAS(HAH) Seng -2 daughter; ensl and OIA (incl. ink living ditions) of Applicant in Kampong Chhnang Province . Kampong Chhnang -2 Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin, Laure Desforges
a = g ‘While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit thz: ,“C:
= admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
3 S
= § B : - The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations, including the 1st January o1
S %' UN Ran o § 9 Dam in Kampong Thom Province, from 1975 (the descriptions were clarified during the Applicant's hearing in Kampong Thom ’g Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin, Laure Desforges
a > o S Case 002). Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. oic
= 8
= 9 = The Applicant described the following: ensl. of Applicant and OIA and her sister in Sandan District, o4
g ?I § 'UN Rann ; Kampong Thom Province, throughout DK; enslavement and OIA of her sister at the 1st January Dam. Although Kampong Thom ’é Kim Mengkhy Martine Jacquin, Laure Desforges
a = @ (5 this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. 1=
2 b w . The Applicant described being forced to do hard labour and to marry; the murder his siblings, aunts, uncles, @D
E ? E SAR leat é mece/netp‘hew in Tboung Khmum Plslrlcl, Kampong Cham Provmce.'Whlle it is rec({gmsed lha'( l?ese are g @ E Lor Chunthy
2 48 «E- traumatising events, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the .“c:

Applicant to be joined as a civil party. The facts fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.
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& The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations throughout DK in Chamkar
o § g E Leu, Kampong Siem, Prey Chhor and Kang Meas districts in Kampong Cham Province; OIA: forced marriage E
:\: %' CHHEN Ham = E of Applicant in 1976 in Prey Chhor District; murder of his father and his cousins at Wat Au Trakuon Security Kampong Cham = Lor Chunthy
a > = a8 Centre in Kang Meas District in 1977 (these facts were clarified during the interview of the Applicant). .“C:

g Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
S D =3 The Applicant merely described being taken from Phnom Penh to Sector 13 in 1975 and did not specify =
S ? § UK Savuth 2 additional facts. While it is traumatising, the description does not relate to any matter which would permit the  Kampot = Lor Chunthy
a @ e sg' admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as it falls outside of the scope of the Case File. e

@ The Applicant described her transfer and the subsequent disappearance of her parents, siblings and uncle from
E § g’ Kampot to Tram Kak District, Takeo Province in 1978, and being forced to carry out hard labour in Tram Kak =
= » TEM Chrorn o District in 1978-1979. While it is clearly recognised that these are traumatising events, the facts provided by the Kampot = Lor Chunthy
a ?I K3 Applicant do not relate to any matter which would permit her admission to be joined as a civil party. In =

g particular, the application falls out of the temporal scope of the Case File.

x The Applicant described the following: disappearance of Applicant's brothers in 1976, in Tram Kak District,
= ér 'g Takeo Province; death due to exhaustion of her parents; ensl and OIA (incl. inh living conditions) =
S n KONG Samy of Applicant in Koh Andaet District. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate Kampot = Lor Chunthy
a ?I '{é to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall e

= outside of the scope of the Case File.

By The Applicant described the following: OIA (disapp ) of Applicant's parents and her uncle, a former Lon
= é’ 7} Nol soldier in Takeo Province in 1976; enslavement and OIA (incl. inhumane living conditions) of Applicant =
S » THORNG Phoun = and her siblings in Koh Andaet District. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not ~ Kampot = Lor Chunthy
a ?I ﬁ relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall =

3 outside of the scope of the Case File.

= The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant in
§ ér "é Koh Andaet District; OIA (disappearance) of Applicant's parents and her uncles in 1976, from Takeo Province, =
= n LOCH Theavy o upon accusation of being former Lon Nol soldiers. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, theyKampot = Lor Chunthy
a ? & do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as e

= they fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

g @ The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's parents, grandfather and her uncles, former Lon
S é’ [ Nol soldiers in Tram Kak District, Takeo Province, between 1976 and 1977; enslavement and OIA (incl. =
S » SENG Kren - inhumane living conditions) of Applicant in Koh Andaet District. While it is recognised that these are Kampot = Lor Chunthy
a ?I !E: traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be =

3 - joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

% i The Applicant described the following: ensl. and OIA (incl. inh living conditions) of Applicant;
% ér &= OIA (disappearance) of her brother and her father, a former soldier in Tram Kak District, Takeo Province, in =
S n YUOS Sophat @ 1976. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would ~ Kampot = Lor Chunthy
a ?I 2 permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case =

o 3 File.
= P e o The Applicaflt Qescribed the following: murder ofhe?' Parents, husband and her siblings in Koh Andaf:t District
g ? g YAY Kimlcang 3 JE in 1978. ‘While .1t {s recognised !hfit these are. lfaumansmg L.events, they do not relau? to any matter which would . ('é o @iy
= 48 g S pfermll the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case eic

File.
i~ a The Applicant described the disappearance of her husband, children, and siblings in Ta Mat Security Centre in
2 2% u% 1977 and enslavement and OIA in Kampot Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, <
= >3 TUON La - ) ) ) o ! O Kampot = Lor Chunthy
< A8 e, the féc(s provided do not relate ‘10 any matter which would pe‘rmn the admission of the Applicant to be joined as oic
a civil party. The facts fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

g P ‘g_ - The Applicant described being forced to do hard labour and the disappearance of her siblings in 1977 in Angkor
= 1) Chey District, Kampot porivnce. While it is ised that these are tr ising events, the facts provided do e
& .,>', § EOERSCpEea 2 %‘ not ilale to any mal:terlivhich would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil p:ny. The Kampct -HC: Lor Chunthy
= - = facts fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
= a Lhad The Applicant described being forced to do hard labour and the disappearance of her siblings and niece/nephew
2 22 E in Angkor Chey District, Kampot Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, the facts &
3 72 NOP Sary 2 ided do not relate t tter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil <* P! b= EerChuscy
-n & 8 provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the ag pp ] ic
= - g- party. The facts fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
% E @ The Applicant described being forced to hard labour in various locations in Thala Barivat District, Stung Treng
= < . B Province. While it is ised that these are ising events, the facts provided do not relate to any matter ic
b % KECERDIY 2w which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil pal;ly, “The facts ol outside ofhe. | <AmPOL e Lor Chunthy
= .,>', 2 scope of the Case File.
- b w The Applicant described the following: enslavement in Kampot Province; forced marriage in 1976;
g ? a2 oU So 2 disappearance of his father, his sister and his brothers from Takeo Province. While this is traumatising, the T ('é Lor Chunthy
I &4 8 €z Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than not to be true that he suffered as a consequence of one of ol

- the crimes charged.
o P 3 The Applicant described the followi: 1 of Applicant and OIA in Ou Rang Ov District, Kampong o
= 2% " Cham Province, throughout DK; OIA death of Applicant's mother in 1977 in Ou Rang Ov District; OIA:
Z ,,>; é CERNH e SNbey g disappearance of Applglcam's uncles in 1978 in O\F lP;ang Ov District. Although this is tgraumausmg, the facts Koral E‘ R
= - & described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. (3
= n = The Applicant was RAK soldier in Battambang Province until 1976 and Banteay Meanchey Province and later -z
3 a2 L=l Takeo Province. death of his mother and other family members at unknown time and locations and in unknown E
N Z 3 CHHOM Voeurng v ; ; ; 3 f P Pursat = Lor Chunthy
2 38 é circumstances. The facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the c

Applicant to be joined as a civil party. They fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
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The Applicant described being forced to do hard labour and the disappearance of his father and sisters in 1977
in Thala Barivat District, Stung Treng Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, the
facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a
civil party. The facts fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Stung Treng

The Applicant described being forced into hard labour in Stung Treng Province, throughout the DK; the
imprisonment of her uncle in Division 801 in Ratanakiri Province, in 1977. While it is recognised that these are
traumatising events, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the
Applicant to be joined as a civil party. The facts fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Stung Treng

I OIA (incl. ill ) and murder of Applicant's brother at S-21. While it is recognised that
these are traumatising events, the facts provided by the Applicant do not relate to any matter which would Outside Cambodia

permit his admission to be joined as a civil party. The application falls outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the imprisonment, OIA (incl. ill-treatment) and murder of his brother at S-21 Security
Centre, Phnom Penh. While it is ised that these are events, they do not relate to any matter
which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope
of the Case File.

Outside Cambodia

The Applicant described the following: death of Applicant's children in Kandal Province due to sickness;
enslavement and OIA in Kandal Province throughout DK in Kandal and Takeo provinces; forced marriage of
Applicant (unclear date or location); deaths of other relatives in unclear circumstances, dates or locations. Thesc
facts were clarified in her hearing in Case 002/1. While this is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish
that it is more likely than not to be true that she suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged.
Specifically, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Outside Cambodia

The Applicant describes the following: enslavement in Baray District, Kampong Thom Province (unspecified

timeframe); murder of Applicant's aunt's relatives (unclear location and time) and disappearance of other family . A
a , Al P x 5 3 Outside Cambodia

members (unclear date and time). While this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the

Case File.

The Applicant described the following: death of his child due to inadequate medical care in Kandal Province

(unspecified date); enslavement of Applicant's wife and children in Kandal Province; death of Applicant's

daughter due to ill-treatment in November 1976 in Kandal Province; death of Applicant's sister and her family Outside Cambodia
in Kampong Cham Province (unknown circumstances and unspecified date) and his brother (unspecified date);

death of Applicant's parents in Takeo Province (unspecified date). While this is traumatising, the facts describec

fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and his family throughout DK; forced

marriage of Applicant's sister, in Tram Kak District, Takeo Province; disappearance of Applicant's brothers,

unspecified location and date; death of a brother-in-law in Kampot Province. While it is recognised that all thescOutside Cambodia
events are traumatising, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to

be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of Case File 004.

The Applicant's husband (D5/2013) described the following concerning the Applicant: imprisonment at an

unspecified place and time; OIA: death of her niece due to starvation in Kampong Cham Province; enslavement

of Applicant in Kampong Cham, Kampong Thom, Kratie Provinces and other unclear locations. While this is

traumatising, the facts do not fall within the geographical scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following concerning his wife and her family (Applicant D5/2013): imprisonment
at an unspecified place and time; OIA: death of her niece due to starvation in Kampong Cham Province;
enslavement of Applicant in Kampong Cham, Kampong Thom, Kratie Provinces and other unclear locations.
‘While this is traumatising for his wife, the facts do not fall within the geographical scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: death of Applicant's father and daughter due to illness and starvation in
1976 in Pursat Province; imprisonment, OIA (incl. ill-treatment) and subsequent death of Applicant's mother at
unspecified time or location; death of her brother in unspecified circumstances/date/location; death of
Applicant's siblings and their families in Moung Ruessei District, Battambang Province and her uncles and their
families in Pursat Province, at an unspecified date and in unspecified circumstances. While this is traumatising,
the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than not to be true that she suffered as a consequence of
one of the crimes charged. Specifically they fall outside of the temporal scope of the Case File, where the dates
are specified.

The Applicant described the following: disappearance of Applicant's aunt and cousins in 1977; murder of
Applicant's sister in law's husband and child in Sangkae District, Battambang Province (unclear date);
enslavement and OIA of Applicant's sister in-law and OIA (unclear location and date). While this is
traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than not to be true that she suffered as a
consequence of one of the crimes charged. In particular, the application lacks specificity on the locations and
dates of the facts alleged.

Outside Cambodia

Outside Cambodia

The Applicant described the following: murder of her husband and attempted murder of Applicant, in mid-1975;
enslavement, from 1975 until 1979; attempt to forcibly marry the Applicant, unspecified date, in Kampong Outside Cambodia
Chhnang Province. While this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement in 1975-1979, in Takeo Province; death of Applicant's

father in 1975 and of his mother due to starvation in 1978 in Takeo Province; deaths of Applicant's sister and

her family in 1975, in Kampong Speu Province; death of his brother in 1976, unspecified location. While itis  Outside Cambodia
recognised that all these events are traumatising, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the

admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
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g
& &
@ é’ é The Applicant described the following: murder of his father; ensl 5 OIA: ill of Applicant's E g:-
X 53 g broth Ph Penh, from 1975 until 1979. While it i ised that all th It t tisi Sic
2 » HANG Monoram S. = FOFACE, HEAr BArof Hemt, o > uat te it Is recogmised that aftthcse cvents are raumatising, o 4o Cambodia 2 2 Sam Sokong Nushin Sarkarati
) ? %) the Applicant does not provide sufficient element to establish that they relate to any matter which would permit T o
= & E the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as part of the scope of Case File 004. = "é’
- =
< The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and her family in Oknha Heng Village,
& § = Kampong Som Province from 1975 until 1976 and then Sapp Village, Kampong Chhnang Province from mid or g:-
S =3 2 end 1976-1979; death of her brother due to illness and inhumane treatment, in O'Nha Heng Village; death . . -{é ic . .
= » NIEV Sova = a 5 A q T A Outside Cambodia =2 Sam Sokong Nushin Sarkarati
P Z = Applicant's mother due to illness, in Kampong Chhnang Province. While it is recognised that all these events %o
= L are traumatising, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be = =
- joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of Case File 004. =
@ = The Applicant described the following: enslavement in Kampong Chhnang Province, from 1976 until 1979 and =
% § = enslavement of Applicant's mother and grandfather; deaths of Applicant's mother, sister and grandfather due to T “3;‘_
2 %' ON Daravuth = starvation, in 1975-1976; disappearance of Applicant's father, a former Lon Nol soldier, in 1975. While it is Outside Cambodia = 2 Sam Sokong Nushin Sarkarati
a = @ recognised that all these events are traumatising, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the E 13
5 = admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of Case File 004. 2
The Applicant describes the following: enslavement of Applicant and his wife; disappearance of his father-in- £
“- o= law in 1976; imprisonment of his brother-in-law in 1976; death of Applicant's infant due to inadequate medical e
= § _,“;7 care, all in Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; death of Applicant's parents due to starvation, in “E:
® S a 5 b T - Lo .
g 2 SRUN Sengkry g Ka@pong Thma Commune, Kampf.mg Cham Pr'ovmce, in 1?77, disappearance 0? Ap]v)lman( 's brother and his Outside Cambodia o S S Nushin Sarkarati, Daniel McLaughlin
) 4] @ family, from Kampong Thom Province, unspecified year; disappearance of Applicant's other brother 2
= & ‘g (unspecified date and location). While it is recognised that all these events are traumatising, they do not relate to '{é
- any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside ﬁ
of the scope of Case File 004. =
I
@ 'é ,(% . The Applicant describes the following: he and his family fled from Cambodia due to DK Regime, from Banteay g:-
§ 3 SYPRASOEUTH Sayon g g Mefmchey vainc?, in 1976: While it is recog{mised that ll.1i‘s is lmuma}ising, this doe? not relate Fo any matter Outside Cambodia T_,,Ev “E: Sorm Sl Nushin Sarkarati
) ? =) which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as this falls outside of the %o
& = [ 2 temporal scope of Case File 004. = ‘é’
= The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and her family in Prey Veng Province and s
> § =N other unclear locations, throughout DK;; deaths of her family members in Prey Veng Province. While it is T “3;‘_
3 %' SAR Poch = r ised that this is ising, the Applicant does not provide enough elements to establish that it is more Outside Cambodia = 2 Sam Sokong Nushin Sarkarati
A > 2 likely than not to be true that he suffered harm as a result of one of the crimes charged. Nor do the facts E o
&5 described fall in the scope of the Case File. p=Y
2 = The Applicant describes the following: his enslavement; murder of his brother, a former Lon Nol soldier; OIA:
xR § 1= 2 death of his other brother in unspecified circumstances; murder of his uncle, a former soldier. While it is
2 %' CHUM Socheat alias CHUM Ling '%43- acknowledged that this is traumatic, the Applicant does not provide sufficient information to determine the Sam Sokong Nushin Sarkarati, Daniel McLaughlin
8 > _E locations of these events. As a result, it is not possible to be satisfied that the facts fall within the scope of the
o = :
= Case File.
g %' o g2 . The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and his wife in Kampong Cham Province;
S 28 CHENG Kea alias Cheng Kemlen, F= S deaths of Applicant's family members in unstated circumstances. While this is traumatising, the facts do not fall Sam Sokon; Nushin Sarkarati
jll cE 4 2 E = pp! y g g
A 5 = within the geographical scope of the Case File.
g D = =25
g ? § CHHET Samnang alias Yong b E ‘g M.un.:ler of Applicant's father in Bauamb.ang Province in 1975. While this is traumatising, this does not fall St Sl Nushin Sarkarati
2 =] B E within the temporal scope of the Case File.
S %' o a2t The Applicant described the following: disapp or murder in unk of her family
8 > § CHIM Channy l; members, in Kampong Cham Province; enslavement of Applicant in Kampong Cham Province. While this is Sam Sokong Nushin Sarkarati
a 5% = traumatising, the facts do not fall within the geographical scope of the Case File.
o
= K] 2 ¢ Applicant described her enslavement and transfers to and from various locations, not clearly specified or
g 2 The Applicant described he 1 d fc d fi ious locati lear; ified
g 53 e identifiable. While it is acknowledged that this is t tic, the Applicant d t ide sufficient
8 » LO Chilynna Heart (Khlot Rossesnny) '@ g L’fm cuaLs, W O L D Dy W SIS IO ULULIELS B9 Sy A OO DU s Sam Sokong Nushin Sarkarati
v ? information to determine the locations of these events. As a result, it is not possible to be satisfied that the facts
& = &7 fall within the scope of the Case File.
- =
2 2 The Applicant described the following: death of Applicant's daughters due to starvation; murder of Applicant's
z S E husband sub: t to his ill-treatment, all at unclear locati d ti While it is acknowledged that this i
8 > CHAN Elizabeth Z usband subsequent to his ill-treatment, all at unclear locations and times. While it is acknowledged that this is S ST Nushin Sarkarati
) ? a traumatic, the Applicant does not provide sufficient information to determine the locations of these events. As a
= L 5 result, it is not possible to be satisfied that the facts fall within the scope of the Case File.
<o The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA of Applicant in Kampot Province in 1975 and of
. 'é - her sister in Battambang Province in 1976; death of Applicant's niece in 1976 in Battambang Province due to = 'g:_
> 3 = tarvation; murder of Applicant' le, a fc Lon Nol soldier in Battambang Provi: ified time); Sic
2 » LY Sambo ‘2 starval l,‘m’ mureer o ) HIPIEID U £ ML RIEALL Ne) L SR U i (unspec o ime); Outside Cambodia 2 2 Sam Sokong Nushin Sarkarati, Daniel McLaughlin
) ? ) murder's of Applicant's aunts and their families at an unclear location in 1978. While this is traumatising, the E7S
= & Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than not to be true that she suffered as a consequence of one of = =
- the crimes charged. i
© 5 £
= é = Enslavement of Applicant and relatives; death of relatives due to starvation and illness; disappearance of -
3 S = Applicant's infant, no specific dat lear location. While it is ised that all thes ts Sic
3 n KHUTH Touch oot L 1ca.n‘§ Ry ?pecl P 10.11 reitis recogme‘e nataf these events are . . Outside Cambodia 2 2 Sam Sokong Nushin Sarkarati, Daniel McLaughlin
o ? I5 traumatising, the Applicant does not provide sufficient elements to establish that they relate to any matter which T o
= & E would permit her admission to be joined as a civil party in Case File 004. = é

“\1;‘ Ve &
\\‘.
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Enslavement of Applicant from 1976 in an unclear location; death of Applicant's father and brother, unspecified

date or location; death of Applicant's child in a fire, in 1975 or 1976; ill-treatment of Applicant's husband, 1975

or 1976, for a year, unspecified location. While it is recognised that all these events are traumatising, the Outside Cambodia
Applicant does not provide sufficient elements to establish that they relate to any matter which would permit the

admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party in Case File 004.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement in Tuol Sambuor District, Kampong Cham Province;

disappearance of Applicant's uncle, a former Lon Nol soldier in 1976, in Koh Saung; disappearance of

Applicant's father in 1977, from Kampong Cham Province. While it is recognised that all these events are Outside Cambodia
traumatising, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as

a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of Case File 004.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement from 1975 until 1979; still-born child due to starvation and
inad; medical care of licant; d murder, near Phnom Penh. While it is recognised that all these

P . N P q Outside Cambodia
events are traumatising, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to

be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of Case File 004.

The Applicant described the following: death of his brother, his wife and children due to illness and starvation,

in Kampong Cham Province; disappearance of Applicant's mother, unknown date, in Batheay Village,

Kampong Cham Province. While it is recognised that all these events are traumatising, they do not relate to any Outside Cambodia
matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the

scope of Case File 004.

The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and his brother, from 1976 until 1979; forced

marriage in early 1978, Svay Phleung Commune, Kampong Thom Province; disappearance of Applicant's

brother in mid-1975 or 1976, from Kampong Cham Province; disappearance of Applicant's father, a former Lon

Nol soldier from Kampong Cham Province (unspecified date); disappearance of Applicant's uncle between mid-Outside Cambodia
1975 and mid-1976, from Peam Chikang Commune, Kampong Cham Province. While it is recognised that all

these events are traumatising, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the

Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of Case File 004.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement; murder of her husband, at the end of 1978; death of
Applicant's mother due to starvation, unknown date, at an unclear location. While it is recognised that all these

events are traumatising, the Applicant does not provide enough elements to establish that it is more likely than Qe Comlinity
not to be true that she suffered harm as a consequence of one of the crimes charged.

The Applicant described the following: death of Applicant's father due to starvation in 1975 and flight of her

family to Vietnam thereafter. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any o

matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the
scope of the Case File.

The Applicant describes the following: enslavement of Applicant and her family throughout DK; OIA: ill-
treatment of her brother in 1976, and subsequent death at an unclear date; deaths of her parents and her sister
and her family, in unspecified circumstances, in Anlong Vil in an unstated province. While it is acknowledged
that this is traumatic, the Applicant does not provide sufficient information to determine the locations of these
events. As a result, it is not possible to be satisfied that the facts fall within the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described being enslaved and his family members and neighbours being killed, in Kampong

Cham Province throughout DK, and the killing of his aunt and uncle in Battambang at an unspecified time.

‘While it is acknowledged that this is traumatic, the Applicant does not provide sufficient information to

determine the locations of these events. As a result, it is not possible to be satisfied that the facts fall within the

scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA and in} living condition at Prey Nop

District in 1975; murder of Applicant's parents in-law, her sister in-law and her brothers in-law; death due to

sickness and inadequate medical care of Applicant's daughter (unspecified locations and times). While it is Kandal
r ised that these are ising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission

of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: death due to starvation of Applicant's parents and her husband; death

due to inadequate medical care of Applicant's brother in 1975; ensl. and ink living ditions of
Applicant in Kandal Province throughout DK. While it is ised that these are ising events, they do Kandal
not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they

fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations (incl. inhumane living

conditions) of Applicant in Phnom Penh and Preah Vihear provinces; murder and disapp of his cousins'
families (unspecified places) on accusation of being Lon Nol soldiers; the Applicant states that other family

members of his were Khmer Krom and disappeared, but he does not know whether this happened in Cambodia, Outside Cambodia
or under which ci While it is ised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any
matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the

scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the death due to starvation of her son, death due to sickness of her husband and her
father, imprisonment and murder of her brother and disappearance of her brothers in Prey Veng Province. Whilc:,
is A P g a Prey Veng
it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the

admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
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c a ;’:ﬁ The Applicant described the death due to starvation of his parents; enslavement and OIA at various locations 2
3] 28 = (incl. inhumane living conditions) in Svay Rieng Province. While it is ised that these are i . =
= > SOEM Troeung - 3 a - > g e 8 ISvay Rieng 3 Sam Sokong
I I E ) events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civi

- 2 party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File. E“
_ N = The Applicant described the murder of his father and uncle; OIA (forcible transfer and OIA (disappearance of =
; g E MAO Lanh @ his cous.it:n); being forced to carry out hard labour in Sav}l Rieng vaimfe. While %l i.s recognised lh{il these are Sy Rt Jg G St
3 4= o traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be

- = joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File. E“
c a .g The Applicant described the murder of his father (incl. inhumane living conditions) in Svay Rieng Province. 2
g g § CHHIN Koem s iijsl Whi?e i.( is re‘cognised }ha( these are lrauma(is%nfg events, they do not re]{ile lo‘any ma(‘(eI whicl1 would permit lthvay R E S S
] I E admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case

- g File. &
~ N The Applicant described being imprisoned with his family; enslavement and OIA at various locations (incl. =
o) 22 = inhumane living conditions) of Applicant and his sister; murder of his brother at Svay Rieng Province. While it . =
= > = PHO Ran a2 . L L . . Svay Rieng 3 Sam Sokong
3 2= o is that these are events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the

- admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case File. E“

3 The Applicant described the disappearance of various family members in Siem Reap Province; and his
o § EWZ enslavement in Takeo Province, in the VIF from 1975, in the Supplementary Information, from 1976 after =
3 %' PROM Sén 2 deportation from Vietnam. Beyond the inherent i ies of the application and Suppl InformationTakeo = Sam Sokong
a > = the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than not to be true that he suffered as a consequence of on¢: &

= of the crimes charged.

o> D The Applicant described the disappearance of her uncle and brothers during evacuation from Phnom Penh; the
2 g “E:: forcible transfer of her sisters and uncle from Phnom Penh; and the murder of her brother in-law in 1975. While =
3 %' SAN Sophum po it is clearly recognised that these are traumatising events, the facts provided by the Applicant do not relate to anyTakeo = Sam Sokong
a > E matter which would permit her admission to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of k&

= the territorial and temporal scope of the Case File.

=3 The Applicant described the following: inhumane living conditions and enslavement at various locations in
= § g Kirivong District, Takeo Province, throughout DK;; forcible transfer of his aunt/uncle's families from Phnom =
E %' SAY Vath 3 Penh to Takeo Province; murder of his uncle; forced marriage of his aunts in Kirivong District, Takeo Province Takeo — Sam Sokong
A > 2 in 1977. While this is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than not to be true that &

= he suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged.

= The Applicant described the following: forcible transfer from Phnom Penh to Takeo Province; enslavement and

§ o inhumane living conditions of Applicant and his sister in Kirivong, Tram Kak and Koh Andet districts, in
& =3 e Takeo Province; death due to starvation of Applicant's sister; forcible transfer of Applicant's cousin from Takeo i
b3 (7] MAO Tol Aan s A PR AR PP Takeo = Sam Sokong
a ? o to Battambang Province in 1975; forced marriage of Applicant's cousin in Kirivong District in 1977; murder of =

4 = Applicant's uncle. While this is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than not to

- be true that he suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged.

2 The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA of Applicant in Takeo Province; murder of
—_ § 28 Applicant's parents in 1978 in Tram Kak District, Takeo Province; forced marriage of Applicant's aunt in 1978 =2
bs %' SAM On .E in Tram Kak District. While it is ised that these are ising events, they do not relate to any matter Takeo — Sam Sokong
A > 2 which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope &

= of the Case File.

N @ The Applicant described the following: enslavement in Tram Kak District, Takeo Province, throughout DK.

o » o S . . o . X ~
= 121 N ic ‘While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, the identifying information of the Applicant state that ic
& KEO Ki = ; A Filer] Bl Sam Sok
8 i § an ic he was born in 1982, after DK. This cannot be reconciled with the accounts provided in the VIF and o E am Sokong

= =

accompanying documents.
- In the supplementary information, the Applicant stated that she was deported to Cambodia from Kampuchea

S é Krom, but this was contradicted in her Case 002 trial testimony; and described the disappearance of her parents

Q 2 = . o A q . q
o S oo < in 1977, and of grandmother and her siblings. In other supplementary information, the Applicant claimed that =
b %' YEM Khonny bl - her parents were Lon Nol soldiers (which is also contradicted in her testimony in Case 002) and forcibly Takeo — Sam Sokong
a > E g\\r transferred from Phnom Penh to Takeo Province in 1975 and then murdered in Takeo Province. While this is &

= g traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than not to be true that she suffered as a

consequence of one of the crimes charged.
2 E
£ a

2 :) %o The Applicant described the following: inhi of licant, near Prey Veng Province; enslavement c
o S g o and OIA of Applicant in Mondulkiri in 1977-1978; murder of Applicant's brother in unspecified circumstances, 2
2 %' SO Kelvin Leng alias SO Khong Leng T:] E location or date. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which Outside Cambodia g Sam Sokong, Lor Chunthy Nushin Sarkarati
a = T;; %) would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the _[":’

= 29 Case File. 2

% . The Applicant described the following: i and OIA (incl. inh living conditions) in Prey Chhor
kS é E= S o District, Kampong Cham Province from throughout DK; OIA (incl. forced marriage) in 1976 in Prey Chhor E
= ) a =% istrict; murder of two cousins at Wat Au Trakuon Security Centre (these facts were clarified during the ampong Cham 2 am Sokong, Lor Chunth
= m PENH V; = S® Distri der of i Wat Au Trakuon Security C: hese f larified during the Kampong Ch: = Sam Sokong, Lor Chunthy
a > g - interviews of the Applicant). Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the _“C:

2 Case File.

2 @ The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA of she and her husband in Dambae District, o
= § = Kampong Cham Province throughout DK until 1978; (incl. death of her mother due to starvation in Prey Veng E
§ %' NEANG Sakhén E Province in 1976); murder of her older brother in Prey Veng Province. While it is recognised that these are Kampong Som - Sam Sokong, Lor Chunthy
a > 2 traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be =

3 & joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case File. B
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The Applicant described the following: disappearance of Applicant's father, OIA (incl. ill-treatment) and murder

& - of her sister's family in Ta Prok Commune, Chamkar Leu District, Kampong Cham Province in mid to late o
=3 § fé S 1975; OIA (death due to sickness and starvation) of her brothers, and her mother in Ta Prok Commune in 1976 E
§ n CHAO Lang o % and 1978 respectively; enslavement and OIA (incl. inhumane living conditions) at various locations in Ta Prok Kampong Som = Sam Sokong, Lor Chunthy
a ?I E g Commune from 1976 to 1979; OIA: forced marriage of Applicant in Ta Prok Commune in 1977 (these facts :c:
& were clarified during the hearing in Case 002 by the Applicant). Although this is traumatising, the facts e
described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
= oo The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant.
S é’ 2 He is Cham, in Touk Meas District, Kampot Province; murder of his cousin; OIA (incl. ill-treatment) and =
S » MANN You Suh =i persecution of Cham in Kampot Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not Kampot = Sam Sokong, Lor Chunthy
a ?I g relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall =
3 outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.
o
z g p- The Applicant described the death due to starvation and exhaustion of her husband and her children in Pey Nob
& 3 EL Meu o District; the murc!e‘r of her nephews in Prey Nob District, Kampol}g Som vamc‘e. While 1‘1 is recognlsed that T ('é S S, L @y
& %] = these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the ol
a > =] A o g 5 o S q
& Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.
o The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) of Applicant
& g and her daughters in Chhouk District, Kampot Province; murder of his sister, his nephews and his cousin in
& =3 g 1976; murder of his cousin in Touk Meas District in 1975; OIA (forced marriage) of his daughter in 1975; and e
= 1] MAO Ha e . . . . P Pl L Kampot = Sam Sokong, Lor Chunthy
) 1% ) OIA (disappearance) of his mother, all in Kampot Province. While it is that these are el
= i - events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil
- party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.
= The Applicant described the following: OIA (disappearance) of Applicant's father and her husband, a former
38 ér E Lon Nol soldier in Tram Kak District, Takeo Province; enslavement and OIA (incl. inhumane living conditions) =
S n YOS Neap -2 of Applicant in Koh Andaet District and the death of her child. While it is recognised that these are traumatising Kampot = Sam Sokong, Lor Chunthy
a ?I 5 events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil e
= party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
Murder of father in Kampong Luong Commune, Ponhea Lueu District, Kandal Province in 18 April 1975; deatt
. of Applicant's mother and brother as result of untreated illness in Ta Sal Commune, Prey Prayuth District,
3 g ,,.g Kampong Speu Province in July 1976; murder of Applicant's cousins in Serei Saophoan District, Banteay
¥ =3 - M hey Province in Dq ber 1976; ensl; and OIA of Applicant (incl. inhumane living conditions) in e
& 2 MOy é Ta Sal Commune, Prey Prayuth District, Kampong Speu Province tllzll;oughou! DK; persecution ofg Khmer Cham IKamP ot -uC: o S8l e, Lo Cliumilyy
= i gg, in Ta Sal Commune, Prey Prayuth District, Kampong Speu Province. While it is recognised that these are
- traumatising events, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the
Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.
= 2 The Applicant described the murder of his grandparents and his brother; forced marriage of his sister and his
8 § Eﬁ cousin; enslavement and OIA (incl. ink living conditions) of Appli in Tbaung Khmum District, =
§ n MAO Seu Les Kampong Cham Province; persecution against the Cham in Kampong Cham in 1975. While it is recognised that Kampot = Sam Sokong, Lor Chunthy
a ?I these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the e
& Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial and temporal scopes of the Case.
3 The Applicant described the following: disappearance of Applicant's parents, her husband and her brothers,
E é’ 0 former Lon Nol Soldiers in Sector 13 in 1976, subsequent to their imprisonment; enslavement and inhumane =
= » PHLEU Ly living conditions of Applicant in Koh Andaet District; death due to starvation of her child. While this is Kampot = Sam Sokong, Lor Chunthy
a ; = traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than not to be true that she suffered as a -
3 consequence of one of the crimes charged.
a %' 3 2 The Applicant described the following: her enslavement in Kampot Province; disappearance of her husband and =
ﬁ > 2 MORNH The 1= children in Takeo Province. While this is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely ~ Kampot = Sam Sokong, Lor Chunthy
a 8@ 2 than not to be true that she suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged. e
’3 %' © = The Applicant described the following: her ensl ; disapp of her father, great uncle and brother =
2 > % CHHIN Chou = from Tram Kak District, Takeo Province. While this is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is ~ Kampot = Sam Sokong, Lor Chunthy
a SRS 2 more likely than not to be true that she suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged. =
=2 The Applicant described the following: his enslavement in Kampong Speu Province; disappearance and murder
S § g of Applicant's brothers in Kampot Province in 1975 and 1976. While it is clearly recognised that the =
ﬁ %' OU Saphan E disappearance and death of siblings are traumatising, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would Kampot .“C: Sam Sokong, Lor Chunthy
a > ez permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the
g territorial scope of the Case File.
& @ The Applicant described the following: her enslavement in Kampot Province; disappearance of Applicant's
2 § = father in Takeo Province; disappearance of her husband and her sister in-law (unspecified dates and locations); =
ﬁ %' MEAS Roeun = deaths of Applicant's children, siblings in-law and nephew in unspecified circumstances. While this is Kampot .“C: Sam Sokong, Lor Chunthy
a = o traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than not to be true that she suffered as a
g consequence of one of the crimes charged.
o & o c Th‘e Applicant desc.riPed the followin‘g: ?tnflavemen( in Ka{npol Province; disappearance of.lhe Applicanl's
g 25 MANG Chroek "w, cluldren., ‘forced to join the arm¥. While it is clearly rec?gmsed that disappearance of her c}n]dren isa ) T ('é Sam Sokong, Lor Chunthy
I & =) -g traumatising event for the Applicant, the facts she provided do not relate to any matter which would permit her oic
admission to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.
- P -g- T}1e Applicant describl?d the following: her enslavenjnet:nt in ?(ampo! and Tfikeo proyincef, .throughou.l PK;
g ? 3 OU Samon E d:sapPearance of Appllcafn s husl?afld, parer{ls and siblings in Takeo Province. While this is traumatising, the ‘Kampm ('é i Sl R iy
3 & = oy Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than not to be true that she suffered as a consequence of one o eic

the crimes charged.
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The Applicant described the following: her enslavement in Kampot Province; disappearance of Applicant's
father, uncle and brother from Takeo Province; death of Applicant's mother in Takeo Province due to exhaustior
in 1979. While this is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than not to be true that
she suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged.
The Applicant described the following: his enslavement in Kampot Province. While it is recognised that this is a
traumatising event, it does not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be ~ Kampot
joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
The Applicant described the following: enslavement in Kampot Province; imprisonment, ill-treatment and

di: of Applicant's father and brother in Takeo Province. While this is traumatising, the
Appllcan( does not establish that it is more likely than not to be true that he suffered as a consequence of one of
the crimes charged.
The Applicant described the following: enslavement in Kampot Province; death of Applicant’s wife subsequent
to miscarriage linked to exhaustion and starvation; disappearance of Applicant's father, sibling and children.
‘While this is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than not to be true that she
suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged.
The Applicant described the following: enslavement in Takeo Province; imprisonment of Applicant's
grandmother, her uncle and her father. While this is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is moreKampot
likely than not to be true that she suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged.

‘Kampo(

Kampot

Kampot

The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA of Applicant in Kandal Province in 1975; forced
marriage of his aunt in 1977 in Kandal Province; attempted murder of Applicant's siblings in Kandal Province
in 1979; imprisonment of his uncle in S-21. While it is clearly recognized that these are traumatising events, the Kandal
facts provided by the Applicant do not relate to any matter which would permit his admission to be joined as a

civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA in 1978 until 1979 at the 1st January
Dam; murder of her father, brother, grandfather in 1975 in Kampong Svay District, Kampong Thom Province. Kandal
Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA in Kang Meas District, Kampong Cham Province,
from 1976 to mid-1976, and in Kandal Province, from mid-1976 until 1979, and in Moung Ruessei District,
Battambang Province, in late 1976 (for 1 month); murder of Applicant's brother in Kampot Province, in 1976;
murder of Applicant's mother in-law and her children in late 1978 in Preak Kuy Commune, Kang Meas District:
OIA: death of Applicant's child in 1977 in Kandal Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts described
fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's brother (a RAK soldier) at S-21 Security Centre
after he quit the army in 1977; inhumane living conditions and enslavement of Applicant at various locations in
Kandal Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter Kandal
which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope

of the Case File.

Kandal

The Applicant provided conflicting information: one document states that in April 1975, he was sent to
Mondulkiri Province and that he lived there until the end of DK. In another document, he described that, in
1977, he lived in Kratie District, Kratie Province and did not mention being sent to Mondulkiri Province. He
also described the following: murder of his uncle and his cousins in Stung Trang District, Kampong Cham
Province in 1975; murder of his another 4 uncles in Sambo District, Kratie Province in 1975. While this is
traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than not to be true that he suffered as a
consequence of one of the crimes charged. In any event, the facts do not relate to any matter which would permit
the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Pailin

The Applicant described the death due to starvation of his cousin and murders of his other cousins in Chhlaung
District, Kratie Province. While it is clearly recognised that the death of loved ones is a traumatising event for

him, the facts provided by the Applicant do not relate to any matter that would allow his admission as a civil iy
party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: death due to starvation and sickness of Applicant's siblings in Stung

Trang District, Kampong Cham Province, in 1975; murder of his grandparents in Kampong Siem District,

Kampong Cham Province, in 1976; OIA (death due to sickness and starvation of his brother in Stung Trang Pailin

District in 1977); murder of his brother in Stung Trang District, in 1978 because he refused being forcibly

married; ensl, and OIA (incl. int living ditions) of Applicant in Stung Trang District.

Although these are clearly traumatising events, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's uncle and his uncle in-law in Baray District,

Kampong Thom Province, in 1975; OIA (forced marriage of his brother in Baray District in 1978; death due to

exhaustion and sickness of his mother in Baray District, in 1977); enslavement and OIA (incl. inhumane living Pailin
conditions) of Applicant in Baray District. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the

scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: forcible transfer of Applicant to Kampong Speu Province, Battambang

Province (1975) and Kandal Province; death due to starvation of his younger sister in 1975 in Kandal Province;
disappearance of his mother and sisters from Moung Ruessei District, Battambang Province in 1975. While this Ratanakiri
is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than not to be true that he suffered as a

consequence of one of the crimes charged.

The Applicant described the following: OIA (incl. forced marriage), rape and murder of his two sisters; murder

of his father, brother and uncle in Ratanakiri Province. While it is clearly recognised that the deaths of loved

ones is traumatising for Applicant, the facts provided in the application do not relate to any matter which would Ratanakiri
permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the

territorial scope of the Case File.
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The Applicant described the following: imprisonment in Ratanakiri Province. While it is clearly recognised that

= ; T~
g g g PEN Dy ]:z this i.s l.mumatisi‘ngi, the fac!s.pl"ovided by the épplicam do m}t rc?late to any matter whif:h \fvould permit his Ratanakiri 'g i Sl R iy
) =] 2 admission to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case s
s - File.
@ a - The Applicant described being subjected to OIA (incl. ill-treatment) and imprisonment in Ratanakiri Province. -
E g 5 THAV Nin tEIZ- ‘While it is clearly recognised that this is traumatising, the facts provided by the Applicant do not relate to any Ratanakiri ‘(é Sam Sokong, Lor Chunthy
@ &= s matter which would permit his admission to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of e
a - the territorial scope of the Case File.
. E The Applicant described the following: imprisonment and sut 1 of Appli in Svay Rieng o
= 9 o Pivivil T g A
® 2] ey Province in 1978. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter . =
o @
] i § RO Sty ’é = which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope SiemRean JE o S8l e, Lo Cliumilyy
- of the Case File. =
© = — Enslavement and OIA from 1975-1979 in Kampong Chamlang Commune, Svay Chrum District, Svay Rieng
< % -2 bid Province, murder of brother in December 1976 at Tuol Snguon, OIA (incl. ill-treatment and death due to 2
§ 3 SIENG Chanthy 5] § starvali.()n of another brother in 1977 at Wa(‘Ta Suos Pa.goda in Kampo?g Chamlang Co{nmune). ‘While if is . Gy g E Sam Sokong, Lor Chunthy
o ? J’% I recognised that forced labour and the loss of close relatives are traumatic, the facts described by the Applicant in
= & g & the application and at Trial in Case 002 do not enable her admissibility. In particular, the application falls E“
- a outside of the territorial scope of Case 004.
= i The Applicant described the following: OIA (incl. ill ), interrogation; enslavement of Applicant and
o g g her family members and OIA (incl. inhumane living conditions); the murder of her parent and her sister at Svay ;%
= ) ieng Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which Svay Rien; am Sokong, Lor Chunt
= m HENG Hak = Rieng Province. While it i gnised that th ising hey d ik y hich Svay Rieng Sam Sokong, Lor Chunthy
a > =} would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial E\,
= scope of the Case File.
- . = The Applicant described the murder of her uncle and her aunt in-law, siblings, the disappearance of her brother; 2
g § E MEAS Sopha 2 being forced into hard labour in SV§y Rieng vairfce. Whi]e‘il ‘is recognised ll?al these are (‘raumalisin.g fevenls, Sy e E S S, L @y
A 35 2 they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party,
- o as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File. E“
- a 7} The Applicant described being forced to carry out hard labour, and the disappearance and death of his family in =
g g § SIN Sen 'L‘E Svay Rieng .vaince. While it is clearly recogn.ised that these e !.rauma‘lisi.ng event 'fo‘r him, the .fa‘cts provided Sy Rt Jg S S, Lo @y
3 = e by the Applicant do not relate to any matter which would permit his admission to be joined as a civil party. In
- particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File. E“
& @ The Applicant described the disappearance of her husband; enslavement and OIA (incl. inhumane living
2 é P conditions) at Svay Rieng; murder of her brother with their family members. While it is clearly recognised that %
= & aren the death of loved ones is a traumatising event for icant, the facts provide the icant do not relate toSvay Rien; am Sokong, Lor Chunth
3 KA SOK S: E he death of loved i ising for Applis he facts provided by the Appli d 1 Svay Rieng 3 Sam Sokong, Lor Chunthy
a > “E:_ any matter which would permit her admission to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out E\\
= of the territorial scope of the Case File.
S = = The Applicant described that her siblings-in-law were forced to serve as RAK soldiers and disappeared. She
9 § "‘E_’:c/z g also described the forced marriage of her sibling and her cousin in Prey Veng and Svay Rieng provinces. While ;’,:%
= %' TEP Chanra c b I it is clearly recognised that these are traumatising events, the facts provided by the Applicant do not relate to an\Svay Rieng 3 Sam Sokong, Lor Chunthy
a > g g = matter which would permit her admission to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of E\,
= =8 the territorial scope of the Case File.
- = In one document, the Applicant stated that he was evacuated with his family from Puok District to Varin =)
= 5 D% District, in Siem Reap Province, and that he lived in Puok and Varin districts, during the entire DK period k=4
§ 3 ORM Chhailang 2 However, in another document, he described being evacuated to th{m Srok D‘islri?t %n 1975; l1fe ‘memioned Rty Wiz E S o, Fg T
o ? @ work at Trapeang Thma Dam and Spean Sreng Dam, and forced marriage. While this is traumatising, these 3
2 inconsistencies make it impossible to deduce that it is more likely than not to be true that he suffered as a
= & i i i ke it impossible to deduce that it i likely th b hat he suffered =
- consequence of one of the crimes charged. a
The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA at various locations including
5 o Cheung Prey District in 1975, Stung Trang District from 1977-1979, in Kampong Cham Province and Santuk S
& § 'uE_’ District, Kampong Thom Province in 1976; (incl. death of Applicant's father by illness at unspecified time and 17}
S %' LEAN Sreymom ©” location during DK; death due to starvation of Applicant's brother in Kampong Thom Province at unspecified ~Banteay Meanchey D Sin Soworn, Hong Kimsuon
8 > time during DK; disappearance of Applicant's other brother from Phnom Penh on 17 April 1975; murder of g
5 2 pp PP P
3 Applicant's other brother at unspecified time and location during DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts g“
described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
“ =
& § The Applicant was born in 1979 according to her identifying documems However ehe alleges to have endured =
g . 2
S e q
g > CHROUK Phors (E forced l:il‘mur during DK. Alef) her accounts a‘rellamled with ly, it is Rty Wiz & S Sty B e
) %] N p from these i to that it is more likely than not to be true that she suffered as a 3
a > k=) N
& consequence of one of the crimes charged. =
- 2
The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. living conditions) of Applicant
S ,% and family at Ou Doung Commune, Chamkar Leu District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; OIA
i § = (forced marriage of Applicant in Ou Doung Commune, in 1975; death of child as result of lack of medical E
S @ SAY Naroeun E resources in 1976); murder of Applicant's uncle, aunt, and cousin in Chamkar Svay Chanthy, Chamkar Leu Kampong Cham e Sin Soworn, Hong Kimsuon
= 2 PP y Vi pong 52 4
a > 3 District, in 1976; OIA (forced marriage) of Applicant's sister at Au Nuong Commune, Chamkar Leu District, in ,“C:
3 2 1978. These facts were confirmed by the Applicant's public testimony in Case 002. Although this is
traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
] 2
i~ g Eﬁ The Applicant described the following: OIA (forced marriage of Applicant in 1976 at Chamkar Leu District, @D
e =3 PAO Chhunlen @ Kampong Cham Province; death due to sickness and lack of medical treatment of her son in 1977 in Chamkar Kampong Cham 5 Sin Soworn. Hong Kimsuon
P g & é Leu District; disappearance of her husband in 1977, possibly from Thnal Bek Security Centre in Chamkar Leu pong ’,_E_ ’ 8 )
= & = District). Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. otc
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g g % : ThedApplicant dzscribfe: the following}; OIkA (forced n]:arriage), enslavement ax;]d OliA (incl. inhumane living E
= =3 < conditions); murder of her cousin at Chamkar Svay Chanty Security Centre, Chamkar Leu District, Kampon; . .
& 2 CXOcens g_ § Cham Province in 1977. The public testimony in gase 002ywas laki’n into account. Although this is P Kampong Cham !é Sin Soworn, Hong Kimsuon
= i | E traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. 1=
& The Applicant described the following: OIA (forced marriage) of Applicant at Chamkar Leu District, Kampong
5 g Eg Cham Province in 1975; enslavement and OIA at various locations, throughout DK; murder of her cousin's E
= S family at Thnal Bek Security Centre, Chamkar Leu District (incl. disappearance of her younger brother in 1977; . .
E a HENISO :g dea(hydue to starvation ofheyr mother in 1975; disappearance( of her coI:lI;in, a soldier, iny1978g from Sector 41, Kampong Cham ’g RHD St e L e
= i = Kampong Cham Province). Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the ot
- Case File.
% P = The lApplica\nt :escl:ibed the following: enslaver;:em and OIA at various loc::ltionsf(}incll; fm;lced nf*narrilage) of E
= 2] - Applicant in Chamkar Leu District, Kampong Cham Province, in 1977; murder of her brother's family at 5 3
E i § LB :.,CS Chamkar Svay Chanty Security Centre, Chamkar Leu District in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts i !é STl U et
- = described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. oic
&S The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA at Ta Ong Commune, Chamkar Leu
% § o District, Kampong Cham District in 1975; OIA (forced marriage) of Applicant at Tonle Bet Commune, Tboung E
= » ING Mom 2 Khmum District, Kampong Cham Province in 1978; murder of Applicant's uncle, aunt, and grandmother at Ta  Kampong Cham = Sin Soworn, Hong Kimsuon
a ?I = Ong Commune, Chamkar Leu District in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of _“C:
& the scope of the Case File.
o - - The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions throughout DK E
- 2] © forced marriage) of Applicant in 1976 at Chamkar Leu District, Kampong Cham Province); murder of her 5 3
& i § KES K2 fqc uncle's family at Thnal Bek Security Centre, Chamkar Leu District (unspecified date). Although this is gy CliEm g i o, e e
= - traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =
_ In a first document, the Applicant described that his family was evacuated from Prey Veng Province to Dambae
o < @ District, Kampong Cham Province and Kandal Province, and specifically said that, unlike others, he was not @D
S 8, = sent to Pursat Province. However, in a second document, he stated that he was evacuated to Pursat Province in 5 . .
& a AL R 2 1977 or 1978 and lived there until the end of DK. While this is traumatising, these inconsistencies makeqt < >0pong Cham = Sinsonen Sils K
= i R=] impossible to deduce that it is more likely than not to be true that he suffered as a consequence of one of the otc
- crimes charged.
i The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's sister's family in 1977 in Baray District,
e § % $ Kampong Cham Province; murder of her uncle's family and her brother at Chamkar Svay Chanty Security E
2 » CHEA Diep = 5 Centre, Chamkar Leu District, Kampong Cham Province in 1978; OIA: forced marriage of Applicant. The Kampong Cham = Sin Soworn, Hong Kimsuon
A ; & E public testimony in Case 002 was taken into account. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall .“C:
3 outside of the scope of the Case File.
= - The Applicant described the following: OIA: forced marriage in 1977 in Kampong Cham Province; OIA at
5 § various locations (incl. inhumane living conditions); murder of Applicant's uncle in Chamkar Leu District, E
= » CHOUN Nary Kampong Cham Province in 1977; murder of her other uncle's family at Chamkar Svay Chanty Security Centre. Kampong Cham = Sin Soworn, Hong Kimsuon
A ?I g; Chamkar Leu District in 1976. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the _“C:
2 Case File.
& Forced marriage of Applicant in Speu Commune, Chamkar Leu District, Kampong Cham Province in 1975;
< 5 e enslavement of A'ppl‘ica.m at Speu Commune anfi OIA from 1976-1978; disappea::ance of Applif:ant's brother )
« 3 DAN Nat E fr.om Chamkar Dlsmct‘ in 1975; murder of Applicant's am?t and cousins a? u‘nspeclﬁe.d location in 1975; e E i Sz, Fan TR
P 1%} 2 disappearance of Applicant's uncle from Speu Commune in 1975. While it is recognised that these are =
= i k= traumatising events, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the =
- Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as the application falls out of the scope of the Case File.
G The Applicant described the following: OIA: forced marriage in 1978 in Prey Chhor District, Kampong Cham
5 § E L:,. Province; enslavement and OIA from 1975 until 1979 in Prey Chhor District Kampong Cham Province; murder E
= %' KHOV Net = S of Applicant's uncles, aunts, niece, nephew, and cousins at Chamkar Svay Chanty Security Centre, Chamkar ~ Kampong Cham = Sin Soworn, Hong Kimsuon
A > = a Leu District in 1977 (these facts were clarified during the interview of the Applicant). Although this is _“C:
2 traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
@ The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA at various places including Anlong
= § A% Chrey Dam, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; OIA: forced marriage of Applicant in 1978; murder of E
2 » KHIM Saran E her siblings in Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province; OIA: disappearance of Kampong Cham = Sin Soworn, Hong Kimsuon
a ?I 23 Applicant's father, possibly at Kok Pring, Kampong Siem District in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the ,“C:
3 facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
3 The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Siem District,
E § ”’1”1 Kampong Cham Province and Kampong Thma District, Kampong Thom Province throughout DK; OIA: forced E
= %' VEN Lan z marriage of Applicant in 1978 in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province; murder of Applicant's Kampong Cham = Sin Soworn, Hong Kimsuon
a > = aunt, cousin, niece/nephew in 1975 at Phnom Pros Phnom Srey, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham _“C:
2 Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
E %' 9 cg The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's cousins in Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, E
S > g AINen = Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of Kampong Cham -2 Sin Soworn, Hong Kimsuon
A @S ¥ the Case File. ,“C:
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The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions of Applicant at
Treal Commune, Baray District, Kampong Thom Province throughout DK; forced marriage of Applicant in
Treal Commune, Baray District, Kampong Thom Province in 1977; disappearance of Applicant's stepson from
unspecified location in Kampong Thom Province in 1978); murder of Applicant's brother at Kampong Thma
Commune, Santuk District, Kampong Thom Province in 1976; murder of Applicant's father at Kampong Cham
Province in October 1977; murder of Applicant's mother and her siblings at Chamkar Andoung Commune,
Chamkar Leu District, Kampong Cham Province in October 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts
described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the followi: 1 and OIA (incl. living conditions) inhumane acts
at various locations and OIA: forced mamage (1976) of Applicant in Kampong Svay District, Kampong Thom
Province, throughout DK; imprisonment of Applicant at Wat Srange Security Centre, Kampong Svay District; Kampong Thom
murder of her father, brother and her husband; murder of her uncles at Wat Srange Security Centre. Although
this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

enforced disappearance in 1975 in Kampong Cham Province; attempted forced marriage in 1975 in Kampong
Cham town; murder at Wat Srange at an unknown date despite the requests to have it clarified, as well as the
basis of knowledge. Despite the fact that the loss of relatives is a traumatising event, it does not appear on the
basis of the VIF and Supplementary Information that it is more likely than not to be true that the Applicant's
uncle was sent to Wat Srange. In addition, the facts described in the application form and the 1 ry
Information form do not appear to fall within the temporal scope of admissibility.

Kampong Thom

Kampong Thom

The Applicant described the followi: 1 and OIA (incl. living conditions) at various
locations and OIA: forced marriage (1976) of Applicant in Kampong Svay District, Kampong Thom Province,
throughout DK; murder of her uncle and her aunt at Wat Srange Security Centre, Kampong Svay District in
1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Thom

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA: forced marriage and other in humane acts at
various locations of Applicant in Kampong Svay District, Kampong Thom Province; murder of her husband
(1978) and murder of her cousins at Wat Srange Security Centre, Kampong Svay District. Although this is
traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Thom

The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA at Baray Commune, Baray District,

Kampong Thom Province throughoul DK; murder of Applicant's brother at Wat Baray Choan Dack in

December 1976; murder of Applicant's cousins at Wat Baray Choan Daek in February 1977; OIA (incl. ill- Kampong Thom
treatment) of Applicant's aunt at unspecified time and location during DK. Although this is traumatising, the

facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations (incl. inhumane living
conditions) of Applicant in Baray District, Kampong Thom Province; murder of her cousins at Baray Choan
Dek Security Centre, Baray District, in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of
the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Thom

The Applicant described the followi: 1 of Applicant and OIA at the st January Dam in Baray
District, Kampong Thom Province and Thnal Bek Chamkar Leu District, and at a factory near Phnom Pros in
Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts

described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Thom

The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations; imprisonment and OIA (incl. ill-
treatment) at Wat Baray Chan Dek Security Centre, Baray District, Kampong Thom Province; forced marriage
in Baray District in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case
File.

Kampong Thom

The Applicant described the following: OIA: forced marriage of Applicant in Baray District in Kampong Thom

K: The
Province in 1978. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. ampong thom

The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations in Baray District, Kampong Thom

Province, throughout DK; OIA: forced marriage of Applicant in 1976. Although this is traumatising, the facts Kampong Thom
described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's siblings-in-law and nep nieces at Wat Baray
Chan Dek, Baray District, Kampong Thom Province. The Applicant does not provlde sufficient detail on the
dates to establish that it is more likely than not to be true that she suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes
charged.

Kampong Thom

In a first document, the Applicant mentioned the murder of her brothers in Dang Tung District and another one

in Kep Province. In a second document, she stated that her brothers worked at Touk Meas District and were sen

to detained and killed at Kraing Ta Chan Security Centre, Tram Kak District, Takeo Province. The application Kampot
contains various other inconsistencies. While this is traumatising, these inconsistencies make it impossible to

deduce that it is more likely than not to be true that she suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged.

The Applicant described being forced into hard labour in Kampot Province, throughout DK; being imprisoned
and forced into marriage in 1977 in Kampot Province; and the death of his siblings, cousins, uncles. While it is
T ised that these are events, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit
the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. The facts fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampot

The Applicant described the following: starvation in Takeo Province and being forcibly transferred to various
places in Kandal and Prey Veng provinces. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not
relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall
outside of the scope of the Case File.
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a The Applicant described the following: of Applicant and OIA in Kang Meas District, Kampong

g 2 Cham Province; OIA: forced marriage of Applicant in 1977; murder of her cousins and her uncle (unspecified 2

2 RATH Moly o> time and location); murder of Applicant's father on 1978 in Kang Meas District; murder of Applicant's mother, Koh Kong oo Sin Soworn, Hong Kimsuon
> Eaa brothers and uncle, also in 1978 in Kang Meas District Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall =

S outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described being imprisoned from 1975 until 1976 in Preaek Sangkae Village, Sangkat Tuek

& Thla, Prey Nob District, Kampong Som Province; being forced into hard labour from 1976 until 1979 in

S 2: Kampot Province; the murder of his brother and uncles in Prey Nob District, Kampong Som Province, in 1975; 2

2 MEAS Ratana 'E' the death due to sickness and starvation of his children and father in 1977; the forced marriage (witha RAK  Koh Kong oo Sin Soworn, Hong Kimsuon
> & Soldier) of his sister in Prey Nob District in 1977. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, the 5

3 facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a

civil party. The facts fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

" 2 The Applicant described being forced to do hard labour in various site in Kampot Province, throughout DK ancl o
a2 ‘G the death of her cousins in 1977 in Kampot Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, e . .
= ’ Koh oo Hi Kim:
i =) LLTHEE] -G the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as oBK s SiSCReRiHong suon
- a civil party. The facts fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =

5 e The Applicant described the enslavement and murder of his family in Rolea Bier District, Kampong Chhnang o

©n o o Province. While it is d that these are events, the facts provided do not relate to any matter e . .

i = (it = ‘which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. The facts fall outside of the by SiSoRes Hong Ko
- ‘2 scope of the Case File. =

The Applicant described being forced to do hard labour, and to marry; the death of his father, uncle, grandfather
and brothers in Thma Bang District, Koh Kong Province, in 1975 to 1977. While it is recognised that these are Koh Kong e i S, Frs R
traumatising events, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the ’

Applicant to be joined as a civil party. The facts fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.
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%' ~ g_ The Applicant described the following: of Applicant and OIA in Prey Veng Province and from late -'é_
> g OENG On P 1978 onwards in Kampong Thom Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the Koh Kong oo Sin Soworn, Hong Kimsuon
&e T scope of the Case File. £
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The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA in Koh Kong Province from 1976-

« é e 19793 murder oprplican("s sib]?ngs in Koh l.(ong Province in unspec‘iﬁed time d\{ring [?K;murder of : =
g 3 SANG Vanny pat {\ppllcan(‘s uncles and their family members' in Kamponlg'Thom Pl"o‘vmce Funspecli{ed time frame). Although it Koh Kong i S o, Fg T
) 4] E is clearl}/ acknowled‘ged lhal' the loss of family :Tnd the llvmg‘condmons of the As)p]:ca11l durlng DK were E
= iy traumatic events which continue to cause suffering, the Applicant does not establish that he suffered as a
- consequence of one of the crimes charged. The 2016 supplementary information were taken into account.
The Applicant has described being enslaved and the murder of his family members in Kampot Province. While
S it is clearly recognised that the death of family is a traumatising event for him, the facts provided by the
2 é E_ Applicant do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil L
2 » MAN Sothea 2 party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File. It is also worth noting that Koh Kong g Sin Soworn, Hong Kimsuon
a ; :g the VIF of this application was drafted from a template and contains the exact same wording of the allegations 5
= as D5/1818, but for the locations. Nonetheless, a determination could be made based on the Supplementary
Information provided by the Applicant with his thumbprint.
= The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's parents, her uncles and aunts in Kampot Province
= S in 1977. Although it is clearly recognised that the loss of family members, and especially the Applicant's
& 8, ,,g parents, are traumatic events that cause suffering, there are no facts which would permit the admissibility to the {é‘ . .
= 2] SOEP Nay 5 g I q a Koh Kong 0 Sin Soworn, Hong Kimsuon
) %] o2 Case. In particular, the facts fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File. Of note, the Applicant was not c
= .,>', 2 born during DK and provides 1980 as her birth date on identifying documents. She thus also fails to clearly =
- identify herself.
& The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA in Sangkat Ou Oknha Keng, Khan Prey Nob,
5 g = Kampong Som Province, throughout DK; death of Applicant's parents in unspecified location and time during {é_
= » UK Pha c DK. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would Koh Kong oo Sin Soworn, Hong Kimsuon
a ?I K- permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of =
& the Case File.
g The Applicant described being forced to hard labour in Prey Nob District, Kampong Som Province throughout
N é f:ﬁ DK; murder of his cousin in 1976 at Koh Kyang and brother in 1977 in Prey Nob District; forced marriage in -(Yé_
§ n CHHUN Meng ; 1978 in Prey Nob District. While its clearly recognized these are the traumatising event for the Applicant, the Koh Kong oo Sin Soworn, Hong Kimsuon
a ?I g_ facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the his admission to be joined as a civil party. In E
3 particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.
g The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA in Mean Chey Commune, Chhuk District,
5 g gg Kampot Province throughout the DK period; murder of Applicant's relatives in Prey Kduoch, Tram Kak 2
= » MAY Vannak = District, Takeo Province in unspecified time during the DK period. While it is recognised that these are Koh Kong oo Sin Soworn, Hong Kimsuon
a ?I e} traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be =
= joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
) The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA in Kampot Province from throughout DK; murder
§ é ‘g“ of Applicant's relatives in Kampot Province in unspecified time during DK. While it is clearly acknowledged -(Yé_
I n KEN Tip @ that the suffering experienced by the Applicant during DK is traumatic and continues to affect the Applicant, ~Koh Kong oo Sin Soworn, Hong Kimsuon
a ? e there are no facts which would permit admissibility to the Case. In particular, the facts fall outside of the E
3 territorial scope of the Case File.
@ The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA in Kandal Province throughout DK; murder of
X2 g o2 Applicant's unspecified relatives in Kandal Province in unspecified time during DK. Although it is L
? » ROURS Oun & acknowledged that the suffering experienced by the Applicant and her family during DK were traumatic events Koh Kong & Sin Soworn, Hong Kimsuon
a ?I g which continue to affect their lives, they do not permit admissibility to the Case File. In particular, the facts fall S
= outside the territorial scope of the Case File.
The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA at Krang Chek Commune, Odongk
District, Kampong Speu Province from 1975-1976, and Kampong Tralach Commune, Kampong Tralach
= @ District, Kampong Chhnang Province from 1976-1979; OIA: disappearance of Applicant's father from Baek
o § b=l Chan Commune, Angk Snuol District, Kandal Province in 1976; murder of Applicant's aunt, uncle, and cousins -(Yé_
§ n OEUN Thoeun ; at Kang Ta Noeng Commune, Kang Meas District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977; OIA: disappearance of ~Koh Kong oo Sin Soworn, Hong Kimsuon
a ?I w2 Applicant's aunt and uncle, and cousins at Kampong Tralach Kraom Commune, Kampong Tralach District in £
& = 1976; imprisonment of Applicant's siblings in Kampong Tralach Commune in 1977; OIA: forced marriage of
Applicant's cousin in Kampong Speu Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall
outside of the scope of the Case File.
2 The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA at various locations in Prey Nob
= § | — District, Kampong Som Province from 1976-1979; murder of Applicant's father in Prey Nob District in 1976. =
§ @ NGET Rom = ‘While it is clear that the great losses experienced by the Applicant during DK have caused and continue to causcKoh Kong & Sin Soworn, Hong Kimsuon
a ?I = her suffering, there are no facts which would permit the admissibility of the application to the Case. In =
= particular, the facts are out of the territorial scope of the Case File.
° § % The Applicant has described the disappearance of her parents and brother in Prey Nob District Kampong Som =
© 3 CHAN Savoeun E Prov?ce in 1977. Whl}e it is clearly recognized that the dc?alh of relative isa lraumélls}ng event for lu?r, the facts Koh Kong i S Sty B e
P %] . provided by the Applicant do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be €
= .,>', I joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File. =
The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA in Prey Nob District, Kampong Som District
& throughout DK; forced marriage of Applicant in Prey Nob District in November 1978; murder of Applicant's
5 é siblings in Prey Nob District in mid-1976; OIA against Applicant's siblings in unspecified location in 1977; z
= » SAM Nim = OIA against Applicant's sibling in Prey Nob District in 1978; forced marriage of Applicant's sister in Prey Nob Koh Kong oo Sin Soworn, Hong Kimsuon
A ; 2 District in 1977. While the suffering that the Applicant experienced and continues to experience is =
= acknowledged as clearly traumatic, there are no facts which would permit their admissibility to the Case File. In

particular, the facts are out of the territorial scope of the Case File.
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Enslavement and OIA (incl. inhumane living conditions) of Applicant at various locations including in Prey
Veng Province from 1975-1977, in Chbar Ambov and Prey Sa, Phnom Penh from 1977-1978, and Pongro
Commune, Rolea B'ier District, Kampong Chhnang Province from mid 1978-1979; OIA (forced marriage) of
Applicant in Prey Veng Province in July 1977; murder of Applicant's husband (accused of being an East Zone
Evacuee and brother in Rolea B'ier District in 1978; death due to starvation of Applicant's daughter in Rolea  Prey Veng
Bier District in 1978. The Applicant was evacuated to Pursat Province on the night of the 7 January 1979, upon
Vietnamese arrival. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, the facts provided do not relate to
any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as the application
falls out of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant th hout DK in Prey Veng Province; forced
marriage of Applicant in 1976 in Prey Veng Province; forclble transfer and subsequent murder of Applicant's

parents, siblings, nephews/nieces from Prey Veng to Pursat Province (unspecified time). While this is Prey Veng
traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than not to be true that he suffered as a
consequence of one of the crimes charged.

The Applicant described the following: forced marriage in 1976 in Prey Veng Province; enslavement of
Applicant and her husband in Prey Veng Province, throughout DK; disappearance of her husband's cousin in
1977 from Prey Veng Province; disappearance of her aunt, her aunt's husband, and her brother at unknown date
in Prey Veng Province. While it is r ised that these are events, they do not relate to any matter
which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the
territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA in Bakan District, Pursat Province; murder of
Applicant's parents and siblings at Tuol Seh Nhauv in Bakan District. The Applicant does not mention the time
frame of the events and does not describe the circumstances surrounding them. Despite the request to do so, he Pursat
provided no additional information. Thus, while this is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is

more likely than not to be true that he suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged.

The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA of Applicant tk i DK in Takeo Province;

death of Applicant's mother due to inadequate medical care at Wat Soben, Kirivong District, Takeo Province in

1976. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would ~ Takeo

Prey Veng

permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case
File.

The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. living conditions) of Applicant
and her children in Chamkar Leu District, Kampong Cham Province; murder of her husband in 1977 in
Chamkar Leu District, her brother and her cousin. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside
of the scope of the Case File.

Takeo

In a first document, the Applicant stated that his father was murdered in 1975. He learnt it through someone elsc:
and no specific location was mentioned. He also alleged that, from 1975 to 1976, he lived in Kirivong District
and, from 1977 until the end of DK, he lived in Tram Kak District. However, in another document, he
mentioned that his father was killed at Wat Pratheat Security Centre and that, in 1976, he evaded to live in Takeo
Kong Pisey District, Kampong Speu Province. While the Applicant's sufferings are recognized, it is impossible

from these inconsistencies to conclude that it is more likely than not to be true that he suffered as a consequence

of one of the crimes charged.

In one document, the Applicant stated that her husband named KONG Savath was murdered by the army during

the evacuation of Phnom Penh to Kampong Cham Province. However, in another document, she mentioned that

her husband was murdered alongside her father in 1978 at Kraing Ta Chan Secumy Centre. While the Takeo
Applicant's sufferings are d, it is imp from these i i to lude that it is more
likely than not to be true that she suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged.

The Applicant described the following: murder of his father in Koh Andaet District, Takeo Province, murder of
his brothers at Prey Sokhon, Takeo Province murder and rape of his sister at Wat Ang Srei Mealy, Takeo
Province; OIA (incl. ill ), inb living conditions and enslavement of Applicant and OIA in Koh

Aoy A q P . Takeo
Andaet District. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which

would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the

Case File.

The Applicant described the following: disappearance of Applicant's father in 1975; murder of her brother in

Koh Andaet District in 1977; enslavement and OIA (incl. ink living ditions) of Applicant in Koh

Andaet District, throughout DK. While it is ised that these are events, they do not relate to - Takeo
any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside

of the scope of the Case File.

In a first document, the Applicant described the following: in 1975, his father disappeared and, according to his
mother's information from a militiaman, was killed in Kirivong District, in 1975. In 1976, the Applicant and his
family were transferred to Kampot Province and forced to work hard at various locations. In 1977, the Applicant

and his family were transferred to Kirivong District again and the Applicant and his family were forced to work

hard until his mother died due to exhaustion and lack of medical treatment. However, in a second document, the Takeo
Applicant described the following: his father was killed at Wat Pratheat Security Centre in 1973 and he himself
was also detained and ill-treated at Wat Pratheat Secumy Centre in 1978. While the Applicant's sufferings are

r i it is impossible from these i i to lude that it is more likely than not to be true that
he suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged.

The Applicant described the following: death of Applicant's husband due to starvation in 1976 in Takeo
Province; murder her brothers in Treang District, Takeo Province in 1977; enslavement and OIA (incl.
inhumane living conditions) at various locations against Applicant and her children in Takeo Province. These
facts were clarified in the Supplementary Information submitted by the Applicant's lawyers in 2016. While this
is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than not to be true that she suffered as a
consequence of one of the crimes charged.
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D5/566/3

The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) at various

locations in Takeo Province and imprisonment at Wat Ang Srei Mealy, Takeo Province of Applicant; death due

to starvation of her father and her sister; murder of her brother. While it is recognised that these are traumatisingTakeo
events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil
party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: disappearance of Applicant's husband from Takeo Province; death due

to starvation of her children in Takeo Province; enslavement and OIA (incl. inhumane living conditions) of

Applicant in Takeo Province. The facts were clarified in the Supplementary Information submitted by the Takeo
Applicant's lawyers in 2016. While this is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely

than not to be true that she suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged.

Inhumane living conditions, imprisonment and OIA (incl. ill-treatment) of Applicant in Kirivong District, TakeoT "
Province in 1976. akeo

The Applicant has described the death of his siblings in Samrong District, Takeo Province. While it is clearly
recognized that the death of siblings is a traumatising event for him, the facts provided by the Applicant do not
relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In
particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Takeo

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA in Takeo Province, throughout DK; death of
Applicant's relatives at various locations and time frames, including in Wat Preah Net Preah at an unspecified
time. While it is recognised that these may be traumatising, the facts described do not allow admissibility, as
they fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Takeo

The application and its Supplementary Information contain contradictory information which do not allow
satisfaction that the facts alleged are more likely than not to be true. Indeed, the VIF mentioned that the
Applicant was sent to Kraing Ta Chan Security Centre, while the supplementary information states that he had
never been there.

The Applicant described the following: disappearance of Applicant's husband and her aunt's family;
enslavement and OIA; inl living conditions and impri of Applicant; murder of her mother and
siblings; death due to starvation and exhaustion of another sibling, all in Kandal Province; murder of her
siblings-in-law at S-21. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter
which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope
of the Case File.

Takeo

Battambang

The Applicant described the following: disappearance and murder of Applicant's siblings in 1977 from Trean
Commune, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province; enslavement and OIA of Applicant throughout

DK period; OIA: forced marriage of Applicant in Kien Chrey Commune, Kampong Siem District, in 1978- gy CliEm
1979. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
The Applicant described the following: murder of his parents in-laws in 1977 from Kampong Cham Province
and OIA: death of his father after OIA (incl. ill-treatment) in Tboung Khmum District, Kampong Cham
Kampong Cham

Province; imprisonment of his brother in 1977 in Mat Khméng Security centre. Although this is traumatising,
the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described being forced to hard labour, the murder of her husband, her nephew, her brother in

Chantrea and Svay Chrum District, Svay Rieng Province. While it is recognized that the death of family

members and loved ones is traumatising, the facts provided by the Applicant do not relate to any matter which Kampong Cham
would permit her admission to be joined as a civil party; in particular, the application falls out of the territorial

scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's brother in 1978; OIA: disappearance of her sister
in 1977 and her children in 1978 in Tbong Kmum District, Kampong Cham Province. Although this is Kampong Cham
traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the disappearance of his brother in Kandal Province, in 1975. While it is recognised
that these are traumatising events, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the
admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. The facts fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case
File.

Kampong Cham

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA in Prey Chhor District, Kampong Cham Province

in 1978 until 1979; murder of Applicant's uncle and his family (unspecified date) in Ponhea Krek District, K: Ch
Kampong Cham Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Cas¢ ampong Cham
File.

The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA in Krala Commune, Kampong Siem
District, Kampong Cham Province throughout DK; murder of Applicant's brother in Krala Commune in 1977;
OIA: disappearance of Applicant's brother from Preack Leab in 1975; OIA: disappearance of Applicant's sister
and brother-in-law, and nieces/nephews from Phnom Penh in 1975; OIA: forced marriage of Applicant's niece
in Krala Commune, at unspecified time during DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall
outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA at Krala Commune, Kampong Siem
District, Kampong Cham Province throughout DK; murder of Applicant's father at Prey Chhor District,
Kampong Cham Province in 1978; OIA: disappearance of Applicant's brother from Krala Commune, Kampong Kampong Cham
Siem District, in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case

File.
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The Applicant described the following: murder of her husband in Sralab Pram Commune, Tboung Khmum

%
- § = District, Kampong Cham Province in early 1977; murder of Applicant's brother in Tonlung Commune, Memot @D
g 3 IT Phlcat = Distr%ct, K'ampong Cham Province at an unsPeciﬁed lime. during 'DK. Although it is f:lear that the lctss of the @ E Ty s, Wi B
) ? G Applicant's husband and brother are traumatic events which continue to cause suffering to the Applicant and her =
= o (&3 daughter, there are no facts which would permit the admission to the Case. In particular, the facts are outside the: =
- territorial scope of the Case File.
u=
=3 %' © -c2 The Applicant described the following: disappearance of Applicant's father, siblings and 3 niece/nephew after E
E > 5 UN Chanthy 15} they were sent to Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is Kampong Cham -2 Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
a ge g_ traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
N g The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA; murder of her father at Wat Au @D
= » o 3 Fere 5 .
) 1208°N Trakuon Security Centre, Kang Meas District, Kampong Cham Province, and OIA: disappearance of her step 5 q
@
E z § LaUCERS f; mother and siblings at Wat Au Trakuon Security Centre in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts gy ClEm ’é 17 BT, VIR
- described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =
w a @ The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and her relative in Kampong Siem District, @D
5 g E DUCH Then k= ISampol?g (;ham Province, lhrf)ughout DK; murdef ({f A'ppl'ican('s bmlherie and l}us?and in 1977 i‘n Kampong g E Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
I &4 E l;_ Siem District; murder of Applicant nephew and his family in Kampong Siem District, (no clear timeframe). =
- Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. otc
< %' o :g The Applicant described that he was a soldier in DK in Memut District, Kampong Cham and Kampong E
E = % CHAP Meng ; Chhnang provinces. These facts do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant Kampong Cham = Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
a g @ =) to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File. ,“C:
e
2 %' — g The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham E
E > % THAN Navy alias THAN Mom . Province, from 1975 until 1979; OIA: disappearance and murder of Applicant's father at Kampong Siem Kampong Cham = Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
a SIS s District in 1978. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
] %' “ g The Applicant described the following: murder and OIA: disappearance in Wat Phnom Pros in Kampong Cham E
E = % CHUON Ann Em Province in 1977; possible imprisonment of her husband at Tuol Beng in 1977. Although this is traumatising, Kampong Cham = Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
a g @ [=3 the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. .“C:
“ a EUZ The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Siem District, @D
% g é CHHAN Sren = K.ampong Cham Provifme, ?hroughou} DK; murder oprplif:an('s brother in V‘Va'( Phnom l?rfss in 19?7; OIA: g E Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
I &4 E @ disappearance of Applicant's brother in 1977 (no exact location). Although this is traumatising, the facts =
- = described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. ot
@ %' =~ ©» The Applicant described the following: Imprisonment and murder of Applicant's father in Tuol Beng, Kampong E
E > % KHOEM Yoeun .g 'g Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside Kampong Cham = Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
a g ® = of the scope of the Case File. =
=4 %' © @ The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's cousin and his uncle's family in Kampong Siem E
E > § YIM Yan .g -B District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the Kampong Cham = Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
a = scope of the Case File. b
- 5 E The Applicant described being forced into hard labour and witnessing the murder of her parents in Kampong )
g =
K ? % SOU Nareth c Chhnang Province. While it is clearly recognised that these are traumatising events for her, the facts provided d“Kampong Cham E Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
A &4 8 = not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In =
- particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File. =
- a The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA of Applicant and her father throughout DK @D
§ g § THY Ret :(g (unclear location) and murder of her father in 1977 (unclear location). While this is traumatising, the Applicant e EhEm E Ty Srinma, Ven Pov
3 = uz does not establish that it is more likely than not to be true that she suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes =
- charged. ol
=4 %' o @ The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA; murder of her sibling at Phnom E
:\: > E CHHUON Lang é* = Pros, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, in 1977; OIA: disappearance of her sister in 1976. Kampong Cham = Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
a g & Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. .“C:
- a = The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and OIA's parents in Dambae District and his @D
B - . .
= 20" =S foster mother in Prey Chhor District, Kampong Cham Province in 1978; OIA: disappearance of Applicant's 5 q
3 HAN T ’ : . < Ty Si , Ven P
I Z § oeu g E father from Kratie Province; OIA: death of Applicant's mother due to illness. Although this is traumatising, the e ClEm ’g /SR, VL
- facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. ot
= % o e The Applicant described the following: ensl. of Applicant and OIA; murder of her father in Kampong E
:\: = % MAO Sam At E = Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside Kampong Cham = Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
a g ® 2 of the scope of the Case File. =
a The Applicant described the murder of her brother in Tboung Khmum District, Kampong Cham Province. @D
S RS @ o While it is clearly recognised that the death of a loved one is a traumatising event, the facts provided do not 5
5 23 KHON Sén z2 s clearly recogais ) A e g oL Kampong Cham 3 Ty Sinna, Ven Pov
] &4 E ,@ relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In =
- particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File. ot
@
2 %' “ g The Applicant described the following: ensl of licant; OIA: death of her father due to exhaustion in E
:\: > % MEN Han po Krala Commune, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the Kampong Cham = Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
a SRS 2 facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =
- a =1 The Applicant described enslavement in various locations; the murder of his son in Tbaung Khmum and Krauch @D
i 29 g Chmar District, Kampong Cham Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not 5 .
b S NHOEM Peng @ late ¢ " hich 1d it the admissi £ the Applicant to be joined ivil part they fall Kampong Cham -2 Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
3 &8 o relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fal “c:

outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.




01620276 D384.2

) %' < = The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA in Kampong Siem District, E
L& > Z VONG Rén - Kampong Cham Province; murder of Applicant's father and brothers in Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District in Kampong Cham = Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
) =] pat fereittzs PP pong pong 12 y
a SRS = 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. =
o a The Applicant described the murder of his father and his brother in Tbaung Khmum District, Kampong Cham @D
» o 2 A g A " P 2 na
=l 2 e Province. While it is clearly recognised that the death of loved ones is a traumatising event for him, the facts & q
= MOM K h L .. K Ch: - Ty Si , Ven P
] Z § ong =D provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil ampong Cham ’,_E_ /SR, VL
- party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File. otc
S %' < °2 The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations of Applicant in Prey Chhor E
L > b TIEV Sam = District, Kampong Cham Province in 1978. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the Kampong Cham = Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
) =] el pong g g; pong 12 y
a SRS & scope of the Case File. =
= %' © e The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations, inhumane living conditions E
bS > § IET Sii & 15- of Applicant and his family, all in Prey Chhor District, Kampong Cham Province, from 1978 onwards. Kampong Cham -2 Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
a 8@ Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
- N = The Applicant described the following: OIA (incl. ill ) of Applicant in 1977; murder of his brother, a )
9 o = . 5 8 q B "
o ©n & ) former Lon Nol soldier; murder of his father; lack of medical treatment of his mother, all in Kampong Siem 5 .
Q KOY Ch: K: Ch: B Ty Si Ven P
3 z § amroeun 3 District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall ampong Cham !é B/ SR, Ve
- = outside of the scope of the Case File. 1=
T %' o = The Applicant described the following: murder of his siblings in-law and ni phew (1976-77); ensl E
bS > § THAN Im . and OIA of Applicant, throughout DK, in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province. Although this is Kampong Cham = Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
a 8@ Kl traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
qQ %' o B3 The Applicant described the following: OIA: death due to starvation of his wife; enslavement and OIA at E
E > E UON Re o2 various locations of Applicant; murder of his siblings, all in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province, Kampong Cham -2 Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
g S
a g & throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. .“C:
2 %' o ] The Applicant described the following: murder of her parents, siblings; enslavement at various locations of E
2 > § SOEM Nay |§- g Applicant, all in Prey Chhor District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, Kampong Cham = Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
a 8 the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. _“C:
- s @ The Applicant described the followi 1 , impri OIA (incl. ill ) of Ap )
9o
] 1208=N = (1977); death due to starvation of her ch:ldren forced marriage of her sister in-law, all in Kampong Siem 15} q
a VAN R¢ K: Ch: B Ty Si Ven P
3 z § e g District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall ampong Cham !é B/ SR, Ve
- outside of the scope of the Case File. 1=
_ a - The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations of Applicant and his wife; @D
g g § KHY Stoeur .E“f infid‘e‘quale medical treatment a'nd murder of his father (1977); m‘urfier of his P{olher, all in Kampf)ng siem g E Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
] &4 E ) District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall =
- outside of the scope of the Case File. oic
~ N The Applicant described the following: enslavement and murder of her brother and her sister in-law; @D
7354 B : . . P q
) @ S & enslavement and OIA at various locations of Applicant and her children, all in Tboung Khnum and Prey Chhor 15} q
a THO Nha : K: Ch: B Ty Si Ven P
2 z 3 ar = districts, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall e = / BITHEE, VR EOY
- outside of the scope of the Case File. 1=
& The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) in Kampong
- % g Siem District, Kampong Cham Province from 1975 until 1979; disappearances of Applicant's father and her @D
e S . brother possibly at Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in late 1977; OIA: & q
a
g g BRI g disappearance of Applicant's cousin and his wife (no clear timeframe and exact location); OIA: death due to e ClEm ’g 7R, Ve IRy
& = sickness and enslavement of Applicant's siblings in-law in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province ot
- in 1977 and 1978. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.
o N | The Applicant described the murder of her husband and siblings in Tbaung Khmum District, Kampong Cham @D
g g é HUOT Ni = Province. While it is clearly recognised that the death of loved ones is a traumatising event for her, the facts e E Ty s, Wi B
3 = =y provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil = ’
- party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File. 1=
- a 3 The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations of Applicant, his wife and his children: @D
& 0 . . . . . . 5 s
2 1= & OIA: death due to starvation of his parents; OIA: forced marriage of his cousin, all in Kampong Siem District, 5 q
o ° L. 2 a . . -
] Z =) KOERE: {E Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the e ClEm ’g 7R, Ve IRy
2 3 "
= scope of the Case File. ot
N g The Applicant described the followi: 1 at various locati OIA: death due to exhaustion after @D
S 9 o
2 2= =2 enslavement and starvation of his sxster and OIA: death due to sickness of his sister, all in Stung Trang District, 5 q
a ° SENG Chhay V: - "K: Ch: = Ty Si Ven P
3 z = 2y van = Kampong Cham Province (Sector 42), throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall e !é / BITHEE, VR EOY
= E outside of the scope of the Case File. el
3 %' ~ E_ The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's uncle in 1978, her aunt and her godfather in 1978 E
2 > g OEM Thol l; in Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province. Although this is traumatising, the facts Kampong Cham = Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
a 8@ - described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. &
v
- g g The Applicant described his enslavement; the murder of his brother and his sister in-law in Tbaung Khmum @D
B S . B District, Kampong Cham Province. While it is clearly recognised that the death of loved ones is a traumatising 5 .
Q TOCH Sim At K: Ch: B Ty Si Ven P
3 g m E event for him, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant ampong Cham !é B/ SR, Ve
& = to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File. 4=
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The Applicant described the imprisonment, ill-treatment and the subsequent murder of her children, in July

1976; murder of Applicant's mother in Boribo District, Kampong Chhnang Province. While it is clearly

r ised that these are events for her, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would Kampong Chhnang
permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the

territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described being forced into hard labour in Prey Nob District, Kampot Province. While it is
T ised that these are events, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit Kampong Som
the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. The facts fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described being forced into hard labour with her family and the disappearance of her siblings in
Kampot Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, the facts provided do not relate to

3 a — > . 5 aq . . Kampong Som
any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. The facts fall outside
of the scope of the Case File.

OIA (death due to sickness and starvation) of his parents and his siblings in Kampong Sela District, Koh Kong
Province. While it is clearly recognised that the death of loved ones is a traumatising event for him, the facts
provided by the Applicant do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be
joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Som

The Applicant described being forced into hard labour in Kampong Speu Province, throughout DK;; the murder
of his uncle in Kampong Speu Province, in 1977; the death due to starvation of his grandfather and cousins in
Kampong Chhnang Province, in 1977; the disappearance of his uncle in 1975 in Battambang Province. While it
is recognised that these are traumatising events, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would
permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. The facts fall outside of the territorial scope
of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the enslavement and murder of his relative in Phnom Sroch District, Kompong Speu
Province. While it is clearly recognized that the death of relative is a traumatising event for him, the facts
provided by the Applicant do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be
joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described being forced into hard labour with his family and the murder of his father in Phnum
Sruoch District, Kompong Speu Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, the facts
provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil
party. The facts fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant have described her and her family being subjected to forced labour and the death of her aunts ancl

uncles during DK, in Kampong Speu Province. While it is clearly recognized that the death of relatives is a

traumatising event for her, the facts provided by the Applicant do not relate to any matter which would permit  Kampong Speu
the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the

territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the death of his wife in 1975 and being forced to do hard labour and into remarriage in
1977 in Kampong Speu Province. While it is ised that these are events, the facts provided
do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. The
facts fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described being forced to do hard labour and to marry in 1978 and the death of her grandfather ir

Kampong Speu Province, the murder of her uncle's family in Kampong Chnnang Province. While it is

T ised that these are events, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit Kampong Speu
the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. The facts fall outside of the territorial scope of the

Case File.

The Applicant described being forced into hard labour with her family; the death of her siblings in Kompong
Speu Province, during DK. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, the facts provided do not
relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. The facts
fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the murder of his father in 1975 and his mother in Kampong Speu Province. While it is
clearly recognized that the death of family members is a traumatising event for him, the facts provided by the
Applicant do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil
party; in particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described being forced to hard labour, the death of her husband and death of her aunt, and
cousin's family in Thma Bang District, Koh Kong Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising
events, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be
joined as a civil party. The facts fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described being forced to do hard labour, the murder of her brother, and his wife and child in

1976 in Kampong Speu Province; the murder of her brother in Kampong Speu Province, in 1977, and death of

her mother in 1977 in Kampong Speu Province. While it is ised that these are ising events, the ~ Kampong Speu
facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a

civil party. The facts fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described being forced into hard labour in Kampong Speu Province and the murder of her father,
uncle and the death of her children in Phnum Sruoch District. While it is recognised that these are traumatising
events, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be
joined as a civil party. The facts fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu
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The Applicant described being forced into hard labour and the death of her nieces, nephew and siblings in 1976.
and the murder of her brother in Kampong Speu Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising
events, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be
joined as a civil party. The facts fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant (former Lon Nol soldier) described the following: enslavement and OIA in Treang District,

Takeo Province throughout DK; forced marriage of Applicant in unspecified location and time during DK.

‘While the trauma experienced by the Applicant during DK is clearly acknowledged as an event which caused ~ Kampong Speu
and continues to cause suffering to the Applicant, there are no facts which would permit the admissibility to the

Case. In particular, the facts are outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA of Applicant and OIA in Tang Kruoch Commune,

Samraong Tong District, and Prey Kmeng Commune, Phnum Sruoch District, Kampong Speu Province

throughout DK; death due to starvation of Applicant's mother and father in Tang Krouch Commune in 1976;

death as result of untreated illness of Applicant's brother in Tang Krouch Commune in September 1976. Kampong Speu
Although it is clearly acknowledged that the loss of the Applicant's parents and brother, as well as her living

conditions and treatment during DK are traumatic events, there are no facts which would permit admissibility to

the Case. In particular, the facts fall outside the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described being forced into hard labour and the death of her grandfather and her children in
Phnum Sruoch District, Kampong Speu Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, the
facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a
civil party. The facts fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

Murder of Applicant's brothers in Battambang Province (no clear timeframe). While this is traumatising, the
Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than not to be true that she suffered as a consequence of one o Kampong Speu
the crimes charged.

The Applicant described the following: forcible transfer from Takeo to Battambang Province in 1975; death due
to starvation of Applicant's husband in Battambang Province, in late 1975. While these are traumatising events,
the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than not to be true that she suffered harm as a consequence
of one of the crimes charged.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described being forced to do hard labour throughout DK in Takeo Province; and the death of her

husband and children in 1977 in Angkor Pack Village, Samrong District, Takeo Province. While it is

T ised that these are ising events, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit Kampong Speu
the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. The facts fall outside of the scope of the territorial

scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's brother in Kampong Speu Province in 1976.
‘While it is clearly recognised that the murder of a loved one is a traumatising event, the facts provided do not
relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In
particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the following: OIA (incl. ill ) and murder of the Applicant's husband in
Basedth District, Kampong Speu Province in 1977. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events,
they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party,
as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described and impri ; she wi d ill and murder in Kampong
Speu Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which
would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial
scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the murder of her father in Kampong Speu Province in 1978. While it is recognised
that this is traumatising, the facts do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant Kampong Speu
to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the enslavement and ill-treatment of her husband in Phnum Sruoch District, Kampong
Speu Province. While it is clearly ised that OIA (incl. ill ) of the loved one is a traumatising
event, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be
joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the following: enslavement of the Applicant in 1975; imprisonment and ill-treatment of
the Applicant in Anlong Phleang prison, Baseth District, Kampong Speu Province. While it is clearly
recognised that the arrest and OIA (incl. ill-treatment) of the Applicant must have been a traumatising event, the
facts he provided do not relate to any matter which would permit his admission to be joined as a civil party.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the enslavement of her husband in Phnum Sroch District, Kampong Speu Province and

murder in Kampong Speu Province. While it is clearly recognised that the death of the loved one is a

traumatising event, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Kampong Speu
Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case
File.

The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's sisters and their families in 1976 and in 1977 in
Baseth District, Kampong Speu Province; ensl. and OIA of Applicant's family and death of his wife due
to exhaustion. While it is recognised that the death of the Applicants' relatives and his wife, as well as their
work conditions are traumatising, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the
admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial
scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu
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The Applicant described the death of her husband in Kampong Speu Province, due to overwork and ill-
treatment; imprisonment of Applicant and her child in Phnom Praseth prison. While it is recognised that these
are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to
be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the following: imprisonment, ill-treatment and murder of the Applicant's father in 1976

and of her mother in 1977 in Kampong Speu Province; enslavement of Applicant in Kampong Speu Province.

‘While it is clearly recognised that the disappearance of her parents and her being forced to carry out hard labour Kampong Speu
are traumatising events for the Applicant, the facts she provided do not relate to any matter which would permit

her admission to be joined as a civil party. They fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: murder of her husband in Kampong Speu Province, 1975. While it is
clearly recognised that the murder of a loved one is a traumatising event, the facts provided do not relate to any
matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the
application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the following: imprisonment, ill-treatment and murder of her husband Kampong Speu
Province in 1975-1976. While it is recognised that the deaths of a husband is traumatising, the facts provided
do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In
particular, the application falls out of the territorial and temporal scopes of the Case.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the imprisonment of her husband, father and siblings in Kampong Speu Province in
1976; the ill-treatment and murder of her husband and father in 1977 in Kampong Speu; and the disappearance
of one of her siblings. While it is recognised that the knowledge of ill-treatment and loss of loved ones are
traumatising events, the facts provided by the Applicant do not relate to any matter which would permit her
admission to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case
File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the following: ill-treatment and murder of Applicant's brother in Baseth District,
Kampong Speu Province in 1976. While it is clearly recognised that knowledge of ill-treatment and loss of his
brother are traumatising events for the Applicant, the facts he provided do not relate to any matter which would
permit his admission to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA of Applicant and murder of her husband in Baseth

District, Kampong Speu Province, in 1976. While it is clearly recognised that forced labour and murder of a

loved one are traumatising, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of Kampong Speu
the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial and temporal

scopes of the Case.

The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA of licant; murder of families of Applicant's
siblings in Baseth District, Kampong Speu Province, 1976. While it is r ised that these are isi
events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civ;
party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

]f(ampong Speu

The Applicant described the following: disappearance of the Applicant's husband in Kampong Speu Province in
1976. While it is clearly recognised that the disappearance of her husband is a traumatising event for the
Applicant, the facts she provided do not relate to any matter which would permit her admission to be joined as a
civil party, both in terms of the timing and location of the alleged facts.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the following: murder of her husband in Kong Pisey District, Kampong Speu Province
in 1977. While it is clearly recognised that the death of a loved one is a traumatising event for her, the facts
provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil
party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the following: murder of her husband in Baseth District, Kampong Speu Province in
1976. While it is clearly recognised that the death of a loved one is a traumatising event for her, the facts
provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil
party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described being forced to do hard labour and the imprisonment and ill-treatment of her husband
in Phnom Sroch District, Kampong Speu Province. While it is clearly recognised that knowledge of ill-treatment

of the loved one is a traumatising event, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the  Kampong Speu
admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial

scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the following: imprisonment and ill-treatment of Applicant in Kampong Speu
Province. While it is clearly recognised that imprisonment and severe ill-treatment are traumatising, the facts
provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil
party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the following: imprisonment, enslavement and murder of Applicant's husband in 1976
in Kampong Speu Province. While it is clearly recognised that the death of a husband is a traumatising event,
the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as
a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the following: imprisonment, ill-treatment and murder of her husband in 1976 in
Kampong Speu Province; imprisonment and enslavement of Applicant in Kampong Speu Province. While it is

r ised that these are events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission
of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu
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The Applicant described the ing: and OIA; impri ill and murder of
Applicant's mother in Kong Pisey District in 1977 in Kampong Speu Province. While it is recognised that these
are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to
be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant describes the following: murder of her cousin (former Lon Nol soldier and CPK cadre) at
Sangkat Kouk Roka Commune, Khan Dangkao District, Phnom Penh Province in 1976; murder of Applicant's
parents in Svay Ampea Commune, Basedth District, Kampong Speu Province in 1977; murder of Applicant's
sister at Svay Ampea Commune, in 1977; murder of Applicant's sisters at Pou Mreal Commune, Basedth
District, in 1977; ensl and int living ditions of Applicant and husband at Phnom Srok
District, Kampong Speu Province throughout DK. The ICIJ notes the discrepancies between the application and
supplementary information provided by the Applicant. In addition, the Applicant provides no facts which are
related to the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the OIA at various locations that he was a victim of; and enslavement and murder of
his uncle in Thpong District, Kampong Speu Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events,
they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party,
as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the following: imprisonment, ill-treatment and murder of Applicant's father in 1976 in
Kampong Speu Province. While it is clearly ised that being the ill and murder of a parent are
traumatising, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant
to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the imprisonment, ill-treatment and murder of her husband in Thpong District,
Kampong Speu Province. While it is clearly recognised that the death of the loved one is a traumatising event,
the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as
a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA; imprisonment and murder of Applicant's brother

in Kampong Speu in 1977. While it is clearly recognised that being subject to hard labour and the murder of a

brother are traumatising, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Kampong Speu
Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case

File.

The Applicant described the following: murder of her father in Baseth District, Kampong Speu Province in

1976; imprisonment of Applicant and her mother in Kampong Speu Province in 1978-1979. While it is clearly

recognised that the loss of a father and unlawful imprisonment are traumatising, the facts provided do not relate Kampong Speu
to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the

application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the murder of her sister's family in Baseth District, Kampong Speu Province in 1978.
‘While it is clearly recognised that the death of loved ones is traumatising, the facts provided do not relate to any
matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the
application falls out of the temporal scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's sister and brother in-law, death due to sickness

and lack of medical treatment of his brother in-law in 1976 in Kampong Speu Province. While it is clearly

recognised that the death of loved ones is traumatising, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which Kampong Speu
would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out

of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: murder of his brother, a former teacher and his uncle, a former Lon Nol
soldier in 1976 in Kampong Speu Province. While it is clearly recognised that the death of loved ones is
traumatising, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant
to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's nephew in 1977 in Kampong Speu Province.
‘While it is clearly recognised that the death of a loved one is a traumatising event for the Applicant, the facts
provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil
party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's siblings in Kampong Speu Province in 1975.
‘While it is recognised that the deaths of loved ones are traumatising, the facts provided do not relate to any
matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the
application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the following: murder of her husband and of the families of her relatives; OIA (death

due to sickness and starvation) of her children in Kampong Speu Province. While it is recognised that the deaths

of loved ones are traumatising, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission Kampong Speu
of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the

Case File.

The Applicant described the following: murder of his father in Kampong Speu Province. While it is recognised
that the death of a father is a traumatising event, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would
permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case
File.

Kampong Speu
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The Applicant described enslavement; death of his mother and his sister in Kampong Tralach District,

Kampong Chhnang Province; and murder of his father in-law. While it is clearly recognised that the death of

loved ones is a traumatising event for him, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit theKampong Speu
admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial

scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the murder of her father. Her sister and her brother were sent to be re-educated in Svay

Prey District, Takeo Province and told that they were killed in Svay Prey District, Takeo Province. While it is

clearly recognised that the death of loved ones is traumatising for her, the facts provided do not relate to any ~ Kampong Speu
matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the

application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA of licant, murder of her parents in-law and her
sister's family in Baseth District, Kampong Speu Province, 1976. While it is recognised that these are
traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be
joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the following: imprisonment and ill-treatment of Applicant (1977) and her husband

(1975) in Kampong Speu Province; enslavement and OIA of Applicant; death of her children due to illness.

‘While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit tha®Kampong Speu
admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case

File.

The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA of Applicant in Kampong Speu and Koh Kong
provinces; death of her brother due to exhaustion in 1976; murder of her brothers. While it is recognised that
these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the

Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA of Applicant's husband and after that he died due
to disease without medical treatment in Baseth District, Kampong Speu Province, in 1976. While it is

r ised that these are events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission
of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's siblings in-law in Baseth District, Kampong Speu
Province, in 1976. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter
which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the
territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the death due to exhaustion of her husband in Phnum Sruoch District, Kampong Speu
Province. While it is clearly recognised that the death of the loved one is a traumatising event, the facts provided
do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In
particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

1Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the following: enslavement in Kampong Speu Province; murder of her uncle in Sen

Pheas, Takeo Province and murder of her uncle's wife and children in Baseth District, Kampong Speu Province.

‘While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit th®ampong Speu
admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case

File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement of her sister and her brother in-law until they died due to
exhaustion and diseases without medical treatment in Baseth District, Kampong Speu Province. While it is

r ised that these are events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission
of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the following: murder of her husband and her husband's siblings in Kong Pisei
District, Kampong Speu Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to
any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside
of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the murder of her husband and her siblings in Aoral District, Kampong Speu Province.
‘While it is clearly recognised that the death of loved ones is a traumatising event for her, the facts provided do
not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In
particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the death of his sibling's family due to overwork without enough food in Kampong
Chhnang Province. While it is clearly recognised that the death of loved ones is a traumatising event for him, th :Kampong Sem
facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a

civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: murder of her sister in Baseth District, Kampong Speu Province,
between 1975 to 1976. While it is ised that these are i events, they do not relate to any matter
which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the
territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the following: murder of her husband in Samrong District, Takeo Province, 1976;
disappearance of her brothers in Kampong Som Province. While this is traumatising, the Applicant does not ~ Kampong Speu
establish that it is more likely than not to be true that she suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged.
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The Applicant described the following: murder of his brothers in Kampong Speu Province; enslavement and
OIA of Applicant. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter
which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the
territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the g: and ill of Appli in Prey Kabas, Takeo
Province, in 1976. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter
which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the
territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA in Kampong Speu Province; death due to
starvation and exhaustion of her siblings and her father; murder of her uncle. While it is recognised that these
are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to
be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: murder of his brother in Kong Pisey District, Kampong Speu Province.
‘While it is r ised that thie is a event, it does not relate to any matter which would permit the
admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case
File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA of her children at Anlong Phleang Dam, Baseth
District, Kampong Speu Province, in 1976. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do no
relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall
outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

Kampong Speu

Kampong Speu

IKampong Speu

The Applicant described the following: murder of his first wife in Baseth District, Kampong Speu Province, in
1976. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would
permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of
the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the murder of her children; the death due to enslavement and OIA of her husband and

being subjected to hard labour in Samaki Meanchey District, Kampong Chhnang Province. While it is clearly

r ised that these are events, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit Kampong Speu
the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the

territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: murder of her father in Baseth District, Kampong Speu Province, 1975;

imprisonment and ill-treatment of Applicant and her mother in Kong Pisey District, Kampong Speu Province.

‘While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit th®&ampong Speu
admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case

File.

The Applicant described the disappearance of her brother in Kampong Chhnang Province. While it is
r ised that these are events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admissionKampong Speu
of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the death due to ill-treatment in 1978 of her husband in Kong Pisey District, Kampong
Speu Province. While it is clearly recognised that the death of the loved one is a traumatising event, the facts
provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil
party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the murder of his uncle in Thpong District, Kampong Speu Province; death due to

sickness of his mother in Aoral District, Kampong Speu Province and murder of his father. While it is clearly

recognised that the death of loved ones is traumatising for him, the facts provided do not relate to any matter ~ Kampong Speu
which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application

falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the murder of his brother's family in Kampong Chhnang Province. While it is clearly
recognised that the death of loved ones is a traumatising event for him, the facts provided do not relate to any
matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the
application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the following: , impri of Appli her husband and her children
in Kampong Speu Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any

o 5 g q a0 A . Kampong Speu
matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the
territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the death of her brothers in Kampong Chhnang Province. While it is clearly recognisec
that the death of loved ones is a traumatising event, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would
permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the
territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations of his brother; death of his other
brother in Kampong Speu Province. While it is ised that these are events, they do not relate
to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall
outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: imprisonment, ill-treatment and murder of her husband in Kong Pisey
District, Kampong Speu Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to
any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside
of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

Kampong Speu
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The Applicant described the following: murder of her brother, suicide of her sister in-law, death due to
starvation of her niece/nephew in Basedth District, Kampong Speu Province. While it is recognised that these
are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to
be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the imprisonment and ill-treatment of his father in Kong Pisei District, Kampong Speu
Province, 1978. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which
would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial
scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the murder of her sister and her brother in Kampong Som Province. While it is clearly
recognised that the death of loved ones is a traumatising event for her, the facts provided do not relate to any
matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the
application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

Kampong Speu

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the imprisonment, ill-treatment and disappearance of her brother in Thpong District,
Kampong Speu Province. While it is clearly recognised that the death of a loved one is a traumatising event for
her, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be
joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the murder of her brother in Kampong Speu Province, in 1979. While it is clearly
recognised that the death of a loved one is a traumatising event for her, the facts provided do not relate to any
matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the
application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the following: murder of her husband in Baseth District, Kampong Speu Province, in

1977. While it is recognised that this is a traumatising event, it does not relate to any matter which would permi.
o q 8- e a P Kampong Speu

the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the

Case File.

The Applicant described the following: murder of her father, death due to starvation of her brothers;
enslavement of Applicant and OIA at various locations in Kampong Speu Province. While it is recognised that
these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the
Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA at various locations; murder of her

husband; death due to starvation of her father in-law, all in Touk Meas District, Kampot Province. While it is
T ised that these are

q 3 ... Kampong Speu
events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission pong Sp

of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: death due to starvation of his children, enslavement at various locations
of Applicant in Kampong Speu Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not
relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall
outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu

The Applicant described the following: death due to starvation of her son, enslavement at various locations

(incl. int living ditions) of licant; death of her sibling, niece/nephew and sister in-law, all in

Kampot Province and in 1976 in Battambang Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising Kampong Speu
events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil

party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: OIA (death due to sickness and starvation) of her parents and nephew;

murder of her sister and brother in-law; enslavement and OIA at various locations of Applicant in Kampong

Speu Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which Kampong Speu
would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial

scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: murder of his father, former teacher; OIA (death due to sickness and

starvation) of his dp 1 of Appli and his family bers at various locations in

Kampot Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter Kampong Speu
which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope

of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: imprisonment and murder of his and uncle; ensl at

various locations of Applicant and his mother, all in Kampong Speu Province; murder of his uncle's family in

Siem Reap Province. While it is ised that these are events, they do not relate to any matter Kampong Speu
which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope

of the Case File.

The Applicant described the death due to starvation of his children and his father in-law, the death due to

delivery of his wife; enslavement and OIA in various locations of Applicant in Aoral and Thpong District,

Kampong Speu Province. While it is ised that these are tr events, they do not relate to any Kampong Speu
matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the

territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations, inhumane living conditions; death due
to starvation of her step father, sister, son, and her husband, all in Kampong Speu Province. While it is

r ised that these are events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission
of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kampong Speu
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5 - The Applicant described the murder of his parents, and his siblings in Kampong Chhnang Province. While it is e
7= iz clearly recognised that the death of loved ones is a traumatising event for him, the facts provided do not relate to, .

RINN Im Kamy -2
:', § = any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the pong Speu 2 LY Sine Voo By
- application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: murder of his brother and his brother in-law, former Lon Nol soldier; .

murder of his siblings, all in Kampong Speu Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, .

they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, Kampong Speu Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: murder of his brother and his cousins' families; imprisonment and
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17N . =3 killing of his wife and daughter in Kampong Speu Province. While it is d that these are = .

:-l § KAN Ngin 2 events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civif(am DosE iRy g 18y KRR, Y Re

party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

5 g The Applicant described the following: murder of his siblings and his relatives in Kampong Speu Province. e
< s . feh " .
@ o While it is d that these are events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the .
SEANG Chan = s =
:', § = admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case pong Speu = LY Sine Voo By
= & File =

The Applicant described the forced labour, the death due to starvation of his wife, his children and his uncle in
g Odong District and Thpong District, Kampong Speu Province, the death due to starvation and exhaustion of his e
brother in Oral District, Kampong Speu Province. While it is clearly recognised that the death of loved ones is a .
HEM H: Kamj 2
& @ traumatising event for him, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of pong Speu = Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
é the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the
Case File.

12-VSS-00623

& e The Applicant described the following: inh living conditions and murders of her husband, her son and her .
25 = sister, in Prey Veng and Kampong Speu Provinces. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, .
o -2
:', S IR .% they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, Kampong Speu = Ty Srinna, Ven Pov

as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Province; murder of Applicant's siblings at S-21 in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall Kampong Thom = Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
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The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's parents and sisters in 1978 in Baray District,
Kampong Thom Province; OIA: forced marriage of her father in 1978 (no exact location). Although this is Kampong Thom
traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The applicant described his enrollment in the army at the Vietnamese border and in Kampong Cham Province in
1978; the murder of his brothers at Phnom Pros, Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province at

unspecified dates. While this is ising, the lack of specificity as to the dates does not allow for his gy T
admission as a civil party.
The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA (incl. inhi living conditions) and murder of

people in Kampong Svay District, Kampong Thom Province, throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, the Kampong Thom
facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: murder of her husband, former Lon Nol soldier; imprisonment of her
father; enslavement and OIA at various locations of Applicant, all in Kampong Svay District, Kampong Thom
Province, throughout DK. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case
File.

Kampong Thom

The Applicant described the following: enslavement of Applicant and her family and OIA, throughout DK;

death of parents due to starvation and lack of medicine in November 1975, forced marriage of Applicant in

September 1976, in Kandal Province; murder of husband in Kandal Province in July 1977. While it is Kandal
r ised that these are events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission

of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described being forced to do hard labour and to marry in 1976 in Kandal Steung District, Kandal
Province; the death of her brothers in Bati District, Takeo Province, in 1978. While it is recognised that these
are traumatising events, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the
Applicant to be joined as a civil party. The facts fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kandal

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA of Applicant and her husband, and OIA in Kanda!
Province from 1976-1979; death of Applicant's child as result of untreated illness in Kandal Province in
September 1977; death due to starvation of husband, and OIA in Kandal Province in November 1978. While it
is clearly recognised that the suffering experienced by the Applicant and her family were traumatic events, the
facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a
civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kandal

The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA of Applicant and her family throughout DK, in
Kandal Province; murder of sons in 1977 in Kandal Province; murder of husband (Lon Nol soldier) in 1977 in
Kandal Stueng District, Kandal Province; disappearance of siblings, and brother-in-law in 1977 from Kandal
Province. While it is clearly recognised that the suffering experienced by the Applicant and her family are
traumatic, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to
be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kandal

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA of Applicant and her husband in Kandaok
Commune in 1975-late 1976, Cheung Kaeub Commune from late 1976-1977, Kandal Stung District, Kandal
Province, and of the Applicant in Sang Tonle Bati, Kandal Province from late 1977-1979; death of Applicant's
child by starvation and inadequate medical supplies in Kandal Province in 1977; disappearance of husband in
‘Wat Angk Pagoda, Kandal Province in June 1977. While it is clearly recognised that the loss experienced by the
Applicant and her family are events which were traumatic and which continue to cause suffering, the facts
provided would not permit the admissibility to the Case. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial
scope of the Case File.

Kandal

The Applicant described being forced to do hard labour and death of her husband and father in Kandal Stung
District, Kandal Province, murder of her son, and her siblings in Bati District, Takeo Province. While it is

T ised that these are events, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit
the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. The facts fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kandal

The Applicant described being forced to do hard labour tt b DK and the disapp of his brother,
sister in-law, and his niece in 1977 in Kaoh Thum District, Kandal Province. While it is recognised that these
are traumatising events, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the

Applicant to be joined as a civil party. The facts fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Kandal

The Applicant described being forced to do hard labour and into marriage in Kaoh Thum District, Kandal
Province, throughout DK; the disappearance of his grandfather and uncles in 1976 from Kaoh Thum District,
Kandal Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, the facts provided do not relate to  Kandal
any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. The facts fall outsid:

of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described being forced to do hard labour throughout DK in Kandal Steung District, Kandal

Province; the disappearance of her husband in 1975 in Kandal Province; the disappearance of her sister and step-
brother in 1978 after they were sent to Tonle Bati, Takeo Province; and OIA (incl. ill-treatment) on her and her

. L . Kandal
children and grand-children. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, the facts provided do not anda
relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. The facts
fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described his forcible transfer from Kandal Province to Krakor District, Pursat Province, in
1978; murder Applicant's parents in Takeo Province, in 1977. The information contained in the VIF is Kandal

insufficient to establish that it is more likely than not to be true that he suffered as a consequence of one of the
crimes charged.
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The applicant has described being forced to do hard labour and the death of her husband and children in 1977 at
Angkor Paeak Somrorng Commune, Somrorng District, Takeo Province. While it is clearly recognized that the

death of her beloved people is a traumatising event, the facts provided by the Applicant do not relate to any Kandal
matter which would permit her admission to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of

the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: murder of her uncle's family and her brother in Mukh Kampul District,
Kandal Province. While it is clearly recognised that the death of loved ones is a traumatising event for her, the
facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a
civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kandal

The Applicant described the murder of her brothers; and her enslavement in various locations in Memut District,
Kampong Cham Province and in Kandal Province. While it is clearly recognised that the death of loved ones is

a traumatising event, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the ~ Kandal
Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case

File.

The Applicant described the murder of her husband and her sister; enslavement and OIA in various locations in

Mukh Kampul District, Kandal Province. While it is clearly recognised that the death of loved ones is a

traumatising event for her, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of = Kandal
the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the

Case File.

The Applicant described the following: imprisonment and disappearance of his brother; enslavement at various
locations of licant; ensl and ill of Cham people; forced marriage of his niece, in Kandal
Province. While it is ised that these are i events, they do not relate to any matter which would Kandal
permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case

File.

The Applicant described her
due to sickness and starvation of her niece, in Peareang District, Prey Veng Province and Khsach Kandal

District, Kandal Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any ~ Kandal
matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the
territorial scope of the Case File.

in various locati impri and killing of her cousin; death

The Applicant described the following: enslavement; murder of her parents and her brother in Phnom Penh and
Muk Kampoul District, Kandal Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not

. 2 - 5 q P e Kandal
relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall
outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.
The Applicant described the following: ensl and ink living diti murder of her brother;
forced marriage of her sister; death due to starvation and lack of medical treatment of her husband, all in
Kampot Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter Kandal

which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope
of the Case File.

The Applicant described his enslavement in various locations; the murder of his cousin; forced marriage of his
siblings in Kandal Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any

q a et 3 aq A 3 Kandal
matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the
territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: her ensl and the disapp of her brother in Kandal
Province. While it is ised that these are events, they do not relate to any matter which would
permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case

File.

Kandal

The Applicant described the murder of his nephew; his enslavement in various locations. While it is recognised
that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Kandal
Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the murder of her brothers in-law; death due to starvation of her sister; murder of her
cousin; suicide of her husband in Khsach Kandal District, Kandal Province. While it is recognised that these are
traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be
joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: murder of her husband; enslavement at various locations; death due to
drawing of her child in Kandal Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not
relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall
outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kandal

Kandal

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA at various locations of Applicant in Kandal
Province; murder of her sister in Batheay District, Kampong Cham Province in 1978. Although this is Kandal
traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement at various locations; murder of her father in Kandal
Province. While it is ised that these are events, they do not relate to any matter which would
3 P 5 q e P 3 5 - - Kandal
permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of
the Case File.
The Applicant described the following: her and her brother's enslavement and ill-treatment; murder of her
brother; death due to starvation of her father, all in Kandal Province. While it is recognised that these are
traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be
joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kandal
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The Applicant described the following: enslavement, murder of her brother's family and disappearance of her

2 4 g ; : Lo " - 2
e ©® a brother, all in Kandal Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to .
b
2 'HUM P
| :', § @ Szeen S_ any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside Bl g" 18y KRR, Y Re
- of the territorial scope of the Case File. <
2 %' = o0~ The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's brother in Kang Meas District, Kampong Cham a
2 > g CHHAN Tum [} Province in 1977; enslavement and OIA at various locations of Applicant. Although this is traumatising, the ~ Kandal g.: Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
a §e & facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. ©
© 5 . The Applicant described the murder of her husband, a former soldier in Prek Prasab District, Kratie Province,
& 2 . ] Sector 42, 1975. While it is clearly recognised that the death of the loved one is a traumatising event, the facts . o 3
a >3 PIN Hei 2 q 8 A Ah . L L. itie = Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
| &8 = provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil =y
- party. In particular, the application falls out of the temporal scope of the Case File.
(3 %' a g The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's mother and siblings in Prek Prasab District, oo
2 > 5 PAK Chhen E Kratie Province (Sector 42) in 1977; and OIA of Appli Although this is traumatising, the facts Kratie E Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
a e = described fall outside of the scope of the Case File. &=
- 5 @ The Applicant described the murder of her brother, brother and her children in Chetr Borei District, Kratie
= n 8 = Province. While it is clearly recognised that the death of loved ones is a traumatising event for her, the facts . B .
Q HAN Chh ’ = P
| :', § Chton g provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil Kratic =S Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
- party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.
f %' o ,g_ The Applicant described the following: of Applicant and OIA; murder of Applicant's father in Prek: oo
g > § ENG Bin = Prasab District, Kratie Province (Sector 42) in 1977. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall Kratie E Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
a SRS Z outside of the scope of the Case File. =
- 5 ) The Applicant described how he was imprisoned and ill-treated; the murder of his wife and his children in
= 7= g Kratie District, Kratie Province. While it is clearly recognised that the death of loved ones is traumatising, the . o .
< 4 =2
| :-l § BRI Y ‘g_ facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a Kratic =S Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
- civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.
oo The Applicant described the following: and OIA of Applicant's mother in 1976, imprisonment, ill-
e é s treatment and murder of her mother in 1977 in Kratie Province. While it is clearly recognised that the ill- oo
3 2 HAU Kunthea E‘ treatment and murder of a parent are traumatising, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would ~ Kratie E Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
a = g permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the =
d
2 territorial scope of the Case File.
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The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA Anlong Chrey Dam and various
locations in Prey Chhor District, Kampong Cham Province, throughout DK; murder of Applicant's brothers in Kratie
Bos Khla (no clear timeframe or exact location); murder of Applicant's husband and child (no clear timeframe or

exact location). Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the murder of her child and her husband in Kratie Province. While it is clearly
recognised that the death of loved ones is a traumatising event for her, the facts provided do not relate to any
matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the
application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kratie

The Applicant described the murder and rape of his wife; murder of his daughter and son in Kratie District,
Kratie Province. While it is clearly ised that these are events, the facts provided do not mlam](mtie
to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the
application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The application described murder of her husband, daughter, mother and her siblings in Kratie District, Kratie
Province. While it is clearly recognised that the death of loved ones is a traumatising event for her, the facts
provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil
party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kratie

The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's brothers in Kampong Cham District, Kampong
Cham Province in 1977 and Aoral District, Kampong Speu Province at an unspecified time; OIA: death of his
sister in unspecified circumstances, date and time. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside
of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA of her husband, probably in Kratie Province.
‘While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit thKratie
admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described being forced to carry out hard labour and the murder of her husband in Kratie Province.
‘While it is clearly recognised that the death of the loved one is a traumatising event, the facts provided by the
Applicant do not relate to any matter which would permit her admission to be joined as a civil party. In
particular, the application falls out of territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the murder of her husband in Kratie District, Kratie Province. While it is clearly
recognised that the death of the loved one is a traumatising event, the facts provided do not relate to any matter
which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application
falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described how her children were arrested and disappeared in Chetr Borei District, Kratie
Province. While it is clearly recognised that the death of loved ones is a traumatising event for a mother, the
facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a
civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the murder of his siblings and family members in Kratie District, Kratie Province.
‘While it is clearly recognised that the death of loved ones is a traumatising event for a him, the facts provided dQKraue
not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In

particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Kratie

Kratie

Kratie

Kratie

The Applicant described the death of her husband in Tonle Bati in Takeo Province. While it is recognised that
these are traumatising events, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission oPrey Veng
the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. The facts fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described that she went through OIA in Kansaom Ak Commune, Kampong Trabaek District,
Prey Veng Province in 1978. While it is ised that this is this does not relate to any matter
which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope
of the Case File.

The Applicant described that he went through OIA in Kampong Trabaek District, Prey Veng Province in 1978.
‘While it is recognised that this is traumatising, this does not relate to any matter which would permit the Prey Veng
admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the enslavement, murder of her husband and murder of the families of her sisters in
Prey Veng Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any matter
which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the scope
of the Case File.

Prey Veng

Prey Veng

The Applicant has described her parents being subjected to hard labour and the murder her uncle in Svay Rieng
Province. While it is clearly recognized that the death of relative is a traumatising event for her, the facts
provided by the Applicant do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be
joined as a civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Pursat

The Applicant described the OIA (death due to sickness and starvation) of his sister and murder of his aunt in
Bakan District, Pursat Province, between 1975-1976. While this is traumatising, the Applicant does not Pursat
establish that it is more likely than not to be true that he suffered as a consequence of one of the crimes charged.

The Applicant described the following: ensl and OIA of licant; murder of her son in 1976; murder
of her father and siblings, probably in Kampong Chhnang Province, in any event at unclear locations. While this b ursat
is traumatising, the Applicant does not establish that it is more likely than not to be true that she suffered as a
consequence of one of the crimes charged.
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The Applicant described the following: enslavement and OIA of Applicant and OIA in Svay Rieng Province

from 1975-1976, and in Kandal Province from 1976-1979; disappearance of Applicant's brother (formerly in

the air force) from Svay Rieng Province in 1976; disappearance of Applicant's uncles, aunts, and cousins from

Svay Rieng Province in unspecified time during DK; disappearance of Applicant's uncles from Svay Rieng

Province in unspecified time during DK; disappearance of Applicant's aunt and uncle (former policeman) duringSvay Rieng
evacuation from Phnom Penh in unspecified time during DK. While it is clearly recognised that the loss of the

Applicant's many relatives, as well as the conditions of living during DK, were traumatic events that continues

to cause suffering to the Applicant, there are no facts which would permit the admission to the Case. In

particular, the facts fall out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: ensl of Applicant and OIA's son in Kampong Siem District and
OIA: death due to exhaustion and lack of adequate medical care in 1977 of Applicant's child; OIA:
disappearance of Applicant's husband in Kampong Siem District, Kampong Cham Province in November 1977.

Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Svay Rieng

The Applicant has described being subjected to forced labour and the murder of her husband in Svay Rieng

Province. While it is clearly recognized that the death of the loved one is a traumatising event, the facts providedsvay R
by the Applicant do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a
civil party. In particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described being forced into hard labour, and the disappearance of her uncles from Svay Rieng
Province. While it is ised that these are events, the facts provided do not relate to any matter
which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. The facts fall outside of the
territorial scope of the Case File.

Svay Rieng

The Applicant described being forced to do hard labour, the lack of medical care and disappearance of her
husband in Koah Andaet District, Takeo Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, the
facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a
civil party. The facts fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Svay Rieng

The Applicant described being forced into hard labour in Svay Rieng and Koh Andaet District, Takeo Province,
the disappearance of her husband in Koh Andaet District, Takeo Province. While it is recognised that these are
traumatising events, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the
Applicant to be joined as a civil party. The facts fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

Svay Rieng

The Applicant has described the murder of her husband in Svay Rieng Province, in 1975. While it is recognised
that this is traumatising, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Svay Rieng
Applicant to be joined as a civil party. The facts fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the disappearance of her father from Svay Rieng Province, and death of her uncle in

Prey Veng Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, the facts provided do not relate to Sy Rt
any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. The facts fall outsid:
of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the death of his father and brother in Svay Rieng Province. While it is recognised that
these are traumatising events, the facts provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission oSvay Rieng
the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. The facts fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant has described the death of his father and uncles at Svay Rieng Province. While it is clearly
recognized that the death of relative is a traumatising event for him, the facts provided by the Applicant do not
relate to any matter which would permit his admission to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application
falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the murder of her husband in Siem Reap Province, in 1975; the murder of her brother
in Prey Veng Province. While it is r ised that these are events, the facts provided do not relate
to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. The facts fall
outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described her brothers being forced to do hard labour and were ill-treated until both of them died
in Kaoh Andaet District, Takeo Province. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, the facts
provided do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil
party. The facts fall outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's brother in Svay Rieng Province in 1977; murder
of Applicant's mother in Svay Teab Commune, Chamkar Leu District, Kampong Cham Province after 1977; the
information concerning the Applicant's sister is unclear. Although this is traumatising, the facts described fall
outside of the scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described the following: murder of Applicant's brothers in Prey Veng Province in 1977 or 1978;
OIA and murder of Applicant's brother-in-law in Kandal Province in 1976. While the suffering experienced by
the Applicant and her family during the Democratic Kampuchea period is clearly acknowledged as traumatic, ~ Svay Rieng
there are no facts which would permit the admission of the Applicant as a civil party to the Case. In particular,

the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

The Applicant described being forced to carry out hard labour with her family in Svay Rieng Province, and Koh

Andet District, Takeo Province; the murder of her husband in 1975 in Svay Rieng Province; and the death of her

children in Takeo Province, in 1977. While it is clearly recognised that these are traumatising events, the facts Svay Rieng
provided do not relate to any matter which would permit her admission to be joined as a civil party. In

particular, the application falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.

Svay Rieng

Svay Rieng

Svay Rieng

Svay Rieng
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% g o The Applicant described being arrested and beaten in Sectors 23 and 24, Svay Rieng and Prey Veng Province. -
5 g 5 & He also described the disappearance of his brother in-law in 1976 from Kampong Ror District, Svay Rieng =
BS 2 CHHUN Saman - § Province; and the disappearance of his brother in 1977 after he was sent to Banteay Meanchey Province (these Svay Rieng g Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
a z a— BS facts were clarified during the Applicant's hearing (publicly available record) in Case 002 and in the 5\

) a

supplementary information he provided).

- 5 @ The Applicant described the and ink living conditions she went through with her husband =
% ? § B e = and child in Kandal Stung District, Kandal Province, 1978. While it is ised that these are isi vay Rien S Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
] &8 ,; events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a c:ivilS Y s 2

- party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File. 5‘

B @ The Applicant described the murder of her mother in Kampong Ror District, Svay Rieng Province (these facts -
5 é A= S ‘were clarified during the hearing in Case 002 by the Applicant). While it is clearly recognised that the death of a =
2 2 MOM Sam Oeun .5 g loved one is a traumatising event for a daughter, the facts provided by the Applicant do not relate to any matter Svay Rieng g Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
a > oo A ‘which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party. In particular, the application 5\
g falls out of the territorial scope of the Case File.
o 5 & The Applicant described the following: lack of medical and OIA of Appli and his =
& 2 =] parents, in Svay Rieng, Kampong Speu and Kandal provinces. While it is recognised that these are traumatising . = .
g :-l § eRILET o events, they do not relate to any matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civjfvay Rieng 3 Ty Srinna, Ven Pov
- party, as they fall outside of the territorial scope of the Case File. 5‘

The Applicant described the following: OIA (incl. ill ) and murder of Appli brother in Ta Ai
8 Office in Choam Phnom Srok District, Kampong Speu Province (Lon Nol soldier) in 1975, murder of
@ g r;—z; Applicant's cousin and uncle in Phnom Sroch District, Kampong Speu Province (Lon Nol soldier) in 1976, b
= 2] SAO Choeun - and OIA of Applis and Applicant's family, OIA in Phnum Sruoch District, Kampong Speu Kampong Speu -g Ven Pov
A ?_ g Province from 1976-1978. While it is recognised that these are traumatising events, they do not relate to any oic
& matter which would permit the admission of the Applicant to be joined as a civil party, as they fall outside of the
territorial scope of the Case File.




